Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302
DRAFT

Regular Board Meeting August 7, 2014
Coopers Education Center, Bldg. 8, Distance Learning Room 5:30 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1.

2.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

Privilege of the Floor

. Acceptance of the Agenda

. Consensus ltems

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Reorganizational & Regular Board Meetings — July 1, 2014.

B. Treasurer’'s Reports

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES - June 3, 2014.
2. Student Activities — Bush Education Center — 4/01/14-6/30/14.

3. Student Activities — Coopers Education Center - 4/01/14-6/30/14.

4. Student Activities — Wildwood Education Center - 4/01/14-6/30/14.

C. Internal Claims Auditor’s Reports — June 2014 as attached.

. Finance

A-C. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.

. Personnel

A-L. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.
M. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.

N. Additional Compensation report revised.

. Programs

A. None.

. Board President’s Report

A. None.




Reqular Board Meeting, August 7, 2014 page 2

9. Superintendent’s Report

A. Board Policy - #5330 — Student Policies — “Student Searches and Interrogations’
(second reading) — as attached.

B. Board Policy - #9580 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Social Media” (second
reading) — as attached.

C. Board Policy - #5510 — Student Policies — “Parents’ Bill of Rights Relating to
Student Data” (waiving of first reading) — as attached.

D. SED update.

10. Adjournment

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Retreat 08/26/14, 3:00-5:00 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 8, DL Room
Regular 08/26/14, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8, DL Room
No Meeting September 2014

KM:dlh 07/3114



Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany 4-A-1
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Reorganizational Board Meeting July 1, 2014
Coopers Education Center, Building #8 5:30 p.m.
PRESENT: Apgar, Bulkley, Dlugos, Everett, Keddell, Leam, Lemmon, Moss, Scott,

Peoples and Wheeler.
ABSENT: None.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Cabinet Members: Bentley, Drake,
Johnson, Manning, Moschetti, Munson, Pierce, Spencer and Weinman;
Board Clerk Hughson; and Guest: Heather Lanza of Attorney David
Jacobs’ office.

* % Kk % %k % K % % % % *k Kk % % % Kk *x *k % *x * *k * * % * % % * % *

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

District Superintendent Graefe called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance at
5:30 p.m.

2. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA
15-001

Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to accept the agenda.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

3. APPOINTMENT OF CLERK FOR MEETING

15-002
Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to appoint Doretta Hughson as the
Clerk of the meeting.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. OATH OF OFFICE TO NEWLY ELECTED BOARD OF EDUCATION MEMBERS OF THE
GST BOCES

Clerk Hughson administered the oath of office to elected Board Members: Amy Dlugos, Donald
Keddell and Robert Wheeler.

5. OATH OF OFFICE TO INTERIM DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

Oath of office to Interim District Superintendent Kevin MacDonald will be administered by Clerk
Hughson when he comes into the office in July 2014.

6. ELECTION OF BOARD PRESIDENT

15-003
Upon the motion of Everett, seconded by Moss, it is resolved to nominate Donald Keddell as
Board President.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Annual Reorganizational & Regular Meetings, July 1, 2014 page 2

15-004
Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to close the nominations for Board
President.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

The Board unanimously elected Donald Keddell to the position of President of the GST BOCES
Board of Education for 2014-2015.

A. Oath of Office to Newly Elected Board President

Clerk Hughson administered the oath of office to elected Board President Donald Keddell.

7. ELECTION OF BOARD VICE-PRESIDENT

15-005
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Moss, it is resolved to nominate Robert Everett as
Board Vice-President.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

15-006
Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to close the nominations for Board
Vice-President.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

The Board unanimously elected Robert Everett to the position of Vice-President of the GST
BOCES Board of Education for fiscal year 2014-2015.

A. Oath of Office to Newly-Elected Board Vice-President

Clerk Hughson administered the oath of office to elected Board Vice-President Robert Everett.

8. APPOINTMENTS

15-007
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Scott, it is resolved to approve the following
appointments:

A. Clerk of the Board and Deputy Clerk of the Board

it is hereby resolved that Doretta Hughson is appointed to the position of Clerk of the Board and
Tina Hazzard is appointed to the position of Deputy Clerk of the Board for fiscal year 2014-2015.

B. Treasurer and Deputy Treasurer

It is hereby resolved that Janice Conley is appointed to the position of Treasurer and Kimberly
Mehlenbacher is appointed to the position of Deputy Treasurer for fiscal year 2014-2015.

C. Internal Claims Auditor and Deputy Internal Claims Auditors

It is hereby resolved that Debra Moyer-Haight is appointed to the position of Internal Claims
Auditor and Dianne impson, Christina Beuter and Brenda Bobby are appointed to the position of
Deputy Internal Claims Auditors for fiscal year 2014-2015.



Annual Reorganizational & Regular Meetings, July 1, 2014 page 3

D. School Physicians

It is hereby resolved that Guthrie Clinic Occupational Medicine Physicians, Dr. Theodore Them
of Guthrie Clinic Occupational Medicine (Sayre Office), Dr. Robert Reed of Guthrie Clinic
Occupational Medicine (Corning Office) and Dr. Maria Mainolfi (Big Flats Office) are appointed
to the position of School Physician for employee related needs for fiscal year 2014-2015; and
Southern Tier Pediatrics and Dr. Laura Leonard are appointed to the position of School
Physician as independent service providers for student related needs for fiscal year 2014-2015.

E. School Attorney

It is hereby resolved that Sayles & Evans (Conrad Wolan, Esq. of Counsel) is appointed to the
position of School Attorney for fiscal year 2014-2015.

F. Special Counsel

It is hereby resolved that Hogan, Sarzynski, Lynch, DeWind & Gregory, LLP as an independent
service provider, the Law Firm of Frank W. Miller, Esq. as an independent service provider and
Bond, Schoeneck & King, PLLC as an independent service provider are appointed to the
position of Special Counsels for fiscal year 2014-2015.

G. Student Accounts and Activities/Central Treasurers and Assistant Central
Treasurers and Auditors

It is hereby resolved that the following staff members are appointed to the positions of Central
Treasurer, Assistant Central Treasurer and Auditor for fiscal year 2014-2015.

Bush Education Center: Central Treasurer: Susan Benjamin
Assistant Central Treasurer: Janice Conley
Auditor: Kathy Salvagin

Coopers Education Center:  Central Treasurer: John Wagner
Assistant Central Treasurer: Paulette Almeter
Auditor: Kathy Salvagin

Wildwood Education Center: Central Treasurer: Michelle Chamberlin
Assistant Central Treasurer: Sharyl Hammond
Auditor: Kathy Salvagin

H. Independent Auditor

It is hereby resolved that Ciaschi, Dietershagen, Little, Mickelson & Company, LLP as an
independent service provider is appointed as Independent Auditor for fiscal year 2014-2015.

. Records Retention and Disposition Officer

It is hereby resolved that Colin Pierce is appointed to the position of Records Retention and
Disposition Officer for fiscal year 2014-2015.



Annual Reorganizational & Regular Meetings, July 1, 2014 page 4

J. Records Access Officer

It is hereby resolved that C. Douglas Johnson is appointed to the position of Records Access
Officer for fiscal year 2014-2015.

K. Purchasing Agent and Deputy Purchasing Agent
It is hereby resolved that Delia Kern is appointed to the position of Purchasing Agent and
Margaret Munson is appointed to the position of Deputy Purchasing Agent for fiscal year 2014-
2015.

L. Title IX Coordinator

It is hereby resolved that C. Douglas Johnson is appointed to the position of Title IX Coordinator
for fiscal year 2014-2015.

M. Section 504 Coordinator

it is hereby resolved that C. Douglas Johnson is appointed to the position of Section 504
Coordinator for fiscal year 2014-2015.

N. Dignity for All Students Act Coordinator

It is hereby resolved that C. Douglas Johnson is appointed to the position of Dignity for All
Students Act Coordinator for fiscal year 2014-2015.

0. Chief Information Officer

It is hereby resolved that Jackie Spencer is appointed to the position of Chief Information Officer
for fiscal year 2014-2015.

P. Asbestos Hazard Energy Response Act (AHERA) Officer

It is hereby resolved that Brian Bentley is appointed to the position of Asbestos Hazard Energy
Response Act (AHERA) Officer for fiscal year 2014-2015.

Q. Designated Educational Official under SAVE

It is hereby resolved that Jackie Spencer is appointed to the position of Designated Educational
Official under SAVE for the fiscal year 2014-2015.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

15-008
Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Everett, it is resolved to approve the following
appointments:

R. Itis hereby resolved that the Board Members noted below be appointed to the
designated committees:




Annual Reorganizational & Reqular Meetings. July 1, 2014 page 5

1. Neil Bulkley, Amy Dlugos, Rose Apgar and Gary Scott be appointed to the GST
BOCES Audit and Finance Subcommittee for fiscal year 2014-2015.

2. Robert Everett, Robert Wheeler and William Peoples, Jr. be appointed to the GST
BOCES Facilities Inspection Subcommittee for fiscal year 2014-2015.

3. Robert Everett, Alice Learn, Gloria Moss, Mark Lemmon and Donald Keddell be
appointed to the GST BOCES Policy Development Subcommittee for fiscal year 2014-
2015.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

15-009
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Peoples, it is resolved to approve the following items:

9. DESIGNATIONS:

A. Official Depository

It is hereby resolved that M&T Bank, J. P. Morgan Chase Bank, Chemung Canal Trust
Company, Five Star Bank, Steuben Trust, First Niagara, Bancorp Bank, SunTrust Bank and
others as needed are designated for checking and/or savings, for fiscal year 2014-2015 as
shown on the attached detailed list.

B. Board of Education Meetings

It is hereby resolved that the date and time for holding BOCES Board of Education meetings are
as follows:

MEETING DAY DATE TIME
Reorganizational | Tuesday | July 1, 2014 5:30 p.m.
Regular Tuesday | July 1, 2014 Immediately following Reorganizational
Regular Thursday | August 7, 2014 5:30 p.m.
Board Retfreat® x| Tuesday | August 26, 2014 3:00-5:00 p.m.
Regular ® X Tuesday | August 26, 2014 5:30 p.m.
Regular Tuesday [September -NONE | a-e..
Regular Tuesday | October 7, 2014-Wildwood Campus Tour 5:30 p.m
Regular Tuesday | November 4, 2014-Bush Campus Tour 5:30 p.m
Regular Tuesday | December 2, 2014—Coopers Campus 5:30 p.m

Tour
Regular Tuesday | January 6, 2015 5:30 p.m
Regular Tuesday | February 3, 2015 5:30 p.m
Regular Tuesday | March 3, 2015 5:30 p.m
Regular Tuesday | April 7, 2015 5:30 p.m
Annual Budget Tuesday | April 7, 2015 6:00 p.m
Regular Tuesday | May 5, 2015 5:30 p.m
Regular Tuesday | June 2, 2015 5:30 p.m
® = Exception to 1t Tuesday of the month
1 Last Tuesday of month to bring all personnel items for action prior to the start of school.
Meetings to be held on first Tuesday of the month except as noted above, and will be held at
Coopers Education Center, Building #8, with the following exceptions: October 7, 2014




Annual Reorganizational & Reqular Meetings, July 1, 2014 page 6

meeting will be held at the Wildwood Education Center, November 4, 2014 meeting will be
held at the Bush Education Center and April 7, 2015 Annual Budget & Regular meetings will be
at Coopers Education Center, Bldg. #7.

If a second meeting is required in any month, the 4" Tuesday shall be utilized for that purpose.

| November 4, 2014 | Board Self-Evaluation 5-07-14 |

C. Official Newspapers

It is hereby resolved that the Star-Gazette of Eimira, New York and The Evening Tribune of
Hornell, New York are designated as the official newspapers for fiscal year 2014-2015.

10. AUTHORIZATIONS:

A. Person authorized to certify payroll

It is hereby resolved that the Director of Human Resources and Employee Relations, C.
Douglas Johnson, is authorized to certify payroll and that the District Superintendent or Chief
Operating Officer is authorized to certify payroll in the absence of C. Douglas Johnson for fiscal
year 2014-2015.

B. Persons authorized to approve staff and Board Member conference attendance and
expenses

It is hereby resolved that the District Superintendent or Chief Operating Officer or his/her
designee is appointed to approve all conference attendance and expenses for fiscal year 2014-
2015.

C. Establishment of Petty Cash Funds

It is hereby resolved that the establishment of Petty Cash Funds in the amounts designated and
custodians thereof on the attached list be established and that the Treasurer and/or Deputy
Treasurer are responsible for maintaining funds for fiscal year 2014-2015.

D. Signatures on Checks:

It is hereby resolved that authorization to sign checks for 2014-2015 fiscal year is given to the
following listed personnel:

All Checks: Janice Conley
Kim Mehlenbacher

Student Activity Accounts:

Bush Education Center: Susan Benjamin
Janice Conley

Coopers Education Center:  John Wagner
Paulette Almeter

Wildwood Education Center: Michelle Chamberlin
Sharyl Hammond



Annual Reorganizational & Regular Meetings, July 1, 2014 page 7

E. Budget Transfers

It is hereby resolved that authorization is granted to District Superintendent or Chief Operating
Office or his/her designee to approve budget transfers up to $10,000 for 2014-2015 fiscal year.

F. Apply for Grants

It is hereby resolved that District Superintendent or Chief Operating Officer or his/her designee
is authorized to approve applications for grants for 2014-2015 fiscal year.

G. Employment of Temporary, Substitute, Full-time and Part-time Employees

It is hereby resolved that authorization is granted to District Superintendent or Chief Operating
Officer to employ temporary, substitute, full-time and part-time employees on an interim basis
for 2014-2015 fiscal year until such time as the Board of Education is able to act upon a formal
recommendation for appointment.

H. Internal Controls Procedure

It is hereby resolved that the attached Internal Controls Procedure is accepted for fiscal year
2014-2015.

. Legal Indemnification

it is resolved that the Board does and hereby approves legal indemnification of Board Members,
Officers, the District Superintendent, Chief Operating Officer and School Administrators against
all uninsured financial or property loss arising out of any proceeding, claim, demand, suit, tort,
arbitration or judgment by reason of alleged negligence or other conduct resulting in bodily or
other injury to any person or damage to the property of any person committed while Board
Member, Officer, District Superintendent, Chief Operating Officer and School Administrator is
acting within the scope of his/her employment or at the discretion of the Board of Education for
fiscal year 2014-2015.

J. Liability Insurance

It is hereby resolved that the Board does and hereby approves the liability insurance carrier to
be Utica National Insurance Company for fiscal year 2014-2015.

K. Employee Dishonesty

It is hereby resolved that bonding for fiscal year 2014-2015 of all personnel in the amount of
$5,000,000 per loss will be carried with Utica National Insurance Company.

L. Student Field Trips and ltineraries

It is hereby resolved that the District Superintendent or Chief Operating Officer, or his/her
designee, is authorized to approve student field trips for travel in New York State not requiring
charter or contract transportation for 2014-2015 fiscal year.



Annual Reorganizational & Regular Meetings, July 1, 2014 page 8

M. Food Service Advertise and Accept Bids for Food Items and Perishables

It is hereby resolved that the Board authorizes the Food Service Director and bid/specification
committee to advertise and accept bids for food items and perishables based on the bid
schedules. Furthermore, the Board awards the bid for purchase of said food items and
perishables to the lowest, responsible bidding firm meeting the specifications as advertised. Be
it further understood that the Food Service Director shall inform said lowest responsible bidder
of the bid award.

N. Disposal of BOCES’ Property

It is hereby resolved that the Assistant Superintendent for Finance & Administrative Services,
Margaret Munson, or her designee, Director of Facilities lll, Brian Bentley, is authorized to
dispose of obsolete and surplus property for fiscal year 2014-2015.

0. Extracurricular Activities Accounts

It is hereby resolved that the Board authorizes the establishment of Extracurricular Activities
Accounts at the Bush Education Center, Coopers Education Center and Wildwood Education
Center as shown on the attached list.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

11.0THER ITEMS:
15-010
Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to approve the following items:

A. 1. Review and reaffirm the following policies as attached:
a. Code of Conduct — Policy #5330
b. BOCES Personal Property Accountability — Policy #6770
c. Investments — Policy #6240

2. Adoption of all policies, code of ethics and code of conduct

It is hereby resolved that all policies, code of ethics, code of conduct, regulations and
procedures in effect in the GST BOCES during 2013-2014 fiscal year shall be carried over into
the 2014-2015 fiscal year.

B. Authorization to Establish Mileage Reimbursement

It is hereby resolved that the mileage reimbursement rate is $.560 for 2014-2015 fiscal year.

C. Authorization to Establish Meal Reimbursement Rates

It is hereby resolved that the meal reimbursement rates for 2014-2015 are as attached.

D. Attendance Supervision Officers

It is hereby resolved that the following staff members be appointed as Attendance Supervision
Officers for fiscal year 2014-2015:



Annual Reorganizational & Regular Meetings, July 1, 2014 page 9

Career and Technical Education:

Bush Education Center: Terry Gray
Coopers Education Center: Paulette Almeter
Wildwood Education Center: Sharyl Hammond
Special Education:

Bush Education Center: Shelly Barcomb
Campbell-Savona and Corning Host Site: Melanie Coots
Elmira/Elmira Heights/Horseheads Host Sites: Stephanie Davis
Hornell Host Site: Denise Bates

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

15-011
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to move into the Regular Board
meeting.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Regular Board Meeting July 1, 2014
Coopers Education Center, Bidg. 8 5:30 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

A. Board President Keddell welcomed Robert Wheeler and Amy Dlugos to their positions as
GST BOCES Board Members.

B. Board President Keddell shared a thank you note from Horst Graefe.

3. ACCEPT OF THE AGENDA

15-012

Upon the motion of Apgar seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to accept the agenda.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS

15-013
Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Leam, it is resolved to approve the following consensus
items:

A. Approval of Minutes
1. Regular Board Meeting — June 3, 2014.

B. Treasurer’s Reports

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — May 2014.

C. Internal Claims Auditor’s Reports — May 2014 as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Annual Reorganizational & Regular Meetings, July 1, 2014

5. FINANCE

page 10

15-014

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Apgar, seconded by
Lemmon, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

ltem# CoSer# Title

199-14  535.499 Equipment Repair w/ Cattaraugus-Aliegany BOCES $
200-14 570.695 SIP w/Ulster BOCES $
These establishments will be supported as follows:
199-14 535.499 Canisteo-Greenwood: $7,031
200-14 570.695 Jasper-Troupsburg: $800

2. Budget Increases for 2013-14:

ltem # CoSer# Title Increase
201-14  101.000 Career and Technical Education $ 1,841
202-14 403.003 Alternative Education-Secondary $ 1,807
203-14 416.494 Academic Prog, Sp Facilities w/Monroe 1 BOCES $ 1,670
204-14 419.693 Academic Prog, Sp Facilities w/TST BOCES $ 745
205-14 427.599 Exploratory Enrichment w/Broome BOCES $ 1,475
206-14 432.495 Distance Learning w/WFL BOCES $ 4,127
207-14 512.000 Computer Service, Instructional $ 23,905
208-14 517.000 Coordination, Other (Central) $ 83,809
209-14 522.000 Equipment Repair $ 1,841
210-14 537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 10410
211-14  548.596 School Curr Imp Planning w/Albany BOCES $ 689
212-14 550.591 Computer Service, Instructional w/Erie 1 BOCES $ 41,521
213-14 559.693 Substance Abuse Info. w/TST BOCES $ 248
214-14  605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 25938
215-14 616.594 Cooperative Bidding Coord w/OCM BOCES $ 400
216-14 618.440 GASB 45-Planning and Valuation Service $ 14,095
217-14  627.495 Staff Development; Clerical wWFL BOCES $ 89
218-14 629.591 Computer Services Management w/Erie 1 BOCES$ 104,560

These increases will be supported as follows:

201-14
202-14

203-14
204-14

205-14
206-14
207-14
208-14

209-14
210-14
211-14
212-14

213-14
214-14
215-14
216-14

217-14

101.000
403.003

416.494
419.693

427.599
432.495
512.000
517.000

522.000
537.000
548.596
550.591

559.693
605.000
616.594
618.440

627.495

Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES (Andover: $1,841)

In the Amount of

7,031
800

From
$15,291,284
$ 1,536,756
$ 5066

$ 361,658
$ 1,557,073
$ 3,705
$ 1,135,013
$ 35100
$13,572,496
$ 32,000
$ 50,190
$ 2,651
$ 2,998,395

To
$15,293,125
$ 1,538,563
$ 6,736
$ 2,635
$ 16,221
$ 6,401
$ 2,403,564
$ 126,000
$ 363,499
$ 1,567,483
$ 4,394
$ 1,176,534
$ 35,348
$13,598,434
$ 32,490
$ 64,285
$ 2,740
$ 3,102,955

Addison: ($52,025), Arkport: $1,190, Avoca: $19,828, Bath: $8,930, Bradford: ($4,919),

Campbell-Savona: ($7,477), Canaseraga: $4,500, Canisteo-Greenwood: $1,586,

Corning: ($5,447), Elmira: ($4,919), Elmira Heights: $1,388, Hammondsport: ($738),
Hornell: $14,574, Prattsburgh: $4,461, Spencer Van-Etten: $19,090 and Cattaraugus-

Altegany BOCES (Andover: $1,785)
Horseheads: $1,670

Bath: ($25), EImira: ($20), Odessa-Montour: $255, Spencer-Van Etten: $470 and Watkins

Glen: $65

Spencer-Van Etten: $738 and Waverly: $737
Eimira: $4,127

Hornell: $23,905

This miscellaneous revenue is from outside sources and does not affect component

districts: $83,809
Miscellaneous Revenue: $1,841

Jasper-Troupsburg: $660 and Genesee Valley BOCES (Elba: $9,750)

Bath: ($395), Horseheads: $1,560 and Odessa-Montour: ($476)

Addison: $204, Alfred-Almond: ($693), Arkport: ($2,864), Canaseraga: ($6,948), Canisteo-Greenwood:
$16,965, Coming: $23, Hammondsport: $37,090 and Jasper-Troupsburg: ($2,256)

Prattsburgh: $248

Hammondsport: $17,481, Spencer Van Etten: $982 and Miscellaneous Revenue: $7,475

Elmira: $400

Addison: $60, Alfred-Almond: $60, Arkport: $60, Bath: $3,310, Bradford: $60, Campbell-Savona: $60,
Canaseraga: $60, Canisteo-Greenwood: $60, Corning: $60, Elmira: ($315), Hammondsport: ($315), Hornell:
$60, Horseheads: ($315), Jasper-Troupsburg: $60, Odessa-Montour: $5,225, Prattsburgh: $60, Spencer-
Van Etten: ($315), Watkins Glen: ($315) and Waverly: $6,475

Avoca: $89



Annual Reorganizational & Regular Meetings, July 1, 2014

218-14

629.591

page 11

Addison: $6,452, Aifred-Aimond: $1,375, Arkport: $2,619, Avoca: ($120), Bath: $31,483, Canaseraga:
$6,035, Canisteo-Greenwood: $48,538, Coming: $915, Hammondsport: $8,104, Hornell: $3,416, Jasper-

Troupsburg: $3,017 and Prattsburgh: ($8,129)

3. Budget Decreases for 2013-14:

Item# CoSer# Title Decrease  From To
219-14 251.493 Staffing 1:6:1 w/Genesee Valley BOCES $ 11,49 $ 156,800 $ 145,304
220-14 403.004 Alternative Ed Middle School $ 13640 $ 230,544 $ 216,904
221-14  430.008 Distance Learning $ 23905 $ 671,198 $ 647,293
222-14 528.000 Industry/Education Activities $ 15032 $ 533862 $ 518,830
223-14 635.493 Negotiations w/Genesee Valiey BOCES $ 3040 $§ 20241 $§ 17201
224-14 659.591 Planning Service, Management w/Erie 1 BOCES § 1,786 $ 45173 § 43,387

These decreases will be supported as follows:

219-14  251.493 Avoca: ($11,496)
220-14 403.004 Arkport: $19,020, Canaseraga: ($11,911), Homell: ($20,557) and Prattsburgh: (§192)
221-14 430.008 Hornell: ($23,905)
222-14 528.000 Career Development Council, Inc.: ($15,032)
223-14 635.493 Canaseraga: ($3,040)
224-14 659.591 Bath: ($596) and Jasper-Troupsburg: ($1,190)
4. Transfers within programs for 2013-14:
a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER
NO. IN out
101 Career & Technical Ed A102-3010-200-0-75 Equipment $31,016.00

A103-3020-150-0-74 Certified Salaries $16,016.00
A103-3020-151-0-74 Instr. Substitutes $15,000.00
TOTAL $31,016.00 $31,016.00
605 Computer Service: Management  A605-7710-200-8-01 Equipment $14,850.00
AB05-7710-400-G-18 Contract & Other $11,752.00
A605-7710-400-F-09 Contract & Other $16,787.00
AB05-7710-400-G-09 Contract & Other $12,086.00
AB605-7710-400-8-01 Contract & Other $14,850.00
AB05-7710-204-8-18 Small Equipment $11,752.00
A605-7710-210-8-09 Large Equipment $28,873.00
TOTAL $55,475.00  $55,475.00
701 Operations & Maintenance A701-8010-340-1-00 Cleaning Supplies $5,538.00
A701-8010-340-2-00 Cleaning Supplies $6,233.14
A701-8010-340-0-99 Cleaning Supplies $1,773.59
A701-8010-210-0-99 Large Equipment $10,834.68
A701-8010-204-0-99 Small Equipment $2,710.05
TOTAL $13,544.73  $13,544.73

5. Budget Increase for 2014-15:

item# CoSer# Title Increase From To
001-15 612.000 Business Office Support (CBO) $ 127,886 $ 3,772,097 $ 3,899,983

This increase will be supported as follows:

001-15 612.000 Elmira Heights: $127,886
6. Transfer within programs for 2014-15:
a. Transfer in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER
NO. IN out
612 Business Office Support A612-7017-160-0-01 N-l Salaries $78,000.00

A612-7017-813-0-09 NYS ERS $13,845.00
AB612-7017-150-0-01 Certified Salaries $78,000.00
AB612-7017-811-0-09 NYS TRS $13,845.00
TOTAL $91,845.00 $91,845.00



Annual Reorganizational & Regular Meetings. July 1, 2014 page 12
B. Capital Fund Budget Increases.

1. Budget Increases for 2013-14

a. Capital Fund Budget be increased by $6,006,455.00 from $1,400,000.00 to
$7,406,455.00. This is due to the Energy Performance Contract, which was
awarded to Johnson Controls, Inc. and includes a separate project for each of 37
buildings. Financing for this project was secured through Municipal Leasing
Corporation.

C. Purchasing.

1.

Approval of Resolution, as attached, to participate in cooperative bidding for the
purchase of equipment, supplies and contract items with Delaware-Chenango-
Madison-Otsego BOCES (DCMO BOCES) for the 2014—2015 fiscal year.

Approval of Resolution, as attached, to participate in cooperative bidding for purchase
of computer forms, desktop/servers, computer peripherals, data communication
equipment and related supplies and software with Onondaga-Cortland-Madison
BOCES (OCM BOCES) for the 2014-15 fiscal year.

Approval of Resolution, as attached, to enter into joint agreements negotiated by Erie 1
BOCES for software packages and licensing with Airwatch, JAMF, Lightspeed and
Microsoft for the 2014-15 fiscal year.

Award of cooperative bid for the purchase of copy paper for Addison, Arkport,
Canaseraga, Canisteo-Greenwood, Elmira, Hammondsport, Jasper-Troupsburg and
Prattsburgh school districts based on lowest bid meeting specification, as attached.
Bids were opened June 16, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. and the following bids were received:

a) Contract Paper Group, Inc., 1531 Boettler Rd., Suite E, Uniontown,
OH 44685

b) W. B. Mason Co., Inc., 359 Broad St., Waverly, NY 14892
c) School Specialty Bid East, 140 Marble Dr., Lancaster, PA 17601

d) Unisource Worldwide Inc. 7016 A. C. Skinner Pkwy., Jacksonville,
FL 32256

Award of cooperative bid for the purchase of health supplies for Addison, Arkport,
Canaseraga, Canisteo-Greenwood, Elmira, Hammondsport, Horseheads, Jasper-
Troupsburg and Prattsburgh school districts on low bid per line item, as attached.
Bids were opened May 14, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. and the following bids were received:
a) Everything Medical, 7108 E. Washington St. Ext., Bath, NY 14810

b) Medco, 500 Fillmore Ave., Tonawanda, NY 14150



Annual Reorganizational & Reqular Meetings, July 1, 2014 page 13

¢) Mohawk Hospital Equip., 335 Columbia St., Utica, NY 13502
d) Moore Medical, 1690 New Britain Ave., Farmington, CT 06032
e) School Health Corp., 865 Muirfield Dr., Hanover, Park, IL 60102
6. Approval of multi-year Cisco Maintenance Agreement that includes GST BOCES,

Corning-Painted Post and Hornell. Award is based on NYS Contract # PT64525 for
three (3) years at 0% interest.

D. Authorization to pay the following membership dues.

1. Rural Schools Association of New York State dues in the amount of $600 for 2014-
2015 year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.

E. Lease Approval.

1. Approval of lease for space for Economic Opportunity Program (EOP) Headstart
classroom in Bush, Building 10, effective July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, as
attached.

F. 2015-16 Capital Project-Proposed Scope of Work.

1. Approval of Proposed Scope of Work for the 2015-16 Capital Project, as attached.

G. 2015-2016 Capital Construction Project SEQR Determination.

1. Whereas, the Greater Southern Tier BOCES proposes a $1,400,000 Capital
Construction project at the Pauline G. Bush Campus in Elmira, New York, at the
Coopers Campus in Painted Post, New York and the Wildwood Campus in Hornell,
New York. The project consists of work at the following buildings and sites:

Pauline G. Bush Campus (Elmira)
1. Building 1 — Renovation of existing office space

Coopers Campus (Painted Post)

1. Building 2 — Replace building’s roof

2. Building 3 — Replace building’s roof

3. Building 7 — Partial replacement of building’s roof and classroom renovation

Wildwood Campus (Hornell)

1. Building 2 — Roof replacement and HVAC equipment replacement
2. Building 6 — Roof replacement

3. Building 7 — HVAC equipment replacement

Whereas, all public educational facilities capital projects are subject to SEQR, and

Whereas, pursuant to the revised Commissioner's Regulations 115.9, effective
November 15, 2000, the local school district must act as the Lead Agency in the State



Annual Reorganizational & Regular Meetings, July 1, 2014 page 14

Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQR). The NYS Department of Environmental
Conservation (DEC) Guidelines state that a SEQR must be completed (prior to the
project being authorized by the voters in cases where funding is authorized by voter
approval). SED currently recommends that the Board of Education complete the
SEQR process (prior to setting a voter authorization date in cases where voter
approval is required).

Therefore be it resolved, that the Greater Southern Tier BOCES is designated as the
Lead Agency and in accordance with 6NYCRR Part 617, Section 617.5 it has been
determined that this review is a Type |l Action and, therefore, requires no further
review under SEQR.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL

15-015

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Bulkley, seconded by
Scott, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Retirements

1.

2.

3.

Patricia Morgan, Position: Teacher, Special Education, Effective: end of day June 26,
2014, Date of Hire: September 3, 1991.

Josephine Brown, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: June 30, 2014, Date of Hire:
September 6, 1983.

Dianne Barker, Position: Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Effective: end of
day August 15, 2014 (ESY), Date of Hire: January 3, 1984.

B. Resignations

1.

2,

3.

4.

Michele Patykula, Position: Teaching Assistant, Effective: end of day June 25, 2014,
Date of Hire: September 4, 2012.

Kathleen Costello, Position: Community Information Specialist, Effective: end of day
June 30, 2014, Date of Hire: May 6, 2010.

L aurie Crooker, Position: Teaching Assistant, Effective: June 30, 2014, Date of Hire:
December 2, 1993.

Diahann Hesler, Position: Assistant Principal, Effective: August 8, 2014, Date of Hire:
August 4, 2008.

C. Decrease to Positions

1.

2.

Cook Manager, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE) position, decreased from 12 months per
year to 11 months per year, effective July 1, 2014.

Instructional Support Specialist, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE) position, increased from 11
months per year to 12 months per year, effective July 1, 2014.

D. Increase or Decrease in Assignments

1.

Katrina Peterson, Position: Cook Manager, Effective: July 1, 2014, Time Worked:
decreased from 12 months per year to 11 months per year, Probationary Period:
Permanent status effective May 18, 2010, Salary: $41,412.00 per year.



Annual Reorganizational & Regular Meetings. July 1, 2014 __page 15

2. Erin Schiavone, Position: Instructional Support Specialist, Effective: July 1, 2014, Time

Worked: increased from 11 months per year to 12 months per year, Probationary
Period: Tenured effective July 13, 2012, Salary: $63,968.00 per year.

E. Civil Service Permanent Appointments, due to successful completion of Probationary
Period, no change in salary

1.

Stacy McCauley, Position: Education Grant Specialist, Permanent Date: July 5, 2014.

2. Karen Horvat, Position: Principal Account Clerk, Permanent Date: July 25, 2014.

F. Tenure Appointments, due to successful completion of Probationary Period, no change

in salary

1.

Michelle Fitzsimmons, Position: Staff Development Coordinator, Tenure Area: Staff
Development Coordinator, Effective Date of Tenure: July 18, 2014, Certification Status:
School District Administrator, Permanent, February 1, 2002.

2. Kelly White, Position: Staff Development Coordinator, Tenure Area: Staff Development

Coordinator, Effective Date of Tenure: August 1, 2014, Certification Status: School
District Leader, Professional, February 1, 2009.

G. Recall

1.

David Mayotte, Position: Instructional Support Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 11 month
position, Tenured appointment, Effective: July 1, 2014, Tenure Area: Instructional
Support Services in the Integration of Technology into Instructional Practices,
Certification Status: Permanent, Music, September 1, 2004, Probationary Period:
Tenured, July 1, 2013, Salary: $54,673.00 per year.

H. Appointments

1.

Joseph Bilek, Position: Health and Safety Compliance Specialist, full-time (1.0FTE), 12
month position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional appointment, pending Civil
Service exam, Effective: June 16, 2014, Salary: $43,000.00 per year, prorated.

Laurie Crooker, Position: Teacher, full-time (1.0 FTE), 11 month position, Probationary
appointment, Effective: July 1, 2014, Tenure Area: Coordinator of Work-Based
Learning Programs for Career Awareness Extension, Certification: Coordinator of
Work-Based Learning Programs for Career Awareness Extension, Probationary
Period: July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2017, Salary: $41,573.00 per year (step 1),
subject to change, pending further verification.

Abigail Hall, Position: Printing Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position,
Competitive Civil Service, Provisional appointment, pending Civil Service Exam,
Effective: July 1, 2014, Salary: $13.71 per hour (step 1, grade 2).

Kristin Osburn, Position: Payroll Specialist, full-time (1.0FTE), 12 month position,
Competitive Civil Service, Provisional appointment, pending Civil Service exam,
Effective: July 14, 2014, Salary: $38,000.00 per year, prorated.

I. Temporary Appointments

1.

David Mayotte, Position: Instructional Technology Specialist, time-sheet basis,
Temporary appointment, Effective: June 2, 2014 through June 30, 2014, Certification




Annual Reorganizational & Reqular Meetings, July 1, 2014 page 16

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Status: Permanent, Music, September 1, 2004, Salary: $28.59 per.

. Peter Punzo, Position: Professional Development Consultant, time-sheet basis, 12

month position, Temporary appointment, Effective: July 1, 2014 through June 30,
2015, Certification: Permanent, School District Administrator, September 1, 1977,
Salary: $325.00 per day, time sheet-basis.

Jean Barber, Position: Grant Writing Supervisor, time-sheet basis, 12 month position,
Temporary appointment, Effective: July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, Salary:
$286.00 per day, time sheet-basis.

Mary Jane Eckel, Position: Curriculum Mentor, time-sheet basis, 12 month position,
Temporary appointment, Effective: July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, Certification:
Permanent, Music, February 1, 1979, Salary: $40.00 per hour, time-sheet basis.

. Geraldine Furterer, Position: Staff Development Coordinator, time-sheet basis, 12

month position, Temporary appointment, Effective: July 1, 2014 through June 30,
2015, Certification: Permanent, School District Administrator, September 1, 2005,
Salary: $325.00 per day, time-sheet basis.

Geraldine Furterer, Position: Home School Coordinator, time-sheet basis, 12 month
position, Temporary appointment, Effective: July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015,
Certification: Permanent, School District Administrator, September 1, 2005, Salary:
$3,250.00 per year, time-sheet basis.

Judy Ingalls, Position: Staff Development Coordinator, time-sheet basis, 12 month
position, Temporary appointment, Effective: July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015,
Certification: Permanent, School District Administrator, February 1, 1995, Salary: $325
per diem.

Barbara Lisefski, Position: Medicaid Management Coordinator, time-sheet basis, 12
month position, Temporary appointment, Effective: July 1, 2014 through June 30,
2015, Certification: Professional, School District Leader, February 1, 2009, Salary:
$22.32 per hour, time-sheet, as needed basis.

Lisa Sanford, Position: Staff Development Coordinator, time-sheet basis, 12 month
position, Temporary appointment, Effective: July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015,
Certification: Permanent, School District Administrator, September 1, 2005, Salary:
$325.00 per day, time-sheet basis.

Jack Wiiki, Position: Teaching Assistant, (acting as the Chief Information Officer for
Spencer Van-Etten CSD), time-sheet basis, 12 month position, Temporary
appointment, Effective: July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, Certification: Level lll,
Teaching Assistant, September 1, 2012, Salary: $16.31 per hour, time-sheet, as
needed basis.

Eugene Mastin, Position: Chief Information Officer, time-sheet basis, 12 month
position, Temporary appointment, Effective: July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015,
Salary: $19.75 per hour, time-sheet, as needed basis.

Eugene Cvik, Position: Central Business Office Controller, time-sheet basis, 12 month
position, Temporary appointment, Effective: July 16, 2014 through June 30, 2015,
Salary: $55 per hour, time-sheet, as needed basis.

Kathleen Salvagin, Position: Business Manager, acting as Student Accounts and
Activities Auditor, time-sheet basis, 12 month position, Temporary appointment,
Effective: July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, Salary: $20 per hour, time-sheet, as
needed basis (approximately 4 days per quarter).

Jeanne Sullivan, Position: Computer Services Program Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month, Competitive Civil Service, Temporary appointment, Effective: July 1, 2014
through September 30, 2014, Salary: $13.91 per hour (step 5, grade 1).




Annual Reorganizational & Reqular Meetings, July 1, 2014 page 17

15. Jason Rosno, Position: School Business Administrator, Central Business Office, full-
time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Temporary appointment, pending the completion of
certification requirements, Effective: July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, Certification:
certification requirements not completed, needs Internship Certificate, followed by
School District Business Leader, Experience: teaching experience only, Salary:

$76,000.00 per year.

J. Certification of BOCES’ Bus Drivers for 2014-2015

Name of Driver

. Bryant, Matthew

. Cain, Wyatt (Kelly)

. Gauss, Samuel

. Jankowski, Theodore
. Kennedy, Lisa

. Mac Naughton, Don

. Raducz, Billie Jo

. Rusby, William

. Speciale, Frank
10.Wheeler, Susan

OCO~NOOADRWN-

Class of License
C-P
BM-P

K. Annual Appointments, effective July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015; no additional salary

1. Medicaid Compliance Officer

a. Steven Manning, Computer Services Program Manager, Bush Education Center

2. Certified Lead Evaluators

Christopher Weinman

Jacqueline Spencer
Cynthia Drake

Linda Perry
Jeremy Wheeler

Jeffrey Berdine

Jacqueline Czamanske

Sally Deane
Kristine Earl

Katheryn Ellison
Michelle Fitzsimmons

Judy Ingalls
. Katie McDonough

Christine McGinnis
Kelley Meade
Paula Oblamski
Stacy Saglibene
Lisa Sanford

Kasi Washburn
Georgia Weed
Kelly Lynn White

ECPNO0TOSITATTSQ@NOQOTD




Annual Reorganizational & Regular Meetings, July 1, 2014 page 18

3. Dignity Act Coordinators

TT@ M0 T

Jeff Berdine

Sally Deane
Kristina Earl

Ann Fuller-Sincock
Colleen Hurd
Katie McDonough
Paula Oblamski

Stacy Saglibene
Kasi Washburn

L. Annual Stipends, effective July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

1.

Manager, Computer Services Center, Southern Tier Network, Stipend $8,000.00
per year

a.

Steven Manning

School Improvement Coordinator, Stipend $6,000 per year

a.

Jacqueline Czamanske, Canisteo-Greenwood CSD

GST BOCES’ Treasurer, Stipend $3,500

a.

Janice Conley, Senior Account Clerk Typist

CBO Management Support, Stipend $2,500

~0 a0 o

Patricia Bilinski, Accounting Team Leader
Bernadette Sramek, Accounting Team Leader
Darlene Bennett, Payroll Team Leader

Wendy Rogers, Payroll Team Leader

Angela Rogers, Accounts Payable Team Leader
Teresa Goldthwait, Purchasing Team Leader

Computer Services Center

e N

David Bates, Internet/Programming Team Manager, Stipend $2,500
Stephanie Kendall, Financial Services Team Manager, Stipend $2,500
Francis Ortell, Repair Services Team Manager, Stipend $2,500
Kristine Manns, Medicaid Team Manager, Stipend $2,500

Mary Teresa (Tessa) Yorke, Help Desk Team Leader, Stipend $2500
Keith Boras, Server Team Manager, Stipend $2,250

Nathan Lamonski, Server Team Manager, Stipend $2,250

Matthew Marshall, Server Team Manager, Stipend $2,250

Gale Gaylord, Desktop Team Leader, Stipend $1,200

Human Resources, Stipend $2,500

a.

Leslie Roof, Team Leader

7. Career Development Council, Stipend $1,500

a.

Eartha Onyiriuka, Team Leader




Annual Reorganizational & Reqular Meetings. July 1, 2014 page 19

8. Cooling Tower Chemicals, Stipend $675
a. David Dimmick

M. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.

N. Additional Compensation report as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. PROGRAMS

15-016
Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved that the following program item is
hereby approved:

A. Textbooks

Textbooks for the New Visions Education program as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

8. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT

A. Interim District Superintendent

15-017
Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Scott, it is resolved that the Board of Cooperative
Educational Services, Sole Supervisory District of Schuyler, Steuben, Chemung, Tioga and
Allegany Counties (hereinafter “Greater Southern Tier BOCES”), does hereby appoint Kevin
MacDonald, District Superintendent of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services, Sole
Supervisory District of Genesee, Livingston, Steuben and Wyoming Counties (hereinafter,
“Genesee Valley Educational Partnership”), as Interim District Superintendent of Greater
Southern Tier BOCES effective July 2, 2014. Such appointment is pursuant to the order of the
Commissioner of Education, John B. King, Jr., on June 12, 2014. Greater Southern Tier
BOCES will reimburse Genesee Valley Educational Partnership for Mr. MacDonald’s mileage
and occasional incidental costs, such as dinners, should Mr. MacDonald be required to attend
evening meetings for Greater Southern Tier BOCES.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A. Board Policy - #5330 — Student Policies — “Student Searches and Interrogations” (first
reading) — as attached.

B. Board Policy - #9580 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Social Media” (first reading) — as
attached.

C. Shared-Decision Making Plan
15-018
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to approve the Shared-Decision
Making Plan as attached, as required by the Commissioner of Education, John B. King, Jr.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Annual Reorganizational & Regular Meetings, July 1, 2014 page 20

D. State of New York Deferred Compensation Plan

15-019
Upon the motion of Bulkley, seconded by Learn, it is resolved to approve the State of New York
Deferred Compensation Plan Resolution as attached.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

E. SED - no information was shared.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

15-020
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Lemmon, it is resolved to move to executive session at
5:57 p.m. to discuss ten employment history matters concerning particular persons and two
legal matters.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OPEN SESSION

15-021
Upon the motion of Moss, seconded by Learn, it is resolved to move to open session at 7:40
p.m.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL June 3, 2014 — continued

15-022
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Learn, seconded by
Everett, it is resolved that Resolution 14-127 is hereby amended from the June 3, 2014 Board
meeting to read as follows:

14-127
6-D. Salary Changes

1. ltis hereby recommended that the Board approve an increase of up to 2.7% to all
Non-Unit salaries, effective July 1, 2014.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10.ADJOURNMENT
15-023
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Scott, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting at 7:42 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 08/07/14, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8, DL Room
Retreat 08/26/14, 3:00-5:00 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 8, DL Room
Regular 08/26/14, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8, DL Room

Respectfully Submitted,

dih Doretta L. Hughson
July 2, 2014 Board Clerk



4-B-1

91'881°0€$
00°0$
TYEITISSTIS
66TV T6I 1S
06'9€1°6$
15°L88°9LS$
v6'LS89VS
96'121$
00'0$
LLSLY'LS

vy 861°5S$
vy'95$
(90vL1$)
L8LS

I+ LOV'31$
9L°$9S°TLT'ES
£€5°958°C81$
LT'Y8ETISS
$6'€10°588%
L6'E19°TSLS

IUO Jo puz
Founng s

60°€16°8LLS
00'89€°CI$
00°000°00L°01%
00°000°05$

YO VLY ILS
99'L6£°116°8$
66'LE0°SES
00°€69v$
00'0€¥°C$
00°0$

00°0$
00°Sv1°6$

9L’ SITETS
L6'91L°81S
00°000°0ST$
6L'SSLT6Y'6LS
1S°984'€1$
00°€TY'vT$
LE'TLY'9SOTS
8L'106°180°8C$

IOy SulNq
Sfuowasangsiq

ST10¥°60T$
00'89€T1$
TYETIISTTLS
6T 6TV TVT'1S
¥S119°08$
LT'S8T'88Y°6$
£6°'S68°18$
96'¥18v$
00°0%
LLSLYLS
v¥'861°65$
vv'107°6$

0L 1v6°T1$
¥8'vTL 8IS
1¥°L0V°891$
SSITESIIESS
VO'EVE'961S
L1°LO8SESS
T6'SISTV6°1S

SL'SISYE]'STS

o|qooay
Ysv) oL

00°0$

00°0$

vS €85°€81°CTS
09'819°7L1$
€0°6v¥°'19$
LI'610°9ZF°8$
¥S'€99°8€S
£0°080°1$
00°0£V°T$
15°0$

SL'ES
€2°005°1$
18°0£9v$
00'115°S$
v6'860°€1$
T0'80¥°S9S°6LS
10°S¥0°68$
10°€V$

8L V€S 06S°1$
SY'9rT6LS 6T$

Yol
0] Sidioosy

rI/0£/90

ST10v°60C$
00'89€°C1$
80°0€5°L9%
69°018°L90°1$
1$°791°61$
00'99Z°90°1$
6€°TETEVS
€6'VEL'ES
0008

9T SLYLS
69'¥61°55$
ITT0LLS
68°01£°8$

v EITEIS
LY'80€°SSTS
€S E16°6VS €S
€0°'867°LOTS
9T ¥IL'SESS
v1'186°0S€$

(0L 0ELYPLS)

Fouvng
Suluuisag

SHONVIVE HSVO A0 AAVIANIS S\ HTHASVIYUL

SHD0d ¥AIL NYTHINO0S YALVAYD

eIW| MOIoSH-BIeSRIN 1811,
UOSIPPY MOIoSH-BIBIRIN 1SH1]
JAAL [8I9USD) JBIS 9AL]

1O)IRIA] ASUOIA] X9[d JeIS 9AL]
JUNO2OY X3 Je1S ALY

LN -BD Aoualy 29 Isni]
sjueq diosueyg

diysrejoyog uonepunod epsaylag
3D diyssejoyog Suo] [ uoike[)
diysrejoyog Suo], ‘' uoike|d
asey) diysiejoyos 1SO

LW spuny diysiejoyos 1S9O
usqnals - 9AS uoned MM
Sunuey)) - 0Ag uosed sid)
WeydRN pq PV LSO

100V Jorwalg asey)

3SBYD - JOOY UOISIA [eIua(]
asey) - 3 punq [ende)
asey) - YD puny jerapsg

L®N - 3D puny [e1ousD

EDTIIN
JUnoIIYy




€5°€85°60L°TCS 8€'905°60EVETS 16'659°910°LSTS LT189°18T°9V1S ¥9'80¥°LEL°OLS STVLOL

99¥1$ TTIEIVYSYS 88°SYI'VIS S 10°2T6°EYSy$ L8ETLS L®N - Sunjoay) [joiked

YT L60°L99°ES 00'¥1S‘8ESS YT 1¥9°50TY$ ¥8268% 0¥ 8YLYOT VS *x+0dd ISLLUNG



M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period
From June1, 2014 to June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ (744,730.70)
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $ 1,615,820.26
Transfer(s) and wire(s) $ 27,953,490.94
DASA Trainings $ 5,000.00
Void Checks $ 4,935.25
Total Receipts $ 29,579,246.45

Total Receipts, including balance $ 28,834,515.75

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 62155 To Check No. 63011

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 13,635,346.37
Transfer(s) and Wire(s) $ 14,443,625.46
ACH Debit-NYS Sales Tax $ 2,929.95
$ -
(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged) $ 28,081,901.78

Total Cash Balance $ 752,613.97

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding checks
NSF Checks Perkowski & Coleman

2,103,147.59
(1,350,633.62)

9 &

Total available balance $ 752,613.97
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 752,613.97
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held August 7, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson OWJL g%&u,

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



YBLZ'€Z L0'VL sop dEDELy

225290  00°0.$ oN L110 ‘8 ANTHIMYIITIHM 102/21/90 225290
125290  2c'S81$ oN L110 "3 ISYYANHNGHSYM ¥102/21/90 125290
506290  S9'82% oN 1110 1311N0 HSI4 T¥OIdO¥L ¥102/21/90 505290
105290  08'26€$ oN LL10 "ONI LO3¥IA ¥3DIL 102/21/90 .105290
16v290  00°08.$ oN 110 WNISNN 8 ¥IINID FHNLYN QOOMITONYL ¥102/21/90 16290
S1¥vd
96v290  00°2€$ ON 1110 ALNA AAV3H S.ANVHO ONIMOL Y B L Y102/21/90 965290
T13NN34 V13SI INLLY NIHATIHO
v6v290  05°292$ oN 2110 4v3Q ¥O4 TOOHOIS IDV.LLOD ANIHSNNS ¥102/21/90 ¥6¥290
S8Y290  SSTHIS OoN L110 "ONI SIAOLS ANV SMVS NIVHO SNOSSIS ¥102/21/90 8290
¥8Y290  $0'62$ oN 1110 31NV NLLY TIIMID0H SNOWWIS ¥102/21/90 ¥8¥290
€/v290  00°009% oN 1110 ON! ‘ODINVS ¥102/21/90 £L290
09v290  61°99% oN L110 "1 ¥34INN3MIOVd ¥102/2+/90 ,09¥290
¥5v290  00'GZLS$ oN 2110 JLVOSAN ¥102/24/90 PSv290
Ovv290  0L19$ oN LL10 ‘W HYHO83A\HONAT ¥102/21/90 L0¥¥290
gev290  00'SELS OoN 1110 IYNOILYNYILNI SONd H3SY1 ¥102/21/90 5EV290
[2v290  00'S.$ OoN 1110 34v0 S.or ¥102/21/90 12290
92v290  08°0LL$ ON LL10 SINIL VOVHL 102/21/90 92¥290
veree0  0L'SS0°L$ ON LL10 "ONI ‘OA3dI ¥102/21/90 2290
£2v290  ¥9'1S9'E$ oN L110 ONI SHHOMLIN VYOILNI ¥102/21/90 £21290
22v290  SP'69.% OoN L110 071 SAIDOTONHOIL MINI ¥102/24/90 \22Y290
60v290  8E'GSL$ ON L110 ‘W NMYQ\WHSN YO v1L02/21/90 .60¥290
00v290  00°002$ ON L110 dIHSHANLHV ONIAVIY ATINYA 102/21/90 L00¥290
£66290  00°0S£'2$ ON 1110 AYVHEIT NNYIWHOA ¥102/21/90 L£6E290
6v8290  SZ'I¥S$ oN L110 ‘W 3SINIa\S3Lve v102/21/90 6¥E290
806290  00'V8YS ON SLI0  WVHDO0Ud ONINIVHL SW3 ALNNOD VOOIL 102/50/90 .80€290
681290  00'912% oN 110 JOINYAS Hivdau a2 g 102/50/90 681290
6/1290  00'85$ oN G110 3ON3I0S 3ui4 40 AWIAYIY 102/30/90 61290
Zrize0  69°0Fi$ oN 210 "3 L109S\ONVA 102/62/50 2r1290
881290  66'62% oN 2110 “H TIVOWVIENINL 102/62/50 L8E1290
INIWLNYdIa
281290  68°28% oN 2110 H3IAYO ISVHOUNC ONI ADHINAS ¥IHOVAL +102/62/50 (2€1290
021290  S¥'I¥S oN 2110 002 ALID SWHANOS 102/62/S0 021290
110290  66'62% oN 2H0 "V VANIONT\SIAvaY 102/62/50 +110290
V6190 6£'98% OoN LLLO * SILYMANITINW v102/22/50 Y6190
116190  26'L01$ oN 8010 N INNVXOX\GaNNYE ¥102/51/50 +LLS190
[8G190  00'2L2$ oN 2010  WYH90Ud ONINIVEL SWI ALNNOD VOOIL 102/80/50 LESI90
86£190  05'25$ oN 010  M¥ILIN3IO NOILVANISIY TYNOILYN AdVLY 102/80/50 .86€190
GIEIB0  SO'ELS oN 010 T ALLYHONONOAOW 102/10/50 JSIEL90
LAIWHOS
912190  00°091$ oN €010 "V NVSNS :NLLY S300€ IAIMILVLS 102720 L912190
(9SBHILS) dNOYUD ALIJVS ANV
06090  00°00L$ oN 9600  HLTVIH TYINIWNOMIANI ¥31L N¥IHLNOS ¥102/80/70 .062090
199090  6V°G6$ OoN 600 "Q HFHLVIHATTINVM v102/L2/E0 +199090
595090  8€'GG1$ oN 600 ‘d TIVHOININVOIIHD 102/.2/20 S95090
daquInpN junowy ajeq juawalels P3PO0I3Y pung JUBLIBAA 0] Jwoy ayeqg JaquinN
WYy woeyn #9949 %9949

pung eseues - 19N -  LINIEIRUSD Junoddy yueg

Bunsi yosyg Buipueysing ——

| 8beg $3008 ¥3I1L NYIHLNOS ¥ILVYIHO v102 ‘ve Ainp



Y6LZ'CT LOYL Uep dEDTLY

945290 89'€9% ON 1210 ‘W NHOMLIVYO ¥102/61/90 925290
§/G290 16°'L2¢$ ON 1210 v ANNMXO0D 102/61/90 §/G6290
301440 ¥3-4NSY3IYL ‘NLLY
¥/£5290 08'888°'L$ ON 1210 1O1d1S1d TOOHIOS 1SOd Q3LNIVd ONINYOD v102/61/90 45290
HIUNSYIYL ‘NLLY
€.5290 00°000°91$ ON L2l0  1OIM1SIa TO0HOS 1S0d A3 LNIVd ONINYOD v102/61/90 €45290
249290 0S° €SS ON ¥4 Y] ONNWIHO 40 STVIHILYIN ONIATING 3H0D ¥102/61/90 £G4 G290
695290 05've$ ON (X AW ONI 'O H3LVYM ONIHdS ONNWIHD ¥102/61/90 £699290
195290 Le1es'es ON 1210 ONI ‘00 13dVHO S NNIT ¥3gWNT 13dVvHD 102/61/90 195290
996290 covoL$ ON 1210 FHLUNVINYLSIY TVHINTD v102/61/90 996290
§95290 ch'roL'ss ON K4 ¥0) INIANYIA0D MAD ¥102/61/90 +G95290
€99290 00008'2$ ON lelo 'V NIMAAONINNVYO ¥102/61/90 £95290
1014d1s1a
2958290 G2'261$ ON 1elo JOOHOS TVHINID YNOAVYS 1138dWVD ¥102/61/90 295290
19G5290 08°'20.$ ON Lelo "ONI S3IFLSNANI O2INVD v102/61/90 196290
095290 €9°2.$ ON 1210 VY AHLOYOQ\TIIMATVD 102/61/90 096290
695290 c'L$ ON (T4 X0] AIOVIS\NIQINd 102/61/90 695290
8556290 00°00v'1L$ ON 1210 00Z O1v4ddngd ¥102/61/90 8549290
1958290 00°01$ ON iclo "ONI SIIDOTONHOIL 0019 ¥102/61/90 195290
966290 61'v62% ON leio NOILYHOdHOD SIAIHE ¥102/61/90 965290
G§GG290 Ge'e8ls ON Leio ONI A7ddNS A3avdg 7102/61/90 §9G6290
MV LY SAINYHOLLY
¥SG6290 0.°999% ON 1210 071d ‘ONI 2 XDIANIOHOS ‘aNod v102/61/90 +PG5290
256290 89'862'c$ ON 12Lo VaIINO-NOSIAQVYIN S30084 ¥102/61/90 258290
165290 L9'SYE'2LYS ON XA N0] S029l ) 1d3a | 3143 S3008 ¥102/61/90 «1GS9290
65290 29'LLYS ON icio "ONI 319ON 8 S3aNAVE v102/61/90 6¥5290
8¥G290 v1'88% ON 12i0 ‘W SNNVYXOMA3NY VL v102/61/90 £8¥5290
9¥G290 Ge'/9% ON Ieto T ANNVIQ\EINYVE 102/61/90 9%S290
S¥5290 00°0€$ ON 1210 ‘W vdvsS\LL3ITva ¥102/61/90 S¥Ge90
H3LN3D ONISS300dd
¥¥5290 01°'855% ON 1210 JONVLLIWIYE O3AIN-OLOHd H % 9 v102/61/90 15290
€¥S290 00'LIeS ON 1210 aosy v102/61/90 £¥5290
2vS290 00°08% ON 1210 ONLLYNINYILX3 SV 102/61/90 2¥5290
NV3F INLLY ‘NOILYDONAa3
#5290 06'22$ ON teto 40 LNIWLIHVYHIA HLTVIH LONYY v102/61/90 #5290
6£5290 00°'00¢$ ON 1210 JHI\ONI dNOHD IDHNOSYNOV ¥102/61/90 6€59290
8€5290 80°602$ ON L1210 TOOHOS TVH.INID ANOWTY-GI3H4TVY ¥102/61/90 8€9290
1£5290 S6'05% ON L12Lo S3TVS ® SIVIAYIS OLNY IN19vaHO44Y 102/61/90 1£9290
966290 0Sve$ ON 1210 S10NA0Yd TVYNOILYONA3 A3ONVAAY 102/61/90 £9£G290
¥£5290 66'62% ON 1elo 'V YANIDNT\SNVYAY v102/61/90 £5290
€€G290 9£°€8G% ON 1210 JILNVYILY-AIN 1SIa ¥IvXVHd-296 ¥102/61/90 «£€9290
629290 2ee08'ses ON LL10 NOLLYHOdYHOD XOd3aX v102/21/90 629290
925290 00'885°'I$ ON LL10 077 SINIHOVIN SSINISNG SNVITTIM ¥102/21/90 926290
G25290 00'Lee$ ON LLIO 00 2 THOOVIN A AVITIIM ¥102/21/90 §2G290
25290 05'6L0'c$ ON LLLO TYNOLLYONA3 ¥3S3AIM v 108/21/90 25290
Joquiny junowy ajeq awee}g papoday puny jueliep 0] juway ajeq Jaquiny
}8YH ¥o8yo ¥294yD }0/Yyo

pung |eJaus9 - 1PN - LNIBISUSD) JUNCOoY yueg
Bunsi ¥oays Buipueysin
11s17 398YJ buipuesinQ We 62:5:01

Z ebeg $3004 ¥3ll NYIHLINOS HILVIYUD v102 ‘vz Ainp



V6.2€2 L0'pL uop dEDELY

0v9290  E1'80E'E$ OoN 1210 IHLN3aVIT ¥102/61/90 0v9290
6€9290  00°0£$ ON 1210  NVHLYN\INSNOWYT ¥102/64/90 6£9290
869290  vObYS$ ON 1210 IN VANV.LINSJONOM ¥102/61/90 829290
169290  SS'6LLS ON 1210 "8 NIAILS\NOSNHOP ¥102/61/90 1£9290
989290  89°0V$ ON 1210 ¥ ANILSIHMIONUG-NOSNHOr 102/61/90 9£9290
ONI
GE9290  00°SLE$ oN 1210 ONITOO0D % ONLLYIH ONISIWNTd NHNY NHOP #102/61/90 $€9290
¥€9290  00°0v$ ON 1210 34vD S.or ¥ L02/61/90 $E9290
269290  SO'ZLi$ ON 1210 SAalv ONIAN LNIAN3JIaNI ¥102/64/90 2€9290
1€9290  00°S8¥$ ON 1210 ADOTONHDAL 3SINNI ¥102/61/90 1£9290
089290  86'%9$ ON 1210 ‘D ¥DO393H\NOLHOH ¥102/61/90 0£9290
629290  00°09% ON 1210 VOWNA ATINVA V3NV T13NHOH ¥102/61/90 629290
129290  98°02€$ ON 1210 ‘S HYHVS\NOLTH ¥102/61/90 129290
929290  LO'SL'YS ON 1210 VHINTE NNI NIAHVYO NOLTIH ¥102/61/90 929290
629290  80'2eL$ ON 1210 ONI SINUYIN ® TTIH ¥102/61/90 §29290
¥29290  OE'0LS'SI$ ON 1210 ANVANOD QHVYIOVd-LLITMIH ¥102/61/90 29290
229290  vb'20e$ ON 1210 "M ANVHILOASNIH ¥102/61/90 2229290
619290  /8'IEL$ ON 1210 ANYAMATIVH ¥102/61/90 619290
819290  8£'26$ OoN 1210 T ATIVS\NIMO ¥102/61/90 819290
S19290  00°004'2%$ ON 1210 "ONI ‘319009 ¥102/61/90 §19290
¥19290  61°6EL$ ON 1210 MHOA M3N T13MA109 #102/64/90 19290
ONI ‘SNOILNT0S
€19290  LE'19I$ ON 1210 NOILYONA3 INIWNYIAOD TvEOT1O #102/61/90 .£19290
609290  8v'89% ON 1210 'V IIVO\QUOTAVYD 102/61/90 609290
809290  00'62i'L$ ON 1210 SUIAVASMIN AN TVHLINID L1ANNVO ¥102/61/90 809290
109290  92'84$ ON 1210 SYIAVASMIN AN TVHLINID LIANNYO ¥102/61/90 209290
909290  05'220°'t$ ON k210 SHAAVASMIN AN TVHLINIO LLANNYO ¥102/61/90 909290
500290  €6'9V$ ON 1210 NOILONNS ANV NN4 #102/61/90 509290
¥09290  68°9L1$ ON 1210 ‘3 TIVHSHYINNITINW A ¥102/61/90 09290
£09290  L0'10S$ oN 1210 ONI ‘SNOILNI0S TOOHIS L1371104 ¥102/61/90 £09290
109290  28'S1$ ON 1210 "M H138YZ3WaNInad ¥102/61/90 109290
009290  2£'26S$ ON 1210 WY3L OLNY ORVyY3A ¥102/61/90 009290
865290  00°00€$ ON 1210 dIHSHYINLYVC ONIQY3Y ATINVA 7102/61/90 865290
965290  8.'8.0'2$ ON 1210 NOILYHOJHOD SIdW3X3 ¥102/61/90 965290
¥65290  00'964$ ON 1210 "ONI ANVAINOD 13TONAIHD W13 #102/61/90 65290
€65290  02'09$ ON 1210 1310¥A3HO W3 102/61/90 £65290
686290  2£'/€9$ oN 1210 ¥ NI THLYYANEZIAMA 102/64/90 685290
885290  91'S/$ ON 1210 “1 ¥YNIL\INHYNOQ ¥102/61/90 885290
985290  91'80'Z$ ON 1210 ONI N¥O2VE 2 NOWIQ ¥102/64/90 985290
¥86290  v.'19$ ON 1210 14380¥\N3aNaINEa 102/61/90 85290
€85290  v¥'€S8'e ON 1210 NOILYONQ@3 v113d ¥102/6 /90 £85290
SAN 30 SHIIN3D
8/G290  00°0$8$ ON 1210 ONINVYHL NOILONYLSNOD SANOLD ¥102/61/90 825290
115290  £6'85$ ON 1210 ¥ VSIMOISIND #102/61/90 115290
JaquinN Junowy aje( juswaaeys papoday pung jueriepy 0] Nway ajeq JsquinN
¥o8yy  yveyn PERITTS) ¥9849
pund |eieuso - 9N -  1INIBISUID) Junosoy yueg
Bunsi yosyo Bulpueysing WEias e0i08
€ ebeq S3004 ¥3IL NNIHLNOS ¥ALYIYO 102 ‘vz Ainp



V6.2°€2 L0PL Uop dEDULy

10£290  00°2£$ OoN 1210 NNI NOIS ¥102/61/90 104290
00/290  /8¥9V$ ON 1210 HIT4IHS ¥102/61/90 002290
669290  /5°98% ON 1210 I IDINVAVINQYIS #102/61/90 669290
JOYHLYON
869290  00°S9E$ OoN 1210 HLNH NLLY AL3ID0S 00Z Muvd VOINIS ¥102/61/90 869290
169290  €£'29v$ ON 1210 ALTVID3dS TOOHOS ¥102/61/90 169290
969290  9L'6/$ ON 1210 ONI DILSYIOHOS ¥102/61/90 969290
§69290  S6'12$ ON 1210 ONI D1LSVIOHOS ¥102/64/90 569290
269290  96'EL/$ SBA k210 S1V14 919 - OJINVS ¥102/61/90 269290
169290  €2'LI$ ON 1210 'V IHOT\AVENOD-3AVTIVS #102/61/90 169290
069290  S8'9/2% ON 1210 ONI “LNIWTI4INS 3LM34vS ¥102/61/90 069290
189290  00°00L'1$ ON 1210 IAVAHONY ¥102/61/90 289290
Hivd
689290  00°064$ OoN 1210 113N¥NE LV 00Z QHO44I9 ANOWYSOY $102/61/90 589290
¥89290  00°06}$ ON 1210 WNISNN TI3MIO0Y £102/61/90 89290
089290  95°€9$ ON 1210 ‘A ATINDIE VY ¥102/61/90 089290
819290  LL'SWL$ ON 1210 W HYHYS\31OVid ¥102/64/90 89290
G/9290  00°0£E'2$ ON 1210 3NA NOSYV3d ¥102/6 /90 619290
¥19290  Z9°€9l$ ON 1210 aL1 ONILINSNOD 8 SNOILNTOS Od ¥102/64/90 29290
£/9290  00'265'c2$ ON 1210 ONI ‘SAVMHLVYd ¥102/61/90 ££9290
209290  00°06€$ ON 1210 SOYVMY B ONLLNIMANITHOS SHOIMLSYd ¥102/61/90 219290
129290  00°000‘€$ ON 1210 ‘1 NYaMVIYANVYdVd ¥102/61/90 129290
0/9290  Lv'6EES OoN 1210 "W YSIMVYT134VZNYd ¥102/64/90 029290
699290  00°024$ OoN 1210 VHINIS 40 ANYAWOD H00A QvIHYAA0 ¥102/61/90 699290
899290  +1L'8¥$ ON 1210 “d NITTANIOVISO 102/61/90 899290
199290  v20L$ ON 1210 ‘T VIIONVAINIO ¥102/61/90 £99290
999290  00°002$ ON 1210 ALIID0S TVOIHOLSIH OIHO ¥102/61/90 999290
S99290  96'V66$ ON 1210 ONI 308NOS LNIWCIND3I 301440 ¥102/61/90 $99290
¥99290  SO'621L$ ON 1210 T INYAAITIVNO ¥102/61/90 99290
£99290  8v'I2I$ ON 1210 ‘W 3N3TOMNIINE.0 £102/61/90 .£99290
199290  6E€0L$ ON 1210 HOLOVYL 13N 102/61/90 499290
859290  0L°09¥$ ON 1210 971 YOIa3N JHOOW #102/61/90 859290
169290  18°26$ ON 1210 ONI 30I4dONOW ¥102/64/90 59290
659290  SL'SE$ ON 1210 N NIHYIWNOIW ¥102/61/90 §59290
¥69290  SL042$ ON 1210 1 A3TIIM\3IAYIN ¥102/61/90 59290
£59290  1Z'2e$ ON 1210 S VANIMNITHONYTIOW ¥102/6 /90 £59290
6v9290  8€'601$ ON 1210 TI3INUVA\OAYIN ¥102/61/90 69290
8v9290  18'L¥$ ON 1210 T ATHIAISNYILYW ¥102/61/90 89290
P9290  SL'8PIS ON 1210 NOILYHIOIYATY NIAYYIN ¥102/64/90 L¥9290
9v9290  00°0£$ ON 1210 ‘d M3HLLYW\TIVHSHYI #102/61/90 0v9290
9290  vL€2L$ ON 1210 AQOMXNOTIVIN ¥102/61/90 ¥¥9290
£v9290  2'192$ ON 1210 "3 IINNODWVIONT ¥102/61/90 £v9290
2v9290  66'62$ ON +210 ‘N NVWHON\3LLIAOT ¥102/61/90 2v9290
149290  00°SEZ'v$ ON £210 "ONI LOOH-SINOO 102/64/90 1£9290
JaquinN junowy ajeq JuaWeeIs papoaay pung juelepp 0] ywoay ajeq JequinN
W8y  Hoeyo ¥98Yo %98yd
pund [esaud9) - 1B - LNIBISUSS) JUNOJY Yueg
Bunsi yoay) Buipueysing el ol
p ebeg S3008 ¥3lL NYTHLNOS ¥ALVYIYND v10z ‘b2 Ainp



v6.2€2° 201 1 depuig

0L£290  98'121$ ON §210 IOINYIS HIVdIL 83 § ¥102/92/90 044290
69/290  90°021$ ON S2Z10 M YNVIQ\SHIAY 102/92/90 692290
89/290  6¥'66E$ ON s210 HIMOd DILNVILY ¥102/92/90 89/290
191290  00°0¥E$ ON GZ10 ONI ‘dSV 102/92/90 191290
NV3r INLLY ‘NOILYONA3
99/290  00°05$ ON 5210 40 INIWLHVAEIA HLIVIH LONYY ¥102/92/90 99290
G9/290  OE0SH'EES OoN szZ10 ONI S3LVIDOSSY 2 3SINNY ¥102/92/90 59290
¥9/290  06°186$ ON S210 ONI ¥3LXINY 102/92/90 92290
£9/290  00'822$ OoN 6210 JTYSTTOHM HVHOWY £102/92/90 £9.290
29/290  £8'€S$ ON SzZ10 JOOHOS TVHLINID ANOWTV-GIHATY ¥102/92/90 1294290
09/290  0S'/6$ ON S210 NOILVHOJYO0D IOIAYIS HIOV #102/92/90 092290
651290  00°065$ ON SzZ10 NOILONAO¥d VIA3W HO4 AW3IAVOY 102/92/90 652290
86/290  65'992$ ON s210 S19Nao¥d SV 11089v £102/92/90 852290
1S/290  89'¥ES$ ON SZ10 SILNVILY-QIN LSIQ HIVXVHd-296 102/92/90 L5290
§6/290  vZ¥eS'I$ ON 1210 NOILVHOQHOD XOH3X ¥102/61/90 .§52290
250290  00°002'€$ ON 1210 YFLNID AYIA0ISIA STTOVI 40 SONIM ¥ 102/6 /90 2562290
162290 6912 ON 1210 * NILSIIINOSTIM ¥102/64/90 152290
NOSTIM L3NV
0S/290  2£008'2$ OoN 1210 ONI ‘'INIWCINDI INVHNVLSTIY NOSTIM #102/61/90 052290
6v2290  00°0.2$ ON 1210 NOU\SNIMTIM ¥102/64/90 62290
8v/290  /8'20.$ ON 1210 ‘d YSSITIMINSMOLHIIM 102/61/90 82290
Sv/290  LL'€S$ ON 1210 ‘3 ISYM\NYNGHSYM ¥102/61/90 S¥2290
vpi290  LE2V$ OoN 1210 1 VIO LVA\QUVM 102/64/90 92290
€v2290  0S'P.$ ON 1210 3ONIIOS SAUVM #102/61/90 £L290
0vL290 85IV ON 1210 'S TIVHOINDIAINNLIA 102/61/90 02290
§2/290  08'29% ON 1210 ‘3 LIODS\ONVA ¥102/61/90 522290
122290  00°0E$ ON 1210 ‘W VIHLNADWI AL ¥102/61/90 12290
02£290  00'¥8L'SZ$H ON 1210 "ONI ¥3A3 ¥ ST100L ¥102/61/90 022290
612290  OL'M¥$ ON 1210 "0 OZNOTVASOL ¥102/61/90 612290
114290  OL'60L$ ON 1210 "ONI LO3HIQ ¥39I1L ¥102/61/90 L12290
91/290  9ZYOV$ oN 1210 ONI 09 INIWHINDI NOSNHOT 8 NOSJINOHL ¥102/61/90 914290
G290  +2'19$ ON 1210 "N MOIMLVA\SYINOHL ¥102/61/90 §12290
V1290  vE6VLS OoN 1210 W INVHSATTNIMS ¥102/61/90 12290
21290 L8118 ON 1210 "H NVSNS\MOVYLS #102/61/90 214290
S30IAY3S
L2290  00°592'/S$ ON 1210 IVI20S 40 "Ld3a ALNNOD N3EN3LS ¥102/61/90 142290
01290  90'9LL$ OoN 1210 "0 STTYVHOMNINYA3LS ¥102/61/90 012290
60290  S9'25E'Z$ ON 1210 IVIDUIWWOD B LOVHINOD SI1dVLS #102/61/90 602290
804290  00°}60°E$ OoN 1210 ONI ‘NOLTIA-HLHOMHLNOS ¥102/61/90 802290
90/290  LS'SE$ OoN 1210 00Z ALID S.VHANOS ¥102/64/90 904290
v0290  00°0L2'L$ ON 1210 an710 AOOMATIM VSN STINS 102/6 /90 02290
¥ILNID NOILYONAT
€0/290  00°090°L$ ON 1210 SH3IJOOD 8N1O SHIJOOD VSN STIMS #102/64/90 £0£290
204290  92'8.S$ ON 1210 WO ISNOHIUVM NOIS £102/6 /90 204290
JagquinN junowy ajeq judwdeys papoday pund JueBLIBAA O] yway ajeQq JoquIinN
¥o8yy  Wd8yd PEEITTS) X985
pund [eJauen) - [N - 1WIEJBUSD JUNOOOY Hueg
Bunsi yoayy Buipueysing MIE o101
g 8beg S3008 ¥3iL NHIHLNOS HALYIUD r102 ‘b2 Ainp



¥6.2°€2L0v) usp dEpuLy

018290  65°GE6'L2$ ON §zZ10 ONI STDIAYIS WILNAC 102/92/90 018290
£08290  00°984'S$ oN SZ10 SIWILSAS NOILVWOLNY AVd £102/92/90 108290
908290  9v'08% ON S210 'V RHVISNOHD 102/92/90 908290
G08290  00°S62$ ON S2Z10 ISOD 102/92/90 508290
AL31008
$08290  00°0SL‘I$ ON S210 TVYOINOLSIH L1SOd Q3LNIVA-ONINYOD ¥102/92/90 08290
£08290  05'259'c$ OoN S210 ONI dNOYUO ATT00D £102/92/90 £08290
208290  8°S/S$ ON gzZ1o ‘09 138V VINO10D ¥102/92/90 208290
108290  0S'881$ ON §2Z10 ONI IND £102/92/90 108290
008290  00°022$ ON ) i) ¥102/92/90 008290
66/290  00'66$ ON §210 ONI “431NdWOD F10uID 102/92/90 66.290
861290  02'66L$ oN §210 SIID0TONHOIL IALLOWOLNY J3IHD £102/92/90 86290
161290  SL'182$ oN s210 “ONI ‘OHVSAN HILAVHD J8Y ONNWIHO 102/92/90 164290
961290  82'86E$ ON g210 ONI ‘02 13dVHD S NNIT 439NN 13dVHO ¥102/92/90 962290
$61290  9L°104$ ON S210 JINVIIVYTTANYHD ¥102/92/90 $61290
¥6/290  6¥'559% ON §210 S19NA0Yd INVHNYLSIY TVHLINID £102/92/90 ¥6£290
£6/290  00°204'L$ ON S210 NOILOY SALLYWHOISNVHL HO4 ¥3LINID ¥102/92/90 £6£290
261290  60°218'c$ ON S210 LINIWNYIAOD Mad ¥102/92/90 262290
16290  89°L/T$ ON s2Z10 ONI SLONAOYd JHVD ¥YD 102/92/90 164290
Vo0
1¥HVS-AQVLOINIHOS-IIHYHOHOS-ANVETY
061290  00°0ZH'v$ ON S210 $3208 NOID3Y TVLIdYD 102/92/90 06290
68/290  00°000'€$ ON §210 JOOHOS TYHINID VOVHISYNYD ¥102/92/90 682290
881290  €1'6S$ ON - A0) aNN4 HONN1 SO YNOAVS-T138dNYD #102/92/90 88290
391440 SSANISNG LO1¥1SIa
[8/290  00°008'G8$ ON A JOOHIS TYHLNIO YNOAYS-TI38dWYD £102/92/90 181290
98/290  06'181$ ON S210 aso YNOAVS T138dWYD ¥102/92/90 981290
68/290  SL'L6$ ON 5210 "3 AIYNON\WIILNG 102/92/90 $8£290
¥8/290 Sz ON S210 SIILIALLOV 1S9 HSNd £102/92/90 82290
€8/290  S8'682$ OoN S210 'V HL3EVZIN3WI1ong ¥102/92/90 €8/290
281290  09'VIV'L$ ON §210 $3208 VOOIL JUYMYI3a INOoYS £102/92/90 284290
182290  £8'889$ ON 6210 ONI A1ddNS AT1avyg £102/92/90 18290
08290  00°000'€$ ON S210 JOOHOS TVHLNID AYO4avyg ¥102/92/90 082290
611290  EV'SYI$ ON S210 ¥ ANNASHIMOS ¥102/92/90 642290
MV 1V SAINYOLLY
814290  0Z'6EV'ZH ON 5210 O7T1d 'ONIX 2 ¥OINIOHOS ‘aNOd 102/92/90 821290
301440 SSaNIsng
121290  OL'Pi2YS oN 5210 'NLLY S3MVT ¥IONI4 INAVM $3008 ¥102/92/90 144290
91/290  08'ZEL'LLS ON S2Z10 NOSIAYW ANVILHO0D YOVANONO S3008 ¥102/92/90 911290
§1/290  OV'LLL'L$ ON SZ10 AZTIVA 33S3N3O $3008 102/92/90 §17290
093SLO-NOSIAYW-OONYNIHI-IHVMYI3a
v41290  69'90L'6% ON SZ10 $3008 102/92/90 11290
€1/290  YL6V0'YES ON §210 ANVOITIV SNONVHYLLYD S3008 102/92/90 €44290
201290  91'8S% ON S2Z10 ‘4 31ST1ADNI M3 102/92/90 212290
YILN3O ONISSIOONd
141290  86'60£$ ON SZ10 JONVLLINIY O3AIA-OLOHd H® 8 102/92/90 124290
JaquinN Junowy sjeq Juawajels pPepoday pund JUBLIEA 01 Jwey ajeq JaquinN
ey  osys ¥98uD NEETT)
pun4 [e1auas) - 19 - LNIBIBUSD) ;JUNOJJY Hueg
Bunsiq yoeyo Buipueysing A
9 ebeg S3008 ¥3IL NI3FHLNOS ¥ILYIND vLoz ‘vz Ainp



¥6.2°€2 L0vL 19n dBDuLpy

158290 ceeees ON Geio JOITVINYY31 ¥102/92/90 258290
968290 89'6€2$ ON Scio FHLHIAYI 102/9¢/90 968290
GS8290 Y0'cL$ ON Sclo "TH3HINNINNOHUVYZY1 1102/92/90 £958290
£98290  0S'/¥2$ ON s2i0 SNILSOr 0/0 LLIMIA AYHV ¥102/92/90 £58290
268290  00°006$ ON 5210 SNOILOINNOD OINHLAHY AYVINHSAN 102/92/90 258290
168290 00°0€$ ON 14 4] T AINVHA3LS\TIVANIN 102/92/90 168290
098290  ¥2'29% ON S2Z10 "H QIAVa13gvi ¥102/92/90 058290
6¥8290 v°'66% ON Gcio ‘g vHa3IAQAVT 102/92/90 6¥8290
NOILYONA3 NI
8¥8290  00°006'l$ ON G210  dIHSY3IAVI1 ¥O4 ¥ILNID TYNOLLYNYILNI ¥102/92/90 8¥8290
L¥8290  2Y'E9s ON 5210 VIQIW LHOISNI ¥102/92/90 L¥8290
9¥8290  00°02$ OoN 5210 AGNMSTIVONI ¥102/92/90 9¥8290
S¥8290  00°0S0'H$ ON sZio "ONI ‘dNOYO ILINIINI ¥102/92/90 S¥8290
v¥8290  82°LI$ ON g2io "ONI ‘HLOOg ‘a ' ¥102/92/90 ¥¥8290
£v8290 00'885$ ON gelo ONIHLOOg A | ¥ 102/92/90 £¥8290
2v8290  66'G2$ ON S210 'O VOOIFTHNOLYHOH £102/92/90 2v8290
18290  SL910'1$ OoN G2L0  LOIYLSIA TOOHOS TVHLNIO SAVAHISHOH 102/92/90 78290
6€8290  SSPIZ'SS ON S2ZI0 ONI SIMNEVYIN ? TTIH 102/92/90 6€8290
868290  00°00v$ ON S210 SNOST3SSIH 102/92/90 8€8290
1£8290  /2'860°I$ ON g210 H39WNT NIVIN HLYON - STVS daH 102/92/90 1£8290
9£8290  61'816'€S SOA 5210 SVIONOAWNINIWYH ¥102/92/90 9£8290
GE8290  98'LIYS ON g2Z10 ‘| VANIMATIVH ¥102/92/90 S£8290
¥€8290  00'2/E$ ON S2i0 dNOYO TVOIQ3W JIWHLND ¥102/92/90 ¥£8290
£€8290  00'82$ ON 4T} SSY19 NOLSND SHIWWND ¥102/92/90 ££8290
269290  00°0S.$ ON S2io AGNNd ALIAILOY S300€ 1S9 ¥102/92/90 2£8290
168290  ¥8'8GH$ ON gZi0 MYOA M3IN TI3MATOD 102/92/90 1£8290
0£8290  98'/8.'1$ ON g2z10 "ONI SNOLLNTOS A3/A0D 1vE019 102/92/90 0£8290
628290  00°/51'2$ ON S210 WNISNIN ® IOVTTIA AYLNNOD 33S3NTO 102/92/90 628290
829290  05'696% ON SZI0  0LE XO8 Od WNISNIN AYINNOD 33SINTD 102/92/90 828290
628290  19'6$ ON S2Z10 1 AMVIANSIONVYA 102/92/90 528290
SALLNNOD ONINOAM NIENILS NOLSONIAI
¥28290  00°08v$ ON S210 WVH90ud INFHVIANVYD ¥31S04 ¥102/92/90 28290
£28290  €9'600'Sl$ ON S2L0  ONI ‘dNOYD SAIDOTONHOIL SIHVT HIONIA ¥102/92/90 £28290
228290  SE'868'%IS ON 5210 "ONI ‘STTVS LINIWNHLSNI ¥3ald 102/92/90 228290
128290  99'€2I$ ON g210 WY3L 01NV OldVEY3d 102/92/90 128290
028290  02'22% ON SZL0  ONI ‘VIG3W 3SNOH 31O INNGIYL ONIN3AT ¥102/92/90 028290
618290  S6'81$ ON g2io 3INNGIYL ONINIAT 102/92/90 618290
NOILYHOdH0D
118290  00°00S't$ ON S2i0 "1OW JONVITNOD TVLNIWNOHIANT 102/92/90 218290
918290  8.'62% OoN g2io NOILNEIY1SIA SLYVd SSYAWOONI 102/92/90 918290
S18290  Y0'0SI$ ON S2i0 "ONI ANVAINOD 13T0H¥ATHO W13 102/92/90 518290
¥18290  02'8SI$ ON g0} 1 NAY3HLYYNOSITI3 102/92/90 18290
£18290  00'G2E'9$ ON s2i0 ONI ‘00SWY-s83 102/92/90 «£18290
118290  00°0¥ES ON G210 0S3 OIHO TVHINIO 1SV3 102/92/90 118290
JaquinN junowy aje(] juswidiels PapodvY pund JueliBpA 0] Yy aje(q JaquinnN
LT o8y 2949 %o8ydH
pung |e1aua) - 19N - LNIBJaUSs) Junoddy yueg
Bunsi yo8yo Buipuegysing A ]
£ ebed S3004 ¥3lL N¥3IHLNOS ¥3LVIHO vL0Z ‘vz AInp



VBL2'CT L0 YL 18p dEDULM

106290 00°59¥°2$ ON Selo WN3SNIA T13IMMO0Y ¥102/92/90 +106290
668290 g6'c28$ ON Sclo FIOINOYHO ANV LVHOOW3A "31S3HOOY ¥102/92/90 668290
NVYOINNG 3NILSIHHD
868290 00°0v8% ON geio ‘NLLV ONNd HOYV3S3Y SIN3O3Y ¥102/92/90 868290
168290 ¥6'22% ON S¢lo SNOISIANOYd ¥102/92/90 468290
968290 SLSEL'YS ON G210 ONI NY3H13WOHd ¥102/92/90 968290
$68290 00°0€6°L$ ON Scio ONI FNLINIAQY LO3rOdd ¥102/92/90 §68290
68290 00°009‘c$ ON S2l0  NOILYHOJHOO S1dIONOD NOILVY.INISIHd Y102/92/90 68290
£68290 ye'eses ON Sclo JSUNN LIO0d ¥102/92/90 +£68290
168290 ¥8'2LL$ ON Sclo 13SAV3IH 13Nv1d ¥102/92/90 168290
068290 2eoLes ON Scl0 aNNOg YIWY3d ¥102/92/90 068290
688290 ¥0'261$ ON gelo "L NATOHYOW MY ¥102/92/90 688290
888290 S6'641$ ON Scio V YNALYYWAZOIMONYIHHVYd ¥102/92/90 888290
488290 6v'688% ON G20 "ONI 'S3JIAY3S ONILINSNOD Wvd ¥102/92/30 188290
J01440
988290 02°988'9.$ ON ) 1SOAQYd ALISHIAINN JLVLS ODIMSO ¥102/9¢/90 988290
G88290 00'561% ON g2Lo NOSH3dHIVHO ‘AUNIH W O/0 YIWSSAN ¥102/92/90 S88290
88290 00°0S1$ ON selo VESSAN ¥102/92/90 88290
€£88290 00'v09$ ON Sclo NOLLYANNO4 T¥NOILYONA3 VHSAN ¥102/92/90 £88290
288290 00°00}$ ON Sclo OdSVSAN ¥102/92/90 288290
188290 82°€95°2$ ON S¢i0 ONI SFIIAYIS INHOLINN LSYIHLYON ¥102/92/90 188290
SIVIOI440 SS3ANISNE TO0HOS
088290 0o'seL$ ON Scio 40 NOILVIOOSSY JLVLS XHOA MAN ¥102/92/90 088290
68290 G2'S6L'GLS ON gelo FHYMLLOS 2 SNILSAS ONVIONI M3AN ¥102/92/90 68290
J0ssY
818290 00°052$ ON Scio HIFWNN ADNIOHINT TYNOILVYN VN3N ¥102/92/90 8.8290
478290 9G°'1Sv$ ON Gelo ONI NOS¥Vv3d SON v102/92/90 478290
98290 05'vics ON Sclo WNISNIN ONI-™VOS TYNOILYN ¥102/92/90 +948290
V48290 05°90}$ ON Seio T SILINANITINN ¥102/92/20 ¥.8290
€48290 92'865% ON Scio 09 A1ddNS TVIILSNANI OSIN ¥102/92/90 €.8290
cL8290 00'09% ON Sclo 'V OOJHOWHIAON ¥102¢/92/90 ¢.8290
18290 S6°191$ ON Sclo ONI ‘00 INIWTTdINI ' YOLOVYL FOUNOW ¥102/92/90 148290
0.8290 LL°G/$ ON sclo "L AVAWTI3NOW ¥102/92/90 048290
698290 00'642°1$ ON Sclo “ONI ‘BSNOHAVYTd ANNOY-0D-AYYIN ¥102/9¢/90 698290
898290 0L'101$ ON Selo 'V AQVLS\AIINVYIOONW ¥102/92/90 898290
498290 11°09% ON 210 W VSIMNYITISYN ¥102/92/90 498290
998290 00°0¥9% ON gclo OLL3SSIY T3HOVY VISV ¥102/92/90 998290
$98290 g129% ON Selo ‘IN VSITONRIIHOSYIN ¥102/92/90 $98290
98290 26'0v$ ON Geio NVIQOLSND 'SIONVHL AMVIN ¥102/92/90 98290
€98290 66'6v$ ON §eio JHOLS NIvyd 3HL S319d4VvIN ¥102/92/90 €98290
298290 00°005$ ON Y ONI NOISITIOO ALID 3dVYIN ¥102/92/90 €98290
198290 8L°05v$ ON S2io FONVNIJ TIVIA ¥102/92/90 198290
098290 09'ce$ ON Seio "3 INNOJWIONT ¥102/92/90 098290
658290 99'v1$ ON geclo NVIQOLSNO - NOLYOW VaNI ¥102/92/90 658290
858290 02'€eL$ ON S210 HHYINANOWWIT 1102/92/90 858290
mBquny unowy ajeq uswalels Papo2ay pung JUBLIBA O] Jway ajeq Joquiny
¥8Yyo LEEUle 1294d 309YD

pung [BI18UaD) - 1PN - LNIBISUSD) [JUN0JoY Yueg
Bunsi yoayn Buipuelsin
11817 %98YD buipuesing we 9z:56:01

g ebeq $3004 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIAYD 102 ‘vz Ainp



Y622 €T L0Y) len dEpaLy

6290 08'865$ ON 210 "ONI 3790N ? SaNdve ¥102/0€/90 Y6290
€¥6290 ob'evis ON L2l ddOD ¥3IXMVE-AT3iIdNVE ¥102/0€/90 £¥6290
cr6290 96'v62$ ON 4210 071 ‘30IAY3S A3ZNVIO3dS OLNY ¥102/0€/90 c¥6290
L6290 00'0e$ ON 210 ONILYNIWYTLXT S.LuVY ¥102/0€/90 L6290
016290 56'05% ON 210 S3TVS 8 SIVIAYAS OLNV I19vaHO44VY ¥102/0£/90 0v6290
6€£6290 oooies ON 210 aLiianry ¥102/0€/90 6£6290
8€6290 Le'sels ON Lelo JLLNVILY-QIN 1S1a HivXvdd-296 ¥102/0€/90 8€6290
1£6290 00'289$ ON Sci0 ONI S3HIL S ONNOA ¥102/92/90 L€6290
9€6290 9g'L0v$ ON G210 NOLLYHOJY0D XOH3axX ¥102/92/90 9€6290
S€6290 2L'9LL$ ON Scio NOILYHOJHOD XOH3IX ¥102/92/90 §€6290
¥£6290 08'501$ ON geclo ONI ‘SLNVOIYSNT SWYITIIM 102/9¢/90 6290
€£6290 OLPLLS ON scio ‘d VSSITIWAISMOLHOIM ¥102¢/9¢/90 €€6290
c€6290 0561% ON Seio AYANNYT dOLS F1LSIHM ¥102/92/90 2e6290
16290 02298 ON sclo SOINOdOYAAH 31v1SdNn ¥102/92/90 «1£6290
626290 L6'56¥$ ON Sclo VSN 103713S INN ¥102/9¢/90 626290
826290 82'LI$ ON Sclo 137100 HSI4 TvoIdOodlL ¥102/92/90 826290
126290 95°181$ ON Sclo ‘ONI "S'N INVYL ¥102/92/90 «L26290
G26290 €1'8.$ ON Scio J77 S13INIVIN SdOL ¥102/92/90 $26290
$26290 52 165% ON Sclo WNOJVIdOLT00L v102/92/90 V26290
Y3IINIO
€26290 00'29v$ ON Scl0 ININAVd LSIM-SHILNTH NOSWOHL ¥102/92/90 €26290
226290 S6'9€1$ ON Scio ‘W AZHA43NNVHL 102/92/90 €c6290
126290 Sy GeS$ ON SeLo dNOYO VIA3N ISNOVHAS v102/92/90 126290
026290 00°0vI$ ON 210 SNOILNTOS vE0TO ADHIANAS ¥102/92/90 026290
616290 62'899¢ ON sclo S30INHIS ADHINT SNd HOH3dNS ¥102/9¢/90 616290
816290 00've$ ON Sclo gNn710 S3LAILOV INJANLS ¥102/9¢/90 816290
216290 00'08v% ON gelo WNISNN ONOYLS ¥102/92/90 116290
s3ilniavsia
916290 00'6/2°2$ ON Sclo TVANINGOTIAIA HOH ¥ILNID ONOHLS v102/92/90 916290
§16290 L0'12L$ ON S2i0 JOIAYIS S1HVM3LS ¥102/92/90 §16290
16290 G2'99%$ ON Sclo WHVd AYLTNOd SNYVALS ¥102/92/30 16290
€16290 £1'€99% ON S210 ANVANOD ATddnS 3aNIN 3LVLS 102/92/90 €16290
cl6290 b'2e8% ON seio IVIOHIWNOD ® LOVHLINOD S3dVLS v102/92/90 cl6co0
116290 Lvl$ ON G210 ‘W ATWIOLINOTOS ¥102/92/90 116290
016290 00'05.$ ON G2io an70 AOOMATM VSN STINS ¥102/92/90 0l6290
606290 00'+76$ ON $cio NHOMNOWIS ¥102/9¢/90 606290
806290 61°19/% ON S2io 3NV NLLY T13MDI00H SNOWWIS ¥102/92/90 806290
06290 00°002$ ON Sclo SNOLLNTOS IOVNONVYT NDIS ¥102/92/90 106290
906290 00'845'v$ ON Gelo "ONI 1BUYWDOIS ¥102/92/90 906290
dO¥HLHON
S06290 00°GHIS ON S¢S0 HLNY ‘NLLVY AL3ID0S O0Z Muvd YOINIS ¥102/92/90 S06290
06290 8L¥01$ ON SeLo o NALLIVZLINHOS ¥102/92/90 06290
£06290 00'021$ ON sclo SNVAZ ? STNAVS ¥102/92/90 £06290
206290 L10L$ ON Scio HYYVS\NVYINSSVS ¥102/92/90 206280
JoquinnN junowy 9)eQq juawelers pPapoIdYy pung JUBLIBAA 0] Jwdy ayea JaquinN
3o9YD }o8yd 394D A994D

pund [eJausd) - 1BIN- 1INIBIBUSS) JUNOJDY Nueg
Bunsi yoaysn Buipuesin
11s17 %924y buipuesing we gz:65:01

6 ebeg $3004 ¥3ll N¥3IHLNOS ¥3LVIYO 102 ‘vz Ainp



VBLZ'E€Z L0'YL 18p depary

686290 0591 ON 1210 ‘W HYHOS3AHONAT ¥102/0€/90 586290
¥86290  00°0SK$ ON 1210 30IAY3S 334L $S3H 3SOY NI 102/0€/90 86290
£86290  €v'2l$ ON £210 T NYSNSWINYE ¥102/0€/90 £86290
286290  99'2e$ ON 2210 "8 VHE3IQAVP 102/0€/90 286290
HSYD ALL3d SNdWVD HSNE
186200  92'12% ON £210  -$3008 1SD NVIAOLSND ‘ATINOD IDINVF 102/0€/90 186290
086290  Ov'26E$ ON 1210 "ONI ‘HLO08 ‘@ I 102/0€/90 086290
6.6290  6Y'lSES ON 1210 ONIHLOO8 | 102/0€/90 66290
8/6290  Ev'Se$ ON 1210 "1 VLLIHOANOSHONH 102/0€/90 846290
301440 SSANISNE
116290  82'b.9$ oN L210 'NLLY 12141510 TOOHIS ALID TIINHOH 102/0€/90 116290
d11'AHO93YO
9/6290  00°000'}$ ON 1210 B ANIMIA 'HONAT ‘INSNAZHVS ‘NYOOH ¥102/0€/90 96290
S/6290  SL'SBL$ ON 1210 M ANV4SILAYNTH #102/0€/90 546290
v16290  ZL'Zev'ees ON 2210 a¥04 NOSH3ANIH 102/0€/90 26290
€16290  L6'E9V$ ON L210 7 AUYIDIANILHYH 102/0€/90 £6290
2L6290  00°SEV$ ON £210 3AILS\NOSINHVH 102/0€/90 216290
146290  Ob'€SO‘I$ OoN L210 SNOLLNTOS TOOHOS SINYVYH ¥102/0€/90 126290
0.6290  89'€S$ ON 1210 1 INVIQXO3aVH 102/0€/90 06290
696290  2Z¥98'GL$ oN 210 SOAS TYIONVNIH VOINIWYLYIND 102/0€/90 696290
896290  6€£'9€$ ON £210 NNV ANVIMIGEYHIO 102/0€/90 896290
196290  26'76$ ON 1210 W VINIONOISN4 #102/0€/90 196290
996290  89°098'2% OoN 1210 ONI ‘SNOLLNT0S TOOHDS LLIT104 102/0€/90 996290
696290  S.°08% ON L210 X3a34 #102/0€/90 $96290
¥96290  0S'60v$ OoN 1210 "dd00 LNIWHOTIAIA SHILYM JIu3 102/0€/90 96290
£96290  00°S0LS$ OoN L210 Z66€E # XOEMO0T NYILSVI 102/0€/90 £96290
296290  86'/€$ ON 1210 'V NITTHLYNEIAMA 102/0€/90 296290
196290  00'62L'4$ ON 1210 731L0H aNOWS3a #102/0€/90 196290
096290  08'2S.'08$ ON 1210 NOILYONA3 Y113a #102/0€/90 096290
696290  00'8€9'2$ ON 1210 "ONI ‘SINILSAS NOILVIWOLNY AVA ¥102/0€/90 656290
SAN 30 SH3IN3D
866290  00°00S$ ON £210 ONINVYL NOILONYLSNOD SANOLD 102/0€/90 856290
156290  68'6v$ ON L210 V IMVM\ISNOYD #102/0€/90 /56290
056290  86'89V$ ON £210 SIDIAYIS FULXIAL INAOD 102/0€/90 996290
966290  00°00S$ ON 1210 AMYOUITIOHD #102/0€/90 §56290
¥56290  b1'98% OoN £210 FHLUNVHNYLSTY WHLINID 102/0€/90 56290
£96290  00°00L'L$ ON 1210 NOILOV IALLVWHOASNVYL HO4 ¥IINID #102/0€/90 £56290
256290  66°00€°L$ ON 1240 STHOLS S1¥Vd OLNY LSINDUYD ¥102/0€/90 266290
1G6290  2£'868°I$ ON L210 S3UOLS S1¥Vd 01NV 1SINDUYD #102/0€/90 156290
096290  2SL11$ ON 1210 '3 FIYNOXWIILNG 102/0€/90 056290
6V6290  0L'2£9'2$ ON L2140 FIVAUNVAYE 102/0€/90 676290
8Y6290  69'621$ ON L210 "ONI STIDOTONHIIL ODINg 102/0€/90 8v6290
LP6290  OLL$ ON 1210 ONI A1ddNS A31avus ¥102/0€/90 L¥6290
ov6290  62°05$ ON 2210 ‘N 3SINIA\S3LvE ¥102/0€/90 96290
SY6290  9€°086$ ON 1210 ‘W Y1IINOQWUINMYE 102/0€/90 56290
JaquinN unowy ajeq ucﬂﬁ._@usw Papoday pung u:N._._N; O] jwey ajeq JaquinN
¥o8Us  Wdeyo ¥28Y9 ¥98yd
pund [ejeus - 19N - LINIBISUSD) :JUnodoy yueg
Bunsi »o8yy Buipuelsing e
01 8beq $3009 ¥3Il NYIHLNOS ¥ILVYIHO v102 ‘vz Ainp



Y6LZ €T LOVL Uan dEpary

A3NO¥LYE "1 HIHINNIF Aq pajund
Jaquinp o8yo :Aq Wog
102/0€/90 ‘iYL PSPIOA/PaIER|D SHO8YD
¥102/0€/90 Ny} si ajep %o8yd
1INBISUSS) JUnodoY jueg

euel) Uoposjes |

29'e€S'0SE 1S 1°N

C9'68S‘0SE LS jejo] pueio

COEES 0SE’ LS 18N
29°'6£5°06€°1$ |elo) pueso pung [eieueD - 1B - LWIBJEUSD :JUNOIJY Yueg o} [elolqns
LLOEZ0  00°0SH$ oN L210 "ONI.S1SI4014 ¥31913Z ¥102/0€/90 110€90
010890  00'8EV$ ON 1210 S3YIL SONNOA ¥102/0€/90 010€90
600690  08'661$ ON 1210 271 ISNOVHAS SHHOMHIANOM #102/0€/90 600€90
800690  1.'88% ON 1210 ‘Q ¥IHLYIHATTINVM 102/0€/90 800€90
100890  00'SYES ON 2210 00 INaWIND3 IMI4 ¥TTAL 102/0€/90 LO0E90
900690  €9V6I$ ON 1210 ONI SONIMIAODTIVM 2 INIVd H3LL NIML #102/0€/90 900€90
S00690  8S5ZHIS ON L3210 131100 HSI4 vOIdOoyL 102/0€/90 S00€90
$00E90  09'L9V$ ON 1210 "ONI LO341d ¥39IL ¥102/0€/90 ¥00€90
£00690  PL'¥2ES ON £Z10  ONI 09 LNIWJINDI NOSNHOT 8 NOSAINOHL ¥102/0€/90 £00€90
200690  22'90L$ ON [210 7 AHLOWIL\M3HSIMS ¥102/0€/90 200€90
100E90  9'b2$ ON 1210 1 IAVINTHOINYLS ¥102/0€/90 100€90
000690  SSPiLS ON L210 ‘d INVAVHVAS ¥102/0€/90 000€90
666290  S1'/v9% ON 1210 IVIYLSNANI NO-dYNS 102/0€/90 666290
866290  00'8¥Y'e$ ON 1210 20z 31S ‘IAV INVHO LI} Q11 va3IsS 102/0€/90 866290

YOW SS3INISNg ‘NOSaID
166290  00'ZI¥'vS ON 2210 VSIT:NLLY ¥31N3IO AN3IACOSIA % IONIIDS 102/0€/90 166290
966290  0€'062$ ON [210 'V NV TINVANNY 102/0€/90 966290
966290  61°129'€$ ON 1210 aNNog YWy3d ¥102/0€/90 S66290
¥66290  00°04$ ON L210 SAYVMY B ONILNIYANIIHOS SHOIHLISYd ¥102/0€/90 66290
£66290  82'02% ON 1210 "1 ¥34INN3N3OVd ¥102/0€/90 £66290
266290  95°6ELS ON L210 1 VHLYVIWHNIHIANO #102/0£/90 266290
SIVIOI440 SS3NISNE TOOHOS

166290  00°0G}$ ON L210 40 NOILVIDOSSY JLVLS ¥HOA MIN #102/0€/90 166290
066290  08'9v9% OoN 1210 ONI NOS¥VY3d SON ¥102/0€/90 066290
686290  S2'881% ON 1210 ODSYN #102/0€/90 686290
886290  PE'¥6SS OoN 1210 1 AHLYY\SIHHOW ¥102/0€/90 886290
/86290  01'26% ON 1210 1 3NATIIHOLIN ¥102/0€/90 186290
986290  6.'€6$ ON 1210 1 JIOVHLAHLYVYOON 102/0€/90 986290
JogquinN junowy ajeq juawders PapoIdYy pund Jjueliepa 0] Ny ajeq JaquinN
No8YD  3%9YD %33yD NEETE)

pung |elauss) - 1PN -  1NIBISUDS) JUN0doY yueg
Bunsi yoaysn Buipuesin
1sI7 393y bulpuelsing we gz:56:01

L1 abeg S3008 ¥3IL NY3IHLNOS ¥3LVIHD 102 ‘vz Ainp



JP Morgan Chase
GST Federal Fund - Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From June 1, 2014 to June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 350,981.14
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 783,811.86
Void Checks $ 2,007.92
Direct Deposit - Esthetics Program $ 24,715.00
CAF USA ACH Dir Dep. Adult ED $ 780,000.00
Total Receipts $ 1,590,534.78
Total Receipts, including balance $ 1,941,515.92
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 24541 to Check No. 24675 $ 158,808.44
Fedwire(s) Payroll $ 41503944
Transfer to General Fund Checking $ 482,624.09
(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges) $ 1,056,471.97
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 885,043.95
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 967,515.08
Outstanding checks $ (82,471.13)
Total available balance $ 885,043.95
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_ August 7, 2014 Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

: i
Doretta Hughson Qa&a_ﬁaué%
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRI




ONI 'SNOILNTOS

¥6.Z'91'20'b) Jop depuim

£99v20  PO'LEQ'IS OoN 5210 NOILYONA3 INIFWNYIAOD Va0 1D 102/92/90 £59¥20
259v20  0S'612% oN S210 INI NOSAVYD ¥102/92/90 259+20
1S9¥20  ¥2'e69% ON G210 ONI INIWJINDI VLS 3AI4 ¥102/92/90 159120
0S9¥20  00°0S$ oN 5210 LISNVYL 1SHI4 102/92/90 0S9%20
6¥9v20  S2'08% ON g2Z10 ‘3 SYWOHLT1am 13 ¥102/92/90 67920
8YOv20  2SPHIS ON G20 vo03g3u\sILL083d ¥102/92/90 84920
Lb9v20  9B'€eVS ON G2i0  SHYOO0E - A1ddNS VIAIN *® 3008 3LI1dWOD 102/92/90 LYoo
o9yove0  00'692$ oN G210 ANIWNHIAO0D Mad ¥102/92/90 9¥9v20
SY9v20  PB'1LL'TS ON g2io aNN4d HONN1 asd T138dNYD 102/92/90 SPoveo
£P9¥20  60'6.9% ON 5210 ONI ‘ANVAINOD XvINuNg 102/92/90 €920
2rove0  Ir'oeses OoN G210 S3ILVIDOSSY ¥ILNNH 30Nug ¥102/92/90 2vov20
093S10-NOSIAVN-OONVYNIHO-IUVYMY1IA
I9v20  00'bov'ers OoN S2Z10 s3209 ¥102/92/90 19120
0Y9¥e0  Sv'S8I$ ON 5210 Y31IN3O NOILYONA3 a8 102/92/90 0¥9+20
MOINYOOOW
6€9V20  00'S.$ OoN 5210 W ‘NLLY TOOHOS TvHLNID Hive ¥102/92/90 6€9v20
8€9v20  88'8/$ oN 5210 181V ¥102/92/90 8£9Y20
l€9V20  S6'6L$ oN 5210 "ONI ‘3411 NOSV3S 1V #102/92/90 LEIV20
SE9%20  00°06% ON 1210 "0'd ‘SAa IMVYLNIS B SMLIA ¥102/61/90 GE9H20
¥31N39 NOILYONA3 AOOMAIM
0€9¥20  00°SES ON 1210 ONISIVHANNA N0 ALIAILOY IN3ANLS #102/61/90 0£9+20
629v20  6L°66V$ ON 1210 IVIDHINNOD ? LOVHINOD ST VLS ¥102/61/90 629120
929v20  92'9es oN 1210 ALIVIO3dS TO0HOS ¥102/64/90 929420
S29%20  00°02$ OoN 1210 ‘W HLI¥A1IH\3S0Y #102/64/90 .529%20
£29¥20  S8'8YL'E$ ON 1210 JONVD QHVHOHO VO 7102/61/90 +£29%20
129v20  seges OoN 1210 "W VNILSIYHO\T13MaN ¥102/64/90 129420
029ve0  9e'/2$ ON 1210 ONILNI¥d L3N QV VIGIW LSOd ¥3IONISSIN ¥102/61/90 029120
8l9¥20  l2'ses ON 1210 ONI TYNOLLYNYILNI IHOO M 102/64/90 819420
LI9%20  00'91$ ON 1240 ‘P ANV411\NOSNVH ¥102/61/90 «L19¥20
SI9¥20  00°00L$ ON 1210 ‘T VENYTIONINT A ¥102/61/90 519420
vI9v20  00'882%$ OoN L1240 3SNOVHAS 13LOH 33M¥131an0a ¥102/61/90 #1920
£I9¥20  00°0b$ ON 1210 SI1OIHIA HOLOW 40 INIWLHVCAA ¥102/61/90 £19¥20
2I9ve0  S8'90LS$ ON 1240 NOILYHOdHO2 WNT1383430 ¥102/61/90 21920
LIgv20  2i'eols ON 1210 ONI ‘ANVAINOD XVINHNG 7102/61/90 119¥20
019¥20  §9'625% ON 1210 "ONI 310N 2 SaNYvE ¥102/61/90 019¥20
009¥20  S6'9% OoN LL10 0 ANNMTIIMOd ¥102/24/90 L009+20
8/5v20  00'V$ ON SLL0 ‘N ISOMATIN ¥102/50/90 81520
G/S¥e0  Se'les OoN SH10 "0 ANNMTIEMOd ¥102/50/90 515420
69Sv20  00'EVI$ ON SLI0 IN3WLYV43d NOILYONAZ SAN #102/G0/90 695520
£95b20  00°26$ oN GLEO ‘W GQOL\OHOD ¥102/50/90 £G5¢20
20S¥20  00°06% ON 8010 'S TYNOM\ANG ‘AMSHNEWYS 102/51/S0 205520
IEE¥20  00'OV$ ON 9600 SI10IHIA HOLOW 40 INIWINY43a ¥ 102/20/70 LEEYEO
3DI0ANI YN AN ‘ONI D14 LINONd
02€v20  00°0SL'L$ ON ¥600 0/9 HITV3H 40 H3INOISSINNOD AN ¥ 102/L2/€0 02E20
Jaquiny junowy ajeq Juswalels PapoIdY pung JUBLIBAA 0] Jwdy ajeq Jaquinn
AWPYS  Nyo8Yyo ¥99y9 %09y9
|e1epad - asey - aseynielapad JJUnodoy yueg
Bunsi %oayy Buipueysinp Slati0:90
| ebed S3008 ¥3il NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIUO vioz ‘2L Ainp



¥6.29L L0'VL Jop dBDELM

A3NOULYE 1 YIJINNIC Aq pajuld
Jaquiny X8y :Aq Hog
¥102/0€/90 NIyl PApIOA/pales|D SHO8YD
¥102/0€/90 NJy) st 8iep >o8yd
aseynjesapa :Junoddy yueg

epeluD UoRoejes |

eL'1b'28s 1©N

eL'1Lb'e8s |ejo| pueisy

L LLYees 1°N
c1'1Lb'e8s 1ejo) puess lesope4 - 8seyD - esey)|elepad :JUNoI3Y yueg 10} elolgng
S/9¥20  28vovs ON L2410 SSITIHIM NOZIWIN ¥102/0€/90 529920
v/9¥20  SPP$ ON 2210 vIan\a3ay ¥102/0€/90 $29%20
€L9¥20  167191$ ON 2210 3SHNN 13IN00d ¥102/0€/90 £29¥20

3DI0ANI YN AN "ONI OI¥13WONd
2.9%20  00°/61'€$ ON 2210 O/9 HLTV3H 4O ¥ANOISSINNOD AN ¥102/0£/90 2.9%20
129Y20  00'8EE$ ON 2210 0711 SAIDOTONHIIL NI 102/0€/90 1L9V20
0/9¥20  02'1SS$ ON 2210 ONI ANIWCIND3 TYNOILYINA3 NOSITI3 #102/0€/90 049%20
"ONI 3as

699¥20  $9'98.% ON 1210 4O NOISIAIG SHOOE SONIHAS TVLSAND ¥102/0€/90 699¥20
899¥20  95°6€2% ON 2210 1 INNIIVAII0D $102/0€/90 899¥20
299¥20  00°056$ ON 1210 3903aavo ¥102/0£/90 199¥20
999¥20  00°000'2$ ON GZ10 OMSM ¥102/92/90 999¥20
S99¥20 0022 ON 6210 AYANNY dOLS F1LSIHM ¥102/92/90 S99¥20
¥9o¥20  00°052$ ON S2I10 "o AGNLHNOONEIddNL ¥102/92/90 ¥99¥20
€99¥20 6L 16% ON S2Z10 S3ADIAYIS TVIONVNILH VEIHSOL #102/92/90 €99¥20
299¥20  ¥9°SI$ ON G210 NVIQOLSND "T109SI¥A AHLOWIL ¥102/92/90 29920
199v20  /6°0S% ON 4} NOLLYHOJHOD THND ¥102/92/90 199120
099+20 1062 ON G210 'V VIOIINOSTOHOIN ¥102/92/90 099¥20
699%20  00°0LV'I$ ON G210 NOILLVIDOSSY H3FHVYOHLIVIH TVYNOILYN ¥102/92/90 65920
88o¥20  22'209% ON 4 1) 271 WIIQ3IN JHOONW ¥102/92/90 859¥20
190¥20  00°22e$ ON S210 WVYHLVY1 ODIANI 13L0H ¥102/92/90 259%20
9Go¥20  G2'989'I$ ON G210 LOILSId TOOHIS TVHLINID SaV3IHISHOH ¥102/92/90 959¥20
G59%20  00°991$ ON G210 S$S34dX3 NNI AVAITOH ¥102/92/90 G59¥20
¥S9¥20  9F'€15'2$ ON G210 AOHIANIT HLIHJIHD ¥102/92/90 $59¥20
JaquinN junowy ajeq juswdjels pPapo28y pund jueltepn O] 1y ajeq JaquinN
$8yy  yoeyd yoeyo »98Yo

[eJapa - asey) - aseY |eIapa JUN0JIY dueg
Bunsi yoeys Buipueysin
1317 %28y buipuelsing We 97:00:80

Z obed $30049 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVYIID 10z ‘21 Ainp



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From June 11,2014 to June 30,2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $535,764.16
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $43.01
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $535,807.17
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 242 To Check No. $24,423.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $24,423.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $511,384.17

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $511,384.17
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $511,384.17
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held August 7, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

. ) .
Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRIEGT




CHASE BANK

GST Dental & Vision Account # xxx-xx1000

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June 1, 2014 to June 30,2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including fuli amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits
interest

Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
Wires & Transfers

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
In Transit -
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_Auqust 7, 2014

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$107,298.03
Amount
$ 89,037.00
$ 8.01
$ 196,343.04
$ R
$ 13,486.51
$ 13,486.51
$182,856.53
$ 182,856.53
$ -
$ R
$182,856.53

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREA;RER OF SCHOOL DISTRICa



CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From June1,2014 to June 30,2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $79,565,408.02
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers $79,892,755.79
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $79,892,755.79

TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $3,222,565.76
Less total of outstanding check

$3,549,913.53

$83,115,321.55

$3,222,565.76

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $3,222,565.76
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to cettify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held August 7, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson O AL /]WLZ&[/

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASUKER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT!



M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June1, 2014 to June 30,2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
From Check No. To Check No.
Transfer to Federal Fund Checking
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_ August 7. 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$155,308.47
Amount
$13,098.94
$13,098.94
$168,407.41
$150,000.00
$150,000.00
$18,407.41
$18,407.41
$0.00
$18,407.41

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREAS%ER OF SCHOOL DISTRIC ;3



Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From June 1, 2014 to June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $13,213.84
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits
Total Receipts $5,511.00
Total Receipts, including balance $18,724.84
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1143 To Check No. 1145 $18,716.97

(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
Cash Balance as shown by records $7.87

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 7.87
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank $ 7.87
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $7.87
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held August 7, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson % !a HLLL C)m éﬁéj/
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From June 1, 2014 to June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period

(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1147 To Check No. 1149
NSF check- Hartman
NSF fee

Cash Balance as shown by records
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

{Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the

Minutes of the Board meeting held _August 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$8,310.89
Amount
$4,630.81
$4,630.81
$12,941.70
$12,941.70
$164.06
$10.00
$13,115.76
($174.06)
($174.06)
($174.06)

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREA;RER OF SCHOOL DISTRIC;



M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June1,2014 to June 30,2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 1250 To Check No. 1326
Wires & Transfers

By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding checks
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held August 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$7,701.21
Amount

$1,500.23

$1,500.23
$9,201.44

$9,145.00

$9,145.00
$56.44

$3,621.44

($3,565.00)

$56.44

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

QM&@ (/}M’L/ﬂff/

TREASUKER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



V62222 L0v) 18p dEpuLy

veeLl0o 00'SY$ ON €c10 NYATIIMOAON ¥102/61/90 ¥2E100
£2E100 00'GP$ ON €210 HOTNNOQHO0D 102/61/90 €2e100
22ceL00 00°'6v$ ON cclo NIHUNVYTUNVAM ¥102/61/90 2celoo
12€100 00'S¥$ ON cclo NIUNVYTILLNVAM 10c/61/90 L2e100
02e100 00'SY$ ON cclo HYYVYSUHOIMM 102/61/90 02€100
61€100 00°'st$ ON eclo NIHNYTHEISIHIOOM v102/61/90 61LEL00
81E100 00°'Sv$ ON céclo FIZNINOVW\ISNOHAOOM ¥102/61/90 «81EL00
SIE100 00°Sv$ ON 2cio TIONWVHIAONOOHIS ¥102/61/90 GIE100
1E100 00°'sv$ ON 74X AQISSYO\ONITIIHOS ¥102/61/90 P LEL00
clEL00 00°Sv$ ON cclo NVOINNOLSIHd ¥102/61/90 < EL00
0LELOO 00°Sv$ ON cclo NIAAVH\SSOW ¥102/61/90 0L€100
60€100 00°Sv$ ON cclo HLIQ343WIHO0N ¥102/64/90 +60€100
90€100 00°6v$ ON 2clo NVYAMNANYTIV4ON v102/61/90 £90€100
¥0€100 00'Sv$ ON 2clo SYTOHOIN\VONHOVYIN 102/61/90 Y0€L00
£0€100 00°'Sv$ ON cclo YIHANWVAHYNYYT v102/61/90 «£0€1L00
00€100 00'sv$ ON éclo AFOVAQUIVYNNIA 102/61/30 00€100
662100 00'SP$ ON cclo OIHLIHIVIOIT-ATIEI v102/61/90 662100
862100 00°'Sv$ ON ¢clo VNNVIHENSEOOVI ¥102/61/90 862100
162100 00°Sv$ ON 2clo NATLIVNONITLHONOH ¥102/61/90 162100
962100 00'SP$ ON cclo SIANVYMNAOOMINTOH v102/61/90 962100
G6¢100 00°'sv$ ON éclo FIZNINOVINQHYIH ¥102/61/90 662100
62100 00'6v$ ON aclo NVASIOLMVYH 102/61/90 £¥62100
262100 00°6v$ ON 2clo NOANVYTLH3gO 102/61/90 c62100
162100 00'sv$ ON aclo JFTOJIN\OVLITHS ¥102/61/90 162100
062100 00'Sv$ ON azglo HYJVS\LLOIT3 ¥102/61/90 062100
882100 00°sv$ ON c¢clo NYHOIWIQHYNOOIA ¥102/61/90 882100
182100 00°Sv$ ON (ALY NOSITITWIIQOOMNIA ¥102/61/90 482100
982100 00°Sv$ ON cclo INIFIZAVIMATIMIA ¥102/61/90 982100
682100 00°SP$ ON cclo NVO3IN319Iva v102/61/90 §82100
82100 00°Sv$ ON 2clo NITLIVOWATIANNOD 102/61/90 82100
282100 00°Sv$ ON cclo IINWVYS\NIANVYHD v102/61/90 82100
182100 00°'S+$ ON ceclo g3TvO\NYYD ¥102/61/90 182100
082100 00°Sv$ ON t4 ] H138vZIT3\01NHVYdYD ¥102/61/90 082100
642100 00'S¥$ ON cclo HLIS\NOLYNg ¥102/61/90 642100
822100 00'S¥$ ON cclio ORATNIHLOOY ¥102/61/90 +842100
9/2100 00°005% ON 1210 1 NVIHE\AZTLNZ9 ¥102/61/90 9.¢2100
S.2100 00°S¥$ ON lelo H13gvZINILHONGv ¥102/61/90 §/2100
42100 00°00c$ ON 9110 NOSITTVINOSEID ¥102/90/90 42100
€.2100 00°002$ ON 9110 ATTHSWVHOIVE ¥102/90/90 €42100
¢L2el00 00°002$ ON SLI0 NYHOIWNMVA 102/50/90 ¢l2100
142100 00°001% ON Siio YVIAVISHILAYM 102/50/90 «142100
992100 00°00£$ ON S0 VYLINSAO\INWOSNVY ¥102/50/90 «99¢100
GG21L00 00°00v$ ON G110 NVYOINE3IJ00D 1102/50/90 §52100
JsquinyN junoty ajeQ Juswale}s papoday pund jUBLIBAR o] jway ajeq JaquinnN
¥o8yo h -t 32Yyd 328Yd

|[eUOWB - 1PN - LNIELOWS} :JUnoady yueg
Buisi oy Buipuelsin
13s17 499y bulpuesing wd p1:05:20

| ebeg $30049 ¥3IL NY3FHLNOS ¥3ALVIO 10z ‘€z Ainp



A3NOHLVE 1 ¥3JINNIC Aq pajuld
Jequin o8y :Aq yos
¥10Z/0E/90 :Muy ] PapIOA/PaIESID SHO8UD
102/0£/90 NIU} St BjeP Xo8UD
1iNleOWS JUN0ODY Yueg

v622°22L0v) ion deDany

BpelD UoRdeles |
00°695'€$ 18N
00°695'e$ |e101 pueisy
00°G9S'€$ ©N
00°595°c$ [e01 puelg je[owsy - L'RIN - LINISHOWSH :JUNOJJY Hyueg 10} [ejoidns
GZELO0  00'GYS ON €210 VINOLOIASNIHJILS ¥102/61/90 SZ€100
J8quinN junowy 8jeQq juawdlels papodsy pund juellepy o) Bway ajeq JaquinN
¥o8yg  Nd8yd ¥a0yo ¥»o8Yyo
{BUOWISIN - 1'BIN - LINIELOWSH :JUnodoy dueg
Bunsi }o9yn Butpueysin
nsi %99y Buipuelsino wd p1:08:20
Z ebed S3009 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS HILVIAHO v102 ‘€z finp



CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June1,2014 to June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held August 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$55,194.69
Amount
$3.75
$55,198.44
$0.00
$0.00
$55,198.44
$55,198.44
$0.00
$55,198.44

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREA;%RER OF SCHOOL DISTRICTrj



CHASE BANK
GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account
Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period
From June 1,2014 to June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $7,475.26
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.51
Total Receipts $0.51
Total Receipts, including balance $7.475.77
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $7,475.77

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $7,475.77
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $7,475.77
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held August 7, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June 1,2014 to June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Voided Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 0009 To Check No. 0062
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_ August 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$0.00
Amount
$0.00
$2,430.00
$2,430.00
$2,430.00
$2,430.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconcned

- &wz//,—-

TREASURﬂR OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship
Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From June 1, 2014 to June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 250 To Check No. 270
Total disbursements
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the

Minutes of the Board meeting held August 7, 2014,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$3,734.93
Amount
$1,080.03
$1,080.03
$4,814.96
$4,693.00
$4,693.00
$121.96
$3,684.96
($3,563.00)
$121.96
$121.96

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREAS%&ER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT ,;



¥6.2'22 L0'FL 1A dEDTIN

AINOYLYS 1 Y3JINNIC Aq pajuud
JaquinN oayo :Aq uog
¥102/0€/90 :NIYL PBPIOA/paIES|D SHOBYD
¥102/0€/90 niyj st 81ep %08yd
NS3 L ‘JUnoodYy yueg

eLeIuD Uopoejes |

00°€95'c$ 1N

00°€95°e$ [ejo) pueso

00'€9S'E$ 1N
00°€95°E$ EJ0L PUEID 31-ueqnels-  NISAL :UNCOY yueg Jo} [el0lang
2.2000  00°66E$ oN 1210 GNN4 ALIAILOY INIANLS GOOMATIM 102/64/90 \242000
0/2000  00°09€$ oN S110 NIUNVTILNVAM 102/50/90 022000
692000  00°09€$ ON 5110 NOSIQYIWNYWILIHM 102/50/90 692000
892000  00'SeS oN 5110 VNNVLNVS\ISTIHLNVA ¥102/50/90 892000
192000  00°09€$ oN 5110 ASSANIMAHLOWLL ¥102/50/90 £92000
992000  00°09E$ oN 5110 THIVINVINITHS 102/50/90 992000
92000  00°0SS oN 5140 IONVHE\ION 102/50/90 592000
¥92000  00°0S$ oN SL40 TIHOVHHSIVY 102/50/90 92000
£92000 00088 oN SLLO ATUVH\IOINd ¥102/50/90 £92000
292000  00°09€$ oN S110 I10DININYWYHOOd ¥102/50/90 292000
192000  00'0S$ oN G110 JVINOMINITIVIA ¥102/50/90 192000
092000  00°00L$ oN S110 VNNVHOMANNIH ¥102/50/90 092000
652000  00°004$ oN 5110 ANVHLISWNVWIdVH ¥102/50/90 652000
852000  00'09€$ oN SLL0 NOSITIV\NOSEIO ¥102/50/90 852000
152000  00°001$ oN SL10 VHSILYTAIYSO4 ¥102/50/90 152000
952000  00°09g$ oN S110 NOSITIV\IIGOOMNIG 102/50/90 952000
52000  00°0SS oN 5110 IQIIHNINYEYQ ¥102/50/90 ,552000
262000  00°0S% oN 5110 VEVINATIOVYE ¥102/50/90 .252000
052000 00°52$ oN 5110 ANVAJILWY3E ¥102/30/90 052000
JoquinN junowy ajeQ juawRiels papoday pungd Jueliepp O] Juisy ajeq JaquInN
98U %98uD ¥99uD %08y

31 - usgnalg - NIS31 JUN0dJY jueg
Busi %oays Buipuelsin
11s17 %93y butpueysinQ wd 6¢:9p:20

| abeq $30048 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVYIND v10z ‘ez Ainp



BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From Junet1, 2014 to June 30, 2014
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $43,232.39

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $38,663.54
Void Checks $0.00
Total Receipts $38,663.54
Total Receipts, including balance $81,895.93

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $35,037.99
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $46,857.94

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $47,392.11
HRA/HCR in transit $ (534.17)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $46,857.94
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held August 7, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson g gﬂ ﬂ ﬂ: £ : l éﬂ é '_tf(f —
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




BANCORP.

OUTSTANDING CHECKS 6/30/2014

date ck number  amount
6/30/2014 HCR/HRA $ 534.17

$ 534.17



Total availabie balance as reported at the end of preceding period

M & T BANK

GST Trust & Agency Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June 1, 2014 to

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date

Source
Deposits & Interest
Transfer from General Fund for Health Care
Transfer(s) from General Fund-5010
Transfer(s) from Federal Fund-7472
Voided Check

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH

By Check

From Check No. 8541 To Check No. 8569
By Debit Charge

Consoildated Net Payroli(s)-5044
IRS USA Tax Payment(s)

Wire to NY44 & MVP

ERS

Omni

New York State Withhold(s)
Dental/Vision

Transfer to General Fund

Wire to Five Star Flex IMM for HRA

(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding checks
Pending Transfer to Five Star Flex IMM

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held August 7, 2014

Doretta Houghson

Clerk of Board of Education

June 30, 2014

$ 1,062,266.00

Amount
$ 196,755.07
$ 937,123.40
$ 6,876,502.06
$ 415,039.44
$ 599.20

$ 8,426,019.17
$ 9,488,285.17

35,755.81

4,543,907.35
1,779,827.32
937,123.40
43,355.29
130,998.19
306,064.28
89,037.00
870,801.61
174,527.41

©“ € €N P P WP P PP @

8,911,397.66
$ 576,887.51

818,487.65
(67,072.73)
(174,527.41)

@H PP

$ 576,887.51

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Clanier Conloy

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



¥6.2°60°20'FL 18 dEpmLy

AINOULYE 1 HIJINNIC Aq pojuud
JaquinN oeyd :Aq Wosg
¥1L0Z/0€/90 :NIYL PapIoA/PRIESID SHOBYD
#102/0£/90 Ny} S d4eP oy
LINVL :Junoooy yueg

eI Uoposles _
€1°220'29% 19N
€1°220'28% [ejol puels
€L°2L0°29% BN
£L°2L0°29% [ejo) pueis pundvi- 18BN - LWV1 :Junod9y yueg 10} [ejo}gng
NOTSHALEYE 000LL'LIS ON 6210 W31SAS INFWIYILIY SIAAOTdNT SAN ¥102/0€/90 NOISH3ILEPL
HHvSHILEY L pLveSS ON 6210 WIL1SAS LN3IWIHILTY STIAOTIWI SAN ¥102/0€/90 Hdvysy3lepl
PHVYSHILEYL 65'9.$ ON 6210 WILSAS INSWIHILIY SIIAOTAWI SAN $102/0£/90 pHYSHILEYL
osHALEVL €1°'826'G$ ON 6210 W3LSAS INSWIHILIY STIAOTINT SAN #102/0€/90 gsHa ey
SSHILEYL SL'621'GS ON 6210 W3LSAS INFWIHILIH STIAOTANIT SAN #102/0£/90 SSHILEPL
SH3LErL L1'Ly0'8$ ON 6210 WILSAS INFWIHILIH STIAOTDNI SAN ¥102/0£/90 ysy3aleyt
ANOEY L 28962 1$ ON 9210 ST1GVAIIDIY INIWSSISSY SAN ¥102/0£/90 ANOEV L
IGINOEY L 2981’ L$ ON 9210 22IAY3S INNIATY TYNYTINI ¥102/0€/90 IG3N0EY L
VvOold0evL ov'1G1'9% ON 9210 IDIAY3S INNIAIY TYNHILNI #102/08/90 vOId0er!
XV1a340ev1 ¥9'6v8'c$ ON 9210 301AY3S INNIATY TYNHILNI #102/0€/90 XV1a340evt
£25800 LL08P'2IS ON 8210 WNZLSAS INFWIHILIY SHIHOVIL SAN ¥102/0€/90 +£29800
699800  /1'8/S$ ON ¥210 H3IL NY3IHLNOS 3HL 40 AVM GILINN ¥102/42/90 695800
895800  ££'82% OoN ¥210 ALNNOD N3EN3LS 40 44143HS ¥102/¥2/90 895800
NOILNDIXI INOONI
196800  06°LL1$ oN $210 - SOVO ¥04aV1 40 INIJNLYVYLIA SAN ¥102/¥2/90 +£95800
THHYIANN YENY1
G95800  8t'lees ON ¥210 0O/0 NOLLYIDOSSY 44V1S 140ddNS 1S9 ¥102/72/90 596800
HFUNSYIYL 'NOSYHAId ITIFHOIN
¥95800  08'€6$ ON $210 NOILLYIOOSSY 3dIV ¥3HOVAL $3008 LSO ¥102/¥2/90 #99800
298800  GL'2.7$ ON ¥210 NOILLYHOJdHOD INNIATY TvH3INID ¥102/¥2/90 +295800
HFUNSYIYL ‘NOSHIId IT1FHOIN
655800  08'€6$ ON 0210 NOLLVIOOSSY 3dIV ¥3HOVAL $3008 1S9 ¥102/61/90 .G5S800
¥¥G800  /9°081'6$ ON €110 Q0SSY T¥NOILYONA3 $3008 1S9 ¥102/50/90 #5800
JagquinN junowy aje( jusuisjers papolday pungd juelIepA O] Jlwdy ajeq JaqUINN
¥o8ys  joeyd ¥28y9 o8y
pundvi- 18N - LINVL Junodoy yueg

Buysi yo9yy Buipueysinp wd 8p:98:20
} ebed $30084 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LYIHSO v10z ‘ol Ainp



Five Star Bank
GST Flex Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June 11,2014 to June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source

Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Void Check # 4158

Stop Pay #4012 & #4013

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 4175To Check No 4217
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held August 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$19,162.51
Amount
$61,449.03
$61,449.03
$80,611.54
$32,811.10
$38,663.54
$71,474.64 $9,136.90
$26,176.18
$17,039.28
$9,136.90

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREAS; gER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT ﬁ



FIVE STAR FLEX CHECKING
OUTSTANDING CHECKS 06/30/2014

6/23/2014 4217 1,946.09

17,039.28

date ck number amount

4/14/2014 4121 $ 71.00
4/14/2014 4123 $ 100.00
6/9/2014 4178 $ 150.00
6/9/2014 4180 $ 97.00
6/9/2014 4183 $ 1,200.00
6/23/2014 4197 $ 97.00
6/23/2014 4198 $ 55.83
6/23/2014 4201 $ 104.50
6/23/2014 4202 $ 20.51
6/23/2014 4203 $ 263.12
6/23/2014 4204 $ 147.50
6/23/2014 4206 $ 302.19
6/23/2014 4208 $ 1,668.00
6/23/2014 4209 $ 120.00
6/23/2014 4211 $ 361.68
6/23/2014 4212 $ 7,294.87
6/23/2014 4213 $ 2,898.33
6/23/2014 4214 $ 74.10
6/23/2014 4215 $ 52.16
6/23/2014 4216 $ 15.40

$
$



Five Star Bank

GST BOCES Flex Money Market Account

Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period

From June1,2014 To June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Pending Transfer T&A for 3rd & 4th Q HRA
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held August 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$1,067,810.69
Amount
$174,618.60

$1,242,429.29

$50,000.00

$1,192,429.29

$1,017,901.88
$174,527 .41

$1,192,429.29
$1,192,429.29

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASU%R OF SCHOOL DISTRICT {j



Five Star Bank

GST BOCES General Fund MM Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June 1,2014 to June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Service Charge
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
{Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_ August 7, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$67,530.08

Amount
$22,183,583.54

$22,251,113.62

$10,700,000.00

$11,651,113.62

$11,551,113.62

$11,651,113.62

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Tonser Contey

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT f



First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June 1,2014 to June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held August 7, 2014

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$12,368.00
Amount

$0.00
$12,368.00

$12,368.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

vy ﬁMw

TREASUREH OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From June 1, 2014 to June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $209,401.25
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits pius Interest $0.00
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $209,401.25
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $178,913.09

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $30,488.16

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $30,488.16
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $30,488.16
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held August 7, 2014 Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson - i
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




SunTrust

Energy Performance Escrow Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June 1,2014 to June 30, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
ACH Transfer-Johnson Controls Pymt #2
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held August 7, 2014

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$4,204,748.40

Amount

$892.84
$4,205,641.24

$538,544.00
$3,667,097.24

$3,667,097.24

$0.00
$3,667,097.24

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Ormm / ﬁb&up

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From June 1, 2014 to

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Void Checks/duplicate payment

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check

Fr Check 72771 to Check 73647

Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 06/05/2014

Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 06/19/2014

Payroll Direct Depost Wire 06/26/2014

Transfer Interest to General Fund

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding checks
V. Moschetti rejected direct deposit 6/26/2014 pay
V. Moschetti rejected direct deposit 6/30/2014 pay
Total available balance

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held August 7, 2014.

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

June 30, 2014

$ 723.87

Amount
$ 4,543,922.01

$ 4,543,922.01
$ 4,544,645.88

$ 1,691,070.18
$ 1,023,480.11
$ 1,078,616.97

$ 751,383.72
$ 80.24
$ 4,544,631.22
$ 14.66
$ 660,941.04
$ (660,906.38)
$ (10.00)
$ (10.00)
$ 14.66

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREA%RER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT '2



Y6260 L0'FL JoA dEDELY

6v0£L0  25'621$ ON 1 VYANYS\ISNOHAOOM $102/50/90 «B¥0€20
81080  ¥O'¥9$ ON "0 INNANOLLYYLS ¥102/0/90 810£L0
600620  208.% ON ‘W vOO38THSHHVCS ¥102/50/90 «B00€L0
166220  8€'l$ ON ‘T HYIVSINVAY #102/50/90 «166220
8/62.0  9595% ON 1 AHVYINSIGOHY ¥102/50/90 «8162.0
8262.0  l2Z'16$ ON 'V @aoL\N3aani ¥102/50/90 .8262.0
9262.0 LLeLe'ts oN 'V vHvadvauUNS43sn #102/50/90 926220
otezL0  /l2'1e% ON 'V OIVHONTHYNZOW #102/50/90 916220
2I62L0  02'9eS% ON ¥ SANVMSNEOOVT ¥102/50/90 2162L0
006220  £1'68¥$ ON ‘G AHVYIW3ISOUNVWLLYH ¥102/50/90 «0062L0
0£82.0  60°L1S ON ‘O HYINIHINNYINT10D #102/50/90 0€82.0
62820  2L'1s% ON '3 VH3I0\3100 $102/50/90 +6282.0
¥282L0  Iv'8l$ ON ‘F NOSYWWHYTD ¥102/50/90 +$282.0
22820  22ecel$ ON ‘W AQOLYILSTHIIHD ¥102/50/90 +228TLO
8182/0  l2Z'ie$ ON ‘W OISV #102/50/90 818220
G182.0  95'96b% ON 3NNIOHOIDHUYD ¥102/50/90 5182L0
¥182.0  t81$ ON ‘W AQOOWNIQHVI-YILNIJYVYD #102/50/90 18220
808220 LS2rh LS oN "3 AIYNOW\WNIILNG ¥102/50/90 808220
12l2.0  I¥81$ ON ‘W FUVAHLINS ¥102/22/90 L2L2LO
0920  SS¥vvs ON ‘g INNAYITIN ¥102/22/50 049220
6992.0  6.'S2v% ON o ANVNANEITHIN #102/22/50 699220
S¥92.0 10'S89$ ON d SINVASNEOOVr ¥102/22/50 SY92L0
2e92/0  6L°0V9% ON ‘A AHVWISOMNVYINLLYH $102/22/50 +2£9220
6992/0  ¥E'S6L$ ON NIHUYMINITINOD ¥102/22/50 695220
29820  22'8eels ON ‘W QQO.L\43LSIHOIHO ¥102/22/50 295220
695220  S.'/8G% ON INNIDHOIONHHYD ¥102/22/50 695220
15620  60°LI% ON "1 NVIME\AT1338-4311N9 ¥102/22/50 165220
09G2/0  €2eri'l$ ON "3 @IYNOX\HI1LNG ¥102/22/50 085220
€162/0  9£'951$ ON M ATIAMSTOM #102/80/50 £15220
98v2.0  £2'6% ON T HYIVSI\NVAY #102/80/S0 98b220
¥L1v2.0  2Z2eee1$ ON ‘W QGOL\YALSIHOIHD #102/80/50 F192L0
98620  09'Gee’l$ ON W AQOL\Y3LSIHOIHD ¥102/20/50 .98€220
¥862/0  ¥2'9% ON W INOL\INMOYE ¥102/20/50 F8€220
v122.0  69¢c$ ON 'O HYINFHIMNVYINT 10D ¥L02/H3/0 $L22L0
8922.0  22'8ec'I$ ON ‘"W AQOL\Y3LSTHDIHD ¥102/2/H0 892220
2ELeL0  22eee’l$ ON ‘W QOL\Y3LSIHDIHD ¥102/01/40 L2E12L0
€602.0  8.¥L$ ON ‘M AIYN\STHHOL v102/22/£0 £60220
85020  8£/$ ON ‘T YIHOLSIHHO\SITEON ¥102/L2/£0 850220
29610  8y8v$ ON o INNVZNS\NITVHM ¥102/S1/£0 256120
IS0  8b'8bS ON ‘W AHLOYO@\ANVHL ¥102/0€/1L0 <5120
0$2£90 bEZLS ON | DINTWOHHON 2102/42/60 L082€90
SOVES0  €£'1/81$ oN r vdviuios 2102/€1/60 S0V€90
8rLi90  €¥'95% ON £ YITALHLIWS 2102/12/90 8v1 190
Joquunyn unowy ajeQq juswaleis Papoddy pund Jjueuepp O] Juidy ajeq JaquinN
¥eyy I8y %28y o8y
loihed - 18N - LIANIOJAed :Junoooy jueg
Buysi yosyy Bupueysing T
| ebeg S3008 ¥31L NY3HLNOS ¥3LVYIND v10z ‘st Ainp



$622'60°L0 V1 Jep dEDEIMN

022€.0  2zeezs OoN ‘A VLSIHHO\SNITYD 102/92/90 .022€L0
L1280  vLbEi$ oN "3 @IVYNOYWITLNG ¥102/92/90 212620
91280  SI'vBL'6$ ON AJOVIS\NIQHNg 102/92/90 912€20
¥I2820  LL'YS9'VS ON 'S IATINIINNG ¥102/92/90 S12ELO0
602€.0  SB'4S8'2$ ON ‘W YNLLYIDIM3aodg 102/92/90 +602€L0
902€L0  €£6'800'V$ ON ‘W ANs3InIM3NE ¥102/92/90 902€L0
€02EL0  €O'V1I6'8% OoN ¥ YSIYIHLNINOVYE ¥102/92/90 £02€.0
20260  €£°08L'YVS OoN "1 Nf¥3\I1A08 ¥102/92/90 «202€L0
661€20  €9'86E'1$ ON T Hd3SOMYr X319 ¥102/92/90 661€L0
861€0  2E'€0L$ ON 'O SYWOHL\WVNOOVIIAZE ¥102/92/90 861€0
161€20  91'22$ ON "4 NVASIHIWYIONILLIE ¥102/92/90 LBIELO
S61EL0  L6°ELL'LS ON 1 NVIIE\ATTLNIS ¥102/92/90 S61€L0
Y6160  LI'BL2VS ON "W NATOVMLLINNIG ¥102/92/90 YB1€L0
061€20  11'€05'1$ OoN T YVEEVE\HLINS-1LL3Hyve ¥102/92/90 061€L0
881€0  09°L19$ ON VANADNOTWHINYVYE ¥102/92/90 881€.0
L8120  9VLIS ON "W VINIDYIAWNIQVE ¥102/92/90 «£81€20
S81EL0  SY'ShIS ON "W NI HLYMITIVE 102/92/90 $81€20
¥81E€L0  18°LSS'I$ oN "W ITISHOIMDISNYNOVE ¥102/92/90 JBLELO
081E€L0  [2'¥90'G$ ON ‘T AQOMSNYANY #102/92/90 .08LEL0
8L1€L0  12'8%e$ ON T ATIVSWITIY ¥102/92/90 8L1€L0
LLIE0 191918 ON 1 AGNIM\QEVTIV ¥102/92/90 WLL1E20
YLIEL0  29°1S$ ON 'S SANVMSWVAY ¥102/92/90 YL1€20
£L1€0  987/88% ON "0 VANANY IOV ¥102/92/90 £L1€0
ZLIEL0 8IS ON ‘W QIAVQ\HOSLINOLS ¥102/92/90 2LIELO
891€L0  62'LYI$ oN 1 VYANVYS\ISNOHAOOM 102/61/90 891€0
€91€0  vEIGv$ ON 'V INIIIHLYSIHOLYM ¥102/61/90 £91€20
YSIEL0  S9'SLPS OoN o NMVO\NOLLVYLS ¥102/61/90 ¥S1EL0
ES1EL0  06'9V$ ON ‘W GIAVAHOSLINOLS ¥102/61/90 £S1EL0
2180  vE'62ES oN ‘4 ATIIGNWIINITNV 102/61/90 121620
921EL0  68°965$ ON ‘4 ANTTHIVHOWIAO ¥102/61/90 921EL0
IZIEL0  LP'16E'LS ON "3 JONFHMVTIAVAN ¥102/61/90 121820
611€L0  08°66$ ON "3 NI THLYATHNOOW ¥102/61/90 611€L0
8L1EL0  €8'6YS$ ON "W VIOIYLYAAAOAIDN #102/61/90 81LELO
9LLEL0  00'669% ON "V VHVESYaIUNSIISIT $102/61/90 911€20
001€20  $8'281% ON "0 SYIOHOIN\NNND ¥102/61/90 00LEL0
660€0  08°90v$ ON ‘S ANVIAVTID ¥102/61/90 660€L0
160€L0  90°296'2$ ON v L139AIHEIA0T1ETS ¥102/61/90 «L60EL0
6L0€L0  ¥¥'250'1$ ON "W NIFTHLYIOTIILSOD ¥102/61/90 6L0€L0
GL0EL0  €£729% ON "4 NVAMSAIHD ¥102/61/90 SL0€L0
¥20620  1E8EE'L$ OoN "W aQOL\43LSTHOIHD ¥102/61/90 F20820
990€L0 L I¥S1$ OoN '3 QTVNOXWI1LNG 1L02/61/90 99080
S90EL0  SE'26$ OoN "H ATINVYIINMOYE ¥102/61/90 .890€20
£50£20  £27/88% ON ‘0 IAMANVINOY ¥102/61/90 £G0EL0
JOqUWINN junowy ajeq jusuwidelg PAaPOoIAY pung Jueliepp 01 Jway ajeq JaquinN
¥oayy  Wo8yo ¥28uo ¥o8yo
lloshed - 19N - LiNII0IAe (Junoddy yueg
Buns yoayy buipueising T
Z ebed S3004 ¥3lLl NY3IHLNOS ¥31LVYO v10z ‘51 Ainp



Y6L260°L0P) Uapn dEDTLM

96260  €0°08¥$ ON ‘1 AHOOIUOWIA0HD ¥102/92/90 £962€20
£62€L0  8V8YS ON "H 1ANVMNIA109 ¥102/92/90 £62€.0
262€.0 LOELL'OS ON T AFOVITIO ¥102/92/90 262£L0
162640  8692E$ ON ‘S ANVIAVTIID ¥102/92/90 162EL0
062€.0  €6'620°1$ ON H QVHENOIOID ¥102/92/90 06220
682€0  €1°200'1$ ON "H SATIVHOEP OTNIDHYD ¥102/92/90 68220
88220 10°001°2$ ON ‘W NMVYA\WWHSNTVD ¥102/92/90 882£20
18260  LL'0/6'8% ON ‘W INIVIIWAINS #102/92/90 «82€L0
$82€/0  8£'869'v% ON "V ANNOY\ONY13344 ¥102/92/90 §82£20
¥826L0  OLGI$ ON 'V VIDINLVA\HIAISYYS ¥102/92/90 ¥82£.0
£82€20  99285% ON £ RIIHSVIIVYEAS ¥102/92/90 £82£20
28260  02¥6$ ON NIT13 AYVIINOEYYS ¥102/92/90 28220
182820  60'869°1$ ON 'S I10¥VO\NEILSOS ¥102/92/90 182820
08260  99'98LV$ ON | NATIHVIANNYINSHOS ¥102/92/90 08220
8/2€.0  86'V06'6% ON ‘O YIHANWVNIHSIA ¥102/92/90 8340
G/2€.0  99°62$ oN o INVLYN\WHITHYIS ¥102/92/90 SL2EL0
€120  86'921% oN W AHVYOWNOSHIWI ¥102/92/90 £12€L0
L2820  2T9L66'9% ON W YOISSAMATHIDAT ¥102/92/90 2310
692€.0  09'022% ON T ATWS\SINYI ¥102/92/90 «692€.0
69260  6b'€eT'8s ON "3 AUVINddOdA $102/92/90 £G92€L0
292€L0  00'6Sb'8$ ON ‘3 NYSNS\IONYHHOQA ¥102/92/90 2920
192620 16°L5V$ oN T VAONVYAVAIISININOG ¥102/92/90 19220
69220 19'962'2$ ON T AWNVL\SNIAIG ¥102/92/90 «6G2€20
65260  VY9¥9s ON ‘0 AAOTOWI MDIA ¥102/92/90 .552€20
€626L0  61°29% oN D VANVWWHIOHIGNIHNNIA ¥102/92/90 «£62£.0
1SZEL0  0,°096'8% ON ' SINVMEIAION3A ¥102/92/90 152€£0
0S2€20  SO'LIVS ON ‘A NFHJILSWINO3A ¥102/92/90 082€20
8¥2€/0 €08V ON ¥ NATLIV\SIAVA #102/92/90 820
o9veel0  €6'266% ON "H STTHVYHO\SNVHIHVA ¥102/92/90 9veeL0
SY2EL0  9¥'650'6$ ON V VI3WVA\SILEND ¥102/92/90 S¥eeL0
yreeL0  oeeles ON 1 ATTIHS\SONIWNND ¥102/92/90 ¥v2eL0
ev2eL0  69°€$ ON T IGOOVTINVHLNOHD ¥102/92/90 £V2eL0
86280  2.8211$ ON "W N3ITHLYIOTIILSOD ¥102/92/90 86£2€20
18260  6V'9SLL$ ON “T NAYHLYY\TIINHOD ¥102/92/90 «LE2€L0
2€26L0 99562 ON 0 HVYINTFHINNVYNII0D ¥102/92/90 26220
1€28/0  2ZEWH8 ON "3 vH3II\II0D #102/92/90 182820
62260  9962% ON T NOSYINMYY1D ¥102/92/90 622€.0
82260  G2eEs ON "4 NVANSAlHD ¥102/92/90 82220
132610 BLPIVIS ON ‘W AdOLNILSIHOIHD ¥102/92/90 +L28EL0
622eL0  P9L9L$ ON ‘W NNTTOWNIVTIIENYHO ¥102/92/90 §22€L0
¥22el0  ¥8IS ON "L IHANVHIVHD ¥102/92/90 ¥2eeL0
€2260  pL9l$ ON ‘M ANNWVWNYNEYD ¥102/92/90 €220
222EL0 eV ON ‘N AQOD\NIQYV-HI LNIJHYD ¥102/92/90 +222EL0
JOqUINN junotwy ajeq juawajeis P3poIdy pund JuelLIBAA Ol Juwidy ajeq JOquInN
¥8YD  3y9eyn ¥93yo o8y
floJhed - 1SN - LINIIOJAed Junoddy jueg
Buns)q yosyy Bupueising e
¢ ebed S3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS HILVIND v10z ‘L Ainp



¥6.2°60° 20¥L 19n dBDUIH

I8EEL0  S9'061$ ON "3 NI THLWAIHINOON ¥102/92/90 18E€L0
08EE.0  S6'1.8'8% ON 1 43JINNIMNIVEOON ¥102/92/90 08€€L0
8/6€.0  26'6Y$ ON "W VIOIYLYA\AOAIOW ¥102/92/90 8.€€L0
LIEEL0  St'289'S$ ON ‘W NVIYEVTIINNOAOW ¥102/92/90 LLEELO
9/€€20  2L'EhI$ ON T VAONIHS\IHNTOON #102/92/90 «9LEELO
vI€€0  SO'LIO‘LLS ON 'L QUVHIOAININVOW ¥102/92/90 Y2860
€L€E€L0  L9°0Sb$ ON ¥ INFONTNILSYI ¥102/92/90 €LEELO
2Le€L0  §9°2S6'8$ ON "d MIHANWINOIOSYIN ¥102/92/90 2LE8L0
LLEELO0  19'850'01$ ON 1T ANO\LLOAYYIN ¥102/92/90 LLEELO
0/£€L0  28'¢6$ ON "N NIIVIANNYIN ¥102/92/90 0£€€L0
696€20  SL26i'0LS ON ‘W NIFITHLYMAINOTVIN ¥102/92/90 BYEELO
€960  /£'810'8$ ON NITTHLYNIAOT ¥102/92/90 £9€€L0
296EL0  86'6£2'6$ ON "W ANILSIMHO\GAOT 102/92/90 «39€€L0
SSEEL0  29'922'[$ ON "1 ¥3JINNIMNOUVYZY ¥102/92/90 +SGEELO
€960  $929$ ON HdISOMYITHION ¥102/92/90 €SEELO0
25660  66°LLIS ON 1 YVONVIWWVAHOSIVNX ¥102/92/90 2SEELO
1SEEL0  LL'BLI'IS ON T VEYS\SLLIM ¥102/92/90 1SEEL0
6VEEL0  PL'€69'8$ ON "1 Y34INNINTIVENI ¥102/92/90 6¥EELO
8VEEL0  91'22$ ON "D T3ONLEYHAIN ¥102/92/90 8VEEL0
9¥EEL0  LL'SEV'I$ ON T IINVHEILS\TIVANIN ¥102/92/90 9ECLO
SPEEL0  €9'525'8$ ON ‘T IHOQOIHLOD0TIAN ¥102/92/90 SPEELO
8E€E20  6L6.b$ OoN 1 NOGNVIE\NOSNHO! ¥102/92/90 8EEELO
LEEEL0  0E'8YES ON ANITEVYAVZHAr ¥102/92/90 16€€20
9€E€L0  SE'E20'8$ ON "3 VLRANISNAr ¥102/92/90 9EEELO
GEEEL0  B8L'1Y8'8S ON "V NIZTHLVAMOINYE ¥102/92/90 SEEELO
vEEEL0  66°1LIS ON M HVLIMNSINYT ¥102/92/90 JEEELO
92ECL0  S9'SE6'PS ON 'S NFUYISYINYS-ISOOH ¥102/92/90 92€£20
G260  L0°0PS'8$ ON " I4IHS\AIOOH ¥102/92/90 S2eEL0
¥2eeL0  Lv'9ses ON "0 SFONVHANYNSHOH ¥102/92/90 ¥2€€.L0
€260  1l2Ll'es ON 'S HYHVS\WNOL1IH ¥102/92/90 £26€L0
61EEL0 POV9S ON 'S M3HLLYW\AOOMAIH ¥102/92/90 61€£0
81€€20  S8'991$ ON 1 13HNNNOYYIH #102/92/90 «8LEEL0
SIEEL0  9.221'8$ ON 'S ITIFINVAATIAVIH ¥102/92/90 S1E€L0
PIEELO  LLLEVOLS ON "1 AYYINYILEVH ¥102/92/90 ¥L€€L0
CLEEL0  L0'O16$ ON "0 NIHYXLYVYH ¥102/92/90 £1€€20
LIEEL0  16'€6% ON W IAST\SIHHVH ¥102/92/90 148820
608€L0  8Y'SYS ON "V ADV.LS\SSINNHVH #102/92/90 «60EEL0
L08€.0  18'856'C$ ON ‘T 3INIV\TIISNYH ¥102/92/90 L0€EL0
90€EL0  €£L'ess'L$ OoN "3 NNITOLLYENYH ¥102/92/90 «90€€L0
LOEEL0  6V'86ES ON "L IVOIGWVTIVH ¥102/92/90 10EEL0
00EEL0  PO'+9$ ON ‘T MIYANVNIVH ¥102/92/90 00€€L0
662€0  1600c$ oN "D SYIOHOININNND ¥102/92/90 +662€L0
162620  66°L21$ ON ‘W VHNYRV.LLONOND ¥102/92/90 162620
Joquinn unowy ajeq juswaeis papoday pund jJUeLIBpp 0] Jwady ajeq JaquinN
yayy w8y ¥oeyo b E )
llosked - 19N -  LiNlIoIAed Junoddy jueg
Bunsin yoayg bupuesing Wl szl
t ebed S$30048 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIHO vioz ‘st Ainp



¥6.2'60°20'v) 1on depuLy

SLVEL0  €9°SLYS ON o NMVOWOLLYNELS ¥102/92/90 LLVELO
0LVEL0 12'152°1$ ON "W INAVMINOLNVLS ¥102/92/90 OLVELO
89VEL0  ¥8LLE LS ON 'V 31L13QVNYIGANVES ¥102/92/90 89¥€20
L9VEL0  02'990°LS$ ON WHYINVEANTTIVIOFLS ¥102/92/90 L9VEL0
99PEL0  6£9EP'6S ON ‘W NITUNVANYIZVS ¥102/92/90 99v£.20
S9VEL0 LL'62HS ON ‘A ASTHIHS\HLINS ¥102/92/90 S9VELO
€9YEL0  2EVvS ON "W AINVMHLINS ¥102/92/90 £9PEL0
toveL0  99°95% ON o VOINIULHIGIIS ¥102/92/90 L9YELO
09VEL0 tberes ON 'V ANILSINHOWNYIHS ¥102/92/90 L9PEL0
ISYE/0  YEOSKLS ON T ITIIHDIWLAVHOS ¥102/92/90 «1SPEL0
6vvEL0 92 PiS ON "8 AONVN\OONVISOLNVYS #102/92/90 6vPEL0
8YPEL0  L0°09V'6% ON "o SIHHO\GWOONVS ¥102/92/90 8YPELO
YEL0  vh6Le'eS ON 1 YHGNOS\OIHVYNIOVS 102/92/90 LYYeL0
ovvEL0  16°L2E$ ON "1 VHONOS\OIHVYNIOVS ¥102/92/90 9vPeL0
SYVE/0 616183 ON ‘W SNNOAAET1AVS #102/92/90 SYPEL0
vrvel0  €26% ON ‘T HYIVSINVAY $102/92/90 SYPELO
SEVELO I'620°LS$ ON T 10¥VYI\0INOY ¥102/92/90 SEPEL0
YEVELO  2EVYS ON ‘W ANVHS\TIAMMO0Y ¥102/92/90 FEVELO
[2VEL0  89'996% ON ‘T HYHO83A\SATONAIY ¥102/92/90 L2VELO
S2VEL0  00'26L01$ ON 'V 139QI4a\NvOVIY ¥102/92/90 SZYELO
€2VEL0  8232E IS ON ANNVYXOHINYOVY $102/92/90 «E2VELO
02vel0  2i'ecEl's$ ON "W HYYYS\319Vd ¥102/92/90 02VeL0
8I1¥E.0  09'106'6% ON ‘4 AHVINO10ZZ0dId $102/92/90 8I¥EL0
91¥EL0  SBPEV'SS ON " NOSYMSYIL3d ¥102/92/90 91v€.0
SIYELO 1'022$ ON 'S TYH\SY313d ¥102/92/90 SIEL0
SIWEL0  8E'800°LI$ ON T YSIHILNHIANNId #102/92/90 L0
LIWWEL0  ¥6'823°'1$ ON 1 JIANADWMIOAd ¥102/92/90 LIPEL0
OLVEL0  ¥6'852°0L$ ON "3 INNW\ANAVd ¥102/92/90 OLYELO
60VEL0  €£/2v$ ON ‘4 ATHIGWIINITNYL ¥102/92/90 B0VELO
LOVELO 1£°816'L$ ON " NITIWIVHSHO ¥102/92/90 LOVELO
90vVEL0  92'L1gs ON ‘W VANV.L\YIAIO ¥102/92/90 90vE£20
SOVEL0  9E'16.'8% ON o IIVOWNIAITO ¥102/92/90 S0PELO0
€0VEL0  29'6EV'8S ON "M OIVHO\AIDIONG.0 ¥102/92/90 €0PELO
20¥EL0  61'86L'L% ON ‘W INTTONNIIHE.0 $102/92/90 20pEL0
LOYELO Wove've ON ‘T WYITTIMINOLYON ¥102/92/90 LLOVELO
66€€L0  £0'262$ ON T YOI4I\STOHOIN ¥102/92/90 +B6EEL0
/6€€20  00°698'S$ ON T SILYNANITINN ¥102/92/90 «LBEELO
€6E€L0  e¥¥reols ON o NAYHLYY\ISNOHIYOW-XIN ¥102/92/90 £6€£20
06E€L0  L¥'ievs ON 1 INVIAWTIIHOANIW ¥102/92/90 L06€EL0
98€£20  /6'96% ON ‘W SNILSIIHO\IMO3N 102/92/30 98€£20
G8EEL0  SIL'POIS ON "3 IONIFIMVYTAVIN 102/92/90 SBEELO
£8€€20  /9°€69'8$ ON "H H139VZIT\HSOLNIOW ¥102/92/90 £8€£L0
28€£20 1G'€96'V$ ON “H MOIYLYIANYINIOW $102/92/90 28€£.0
JequinN junoury ajeq juswneIs papoday pund jueLAp 04 Jway ajeq JagquinN
$8ys  yoayn PELT ) #8Yd
jlohed - 19N - LWI0IAe :Junoooy ueg
Bunsi %osyy buipueising wd g5:22:21
G obeg S3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LYIHO 102 ‘st Ainp



V61260720 V) oA dEDULY

9YSELO v6'88% ON "1 IIITVANONNYD ¥102/0€/90 9¥SeLO
S¥SELO 6¥'€58% ON 'S v00383H\VIOIVO ¥102/0€/90 S¥SELO
vrSeL0 96'009°L$ ON 3 AIVNOUWITLNG ¥102/0€E/30 P¥SeELO
€veeLO LELLLS ON T QAVHORI\SITNaHENE ¥102/0E/90 E€¥SELO
achSeELO £6'c61$ ON T AWWMONINMONSE ¥102/0£/90 crseLo
LSELO 28'699% ON 'H 3TINVYINMOUE ¥102/0€/90 LWSELO
0rgeLO 92'92e$ ON v AWYAIAAH-3DE v102/0E/90 ovSeLO
6€9£L0 16'812$ ON T WWAWVWHINHOIHE ¥102/0€/90 6€5€L0
8E€9EL0 cEvPS ON ‘3 ARVIVIHONDISNOS v102/0€/90 8€SEL0
LESELO €5°L1$ ON 1 VIRNAONOS ¥102/0€/90 LESELO
9E€GEL0 19°191$ ON 'S ANOH.INWOSg ¥102/0€/90 9€S€L0
GESELO 92'92e$ ON ‘S NIHOLIYDSHIMOTS ¥ 102/0€/90 SESELO
VYESELO 6¥'v85$ ON ‘O YNLLSRHIHOWZLN38 ¥102/0€/90 ¥ESELO
€EGELO L1'8.% ON A H1IAT138 ¥102/0€/90 €€9€L0
CESELO ¥9'iees ON ‘d ANVLLIHE\HOV3E ¥102/0€/90 cESELO
LESELO Lr68LLS ON JI-EVYIN INNWINYSSYE ¥102/0€/90 LESEL0
0eseL0 LL18Y'L$ ON ‘W VTIINOQW3NYvE ¥102¢/0€/90 0eseL0
62S€L0 vr'gee' s ON ‘N NVINMY3aXvE ¥102/0€/90 629€L0
82560 WAL ON ‘M Hd3SOMY3axve ¥102/0€/90 825€.0
12S€L0 19°191% ON ‘W NVSNS\AIWY ¥102/0€/90 £2Se.0
92S€L0 €5v81L% ON 'V HLIIGUHONOY-NOSHIATY ¥102/0€/90 92S€.L0
S2seL0 £9'962% ON T IHIINVAHEILINTY ¥102/0€/90 S2SeL0
¥2SeL0 €e'8EL$ ON T ATIVS\NIMD ¥102/0€/90 Y¥2seL0
€25€.0 ELLVLS ON TADYVYA\JOOM ¥102/0£/90 €2S€L0
¢2SELO 09°€08'c$ ON o HLIGVZITANSONT0Z ¥102/92/90 «C2SEL0
L1SEL0 LE'806'v$ ON “THIHINNIMNLHONM ¥102/92/90 «L1S€L0
SiS€L0 8E'v/8'9$ ON A NIM3LYXISAGOOM ¥102/92/90 £G1SEL0
€19€L0 8°'95Ev$ ON 'V AWANVY.LN\AOOM ¥102/92/90 «£156L0
80S€L0 12'9¥8% ON T AZYLAAINSITIM ¥102/92/90 »80S€.0
90S€.0 €1912'9% ON 'H SYWOHL\NOSNDIIM ¥102/92/90 90S€L0
S0S€L0 €9°'615'6$ ON ‘d VSSIMTIMINSMOLHOIM ¥102/92/90 «G0SELO
661€L0 88'€L$ ON ‘IN ANILS3Q\H38IM ¥102/92/90 66¥€L0
86VE€L0 £L°5v8'8$ ON "0 NATINDOVNY3AYIM ¥102/92/90 86VEL0
L6VELO L1°0E6'8$ ON ‘O ANVHINYVYM ¥102/92/90 «L6VEL0
S6VELO 10'815'6$ ON T VIORLYA\QHVYM ¥102¢/92/90 «S6VELO
68¥€L0 12'209% ON 1 N3Hd3ILS\IMIAdN 102/92/90 «68P€L0
L8VEL0 £6'G9L'L$ ON 'S ALIFOMYIAVEL ¥102/92/90 «L8¥EL0
S8YEL0 10°162'9% ON ‘N MOIMLVA\SYINOHL 102/9¢/30 «SBYELO
c8veELD L1°/89'9% ON o INVAHOTAVL ¥102/92/90 a8reELD
18¥EL0 ¥0'€62'8$ ON 'S TAVHAVAINIZNYL ¥102/92/30 «18V€L0
SLVEL0 99'91€$ ON V NFEHMNIRNEANS ¥102/92/90 SLvELO
YivELO 8E105°C$ ON YIHINNIF AHVYINONOYLS ¥102/92/90 vLvELO
ELVEL0 66¥59°L$ ON ' ADNVNWNOLLYYLS ¥102/92/90 €L¥EL0
JsquinN junowy ajeq Juawdjels PapPo2aY pung JuUBLIBM O] Jway ajeq JoquinN
A08yd A8Yo 31234D 323y

lloshed - 1SN - LINIIOIARY :Junoooy yueg

Bunsi ¥o8yo Bupueysing Bid gc 2z

9 ebey S3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ALVIHD v102 ‘L Ainp



Y6LZ'60°L0°YL 1on dEDELH

065€40 05°99% ON M NOS3LLYI\HOSIOHUNV1 ¥102/0E/90 065€L0
685€.0 19°191$ ON ‘d INOUIMAINY1 ¥102/0€/90 68S€L0
885€.0 86°28% ON ‘O NNATIVH\SHYI ™ ¥102/0€/90 88GEL0
L8SEL0 16°EELS ON T VHVS\SLLIM ¥102/0E/90 48G€.0
98G€.0 88'v81$ ON 1 HYHOg3QUMSOTISIM ¥102/0€/30 98S€L0
S8GELO 05'6%$ ON ‘O EVINNILYYWTIMH ¥102/0€/90 g8SEL0
¥8SEL0 ¥9'eet$ ON T AHOOIHONYI43IM ¥102/0€/90 ¥8S€.0
€85€L0 92'9ce$ ON '3 HYJO83\NOSNHOr 102/0€/90 €85€40
¢8seL0 9z'9c2$ ON “1 NOONVHE\NOSNHOr ¥102/0€/90 28S€L0
18S€L0 LZ°LHS ON 1T AGNVENOSMOVT ¥102/0€/90 18SEL0
08S€L0 91°282$ ON “1HL3gVZIN3\SOVYVSI 102/0€/90 08S€L0
6.S€L0 2ze9g'I$ ON ‘d ANMSTIVONI ¥102/0€/90 6.S€L0
8.G€.0 £6'261$ ON g LIHVOUYIANOLHOH ¥102/0€/90 8.8€.0
LLSEL0 05°c6$ ON g ATYNOU\Wr SS3H ¥102/0€/90 L1S€L0
9.S€.0 G€'009% ON ‘d 13VHOIMSS3H ¥102/0€/90 9LS€L0
S.G€L0 T AT A ON N33ITIOONISSVH ¥102/0€/90 S.LS€L0
¥.L9€L0 15°8¢e€$ ON 3 LH3FOHAVAITIVH ¥102/0€/90 vLSEL0
€4S€.L0 92'9¢e2% ON 'V NYO3IW\3TVH ¥102/0£/90 €49€L0
cLSELO eL'15% ON '3 INIHJISONQUVYENYHO 102/0€/90 2LSEL0
LLSELO 8r'881$ ON 'V HIHLIHILLATIO ¥102/0€/90 1LSE€L0
049€.0 28'e6$ ON 3 VSSITIWNIEGID ¥102/0€/90 04s€L0
695€40 61°6/9% ON ‘W INITVHIOWEIHI LN ¥102/0€/90 69S€L0
89G€.0 89°L12$ ON 3 INAMEITING ¥102/0€/90 89G€L0
49S€.0 2e'16E% ON ¥ LL3OARIaINOTATNS ¥102/0€/90 19G€L0
99S€20 ¥9°L50'v$ ON ‘N 3ANVHE\ZLIVS 102/0€/90 99G€20
S95€L0 YOvsL$ ON ‘M VYNILSRIAS LYVAT ¥102/0€/90 S9GEL0
¥95€.L0 19°'191$ ON O ANIMEIWATE ¥102/0€/90 #V9SEL0
<95€.L0 ee'LLLS ON T ANASNSINYE 102/0€/90 C9S€EL0
19S€.0 Li'gles ON 'S VI3NVANIHOA ¥102/0€/90 19S€.L0
09S€L0 19°12$ ON 'S N33113\13dd0oa ¥102/0£/90 09S€.0
65S€.0 16cies ON ‘d SSTIVHOWVAONOQ ¥102/0€/90 685€L0
899€.0 8g'Lles ON I NVITNANOLIVA ¥102/0€/90 84560
L8G€L0 19°191$ ON '3 FT0JINWNIMOD ¥102/0€/90 L5S€.0
9GG€L0 vy'26$ ON T I3NVYA\ddOD v102/0£/90 985€.0
GGSELO 2e'ees ON 'd aaoLMo00 ¥102/0€/90 GSS€L0
¥8SEL0 60012 ON 'V ITIFINYANHIITI0O ¥102/0€/90 YGSELO
£85€L0 ¥9'v9% ON ‘G NILSNMIT0D ¥102/0€/90 €95€.0
2¢SSeL0 09'99% ON N INNVRINHAITYAIHO ¥102/0£/90 288€e.L0
1SSELO €5°262% ON ‘W NNTTONIVTHIGWNVHO ¥102/0£/90 LSSELO
0SSEL0 8e'L$ ON "L FHANVIMIVHO ¥102/0£/90 08SEL0
6¥SEL0 ve'6v2cs ON T VSIYIHLINOHUINID ¥102/0£/90 6¥SEL0
8VS€L0 19°191$ ON ‘W NVRIS\HILNIJHVYO ¥102/0£/90 8v¥SeELO
LYSEL0 29'e61$ ON 1 ITIFHIIWNVTIIIVHYD V102/0€/30 LYSELO
JOqUINN junowy ajeqg jusuwdels PIP0I3Y pungd Juellepa 0] WY ajeq JaquinN
124D ¥eyd 3128Yyd A08YD

lohed - 1SN - LIIOJAed unodoy yueg

Bunsi ¥veyy Bulpuelsing AT,

L ebeg $3008 ¥3lL NE3IHLNOS ¥ALVIHO v10Z ‘51 Ainp



¥6.2°60 L0'¥L Jop dEpELY

SE9EL0 08'2/e$ ON '3 AONVN\NOLLVYLS ¥102/0€/90 SE9ELO
Y€9€.0 G8'681$ ON ‘0 INNMANOLLYYLS ¥102/0€/90 YE9EL0
€€9€20 E€9ES1S ON T AHOOIYO\SNIATLS ¥102/0€/90 €€9€.0
CE9EL0 S1'19¢$ ON 'V HLI3X\SN3HJ31S ¥102/0€/90 «CE9ELO
0€9€L0 143153 ON ‘A ASTJIHS\HLINS ¥102/0€/90 0€9€.20
629€20 9¢’1ees ON ‘N NIHYVYSNHONS ¥102/0€/90 629€.0
829€40 80°261$ ON T ADNVN\SNOWIS ¥102/0£/90 829620
L29eL0 8ger1L$ ON ‘A TAYIHOVNIVNY3ATIS ¥102/0€/90 L29eL0
929€.0 9.°6ELS ON ‘W ADWVHI\SALTINOHS ¥102/0€/90 929€20
S29EL0 68°GEYS ON ‘W 3NFTONNYINYIHS ¥102/0E/90 S29eL0
¥29eL0 60°0lc$ ON ‘G AHLONWINIM3AI3S ¥102/0€/90 ¥29eL0
€29€L0 92'92e$ ON ‘W NOSVYMIOVHHOS ¥102/0E/90 €29€L0
c2oeLo £5° 1513 ON ‘G NIASNOTINVYOS ¥102/0E/90 ¢c9eLo
129€L0 L2°€01$ ON T SYWOH.LWI ONIAVS ¥102/0€/90 129€.0
029€.L0 16°0L1$ ON ‘W NVOVIWINILVYEYS ¥102/0€/90 029€.0
619€L0 L9 191$ ON FRVWISOWNAUOIAIHLNY ¥102/0€/90 619€20
819€L0 §8'6/% ON “1TIANRHIHLYDNOD20NY ¥102/0€/90 819€/0
LI9ELO £6'96% ON 'd YOO383M\SSOY ¥102/0€/90 L19€L0
919€40 0,°065% ON 'H INVAHOVEYHOY ¥102/0€/90 919€.0
S19€.0 €8'8L1$ ON " JINVHJ3LS\SNIggod ¥102/0€/90 S19€L0
v19€.L0 SL'6ies ON ‘N NIIWVA\3D1d ¥102/0€/90 ¥19€.0
€198L0 16'812$ ON ‘O NATOHYO\IINNIY ¥102/0€/90 €19€L0
cl9eL0 YL YPe$ ON 0 3NMNMATI3MOd ¥102/0£/90 219€eL0
L1980 vL'60v$ ON ‘a NATRHVIVSITTIHG ¥102/0€/90 L19€L0
019€EL0 98'39¢$ ON TNIUVMINZ13d ¥102/0€/90 019€.0
609€.0 L9'v69% ON N ISINOTNINYd ¥102/0€/90 609€20
809€.L0 16°681$ ON T YHVL\WVINMALY ¥102/0€/90 »809€.0
909€.20 9e'951$ ON ‘A NOSVYMY3NVYEN3N ¥102/0€/90 909€.0
S09€L0 6v'SI$ ON O RNV INAHJHENN ¥102/0€/90 S09€L0
¥09€L0 86'c€2$ ON 'S TIVHSHVINDOQHNN ¥102/0€/90 ¥09€20
€09€L0 89'2ecs ON "L AVITIM\TISHHON ¥102/0€/90 €09€L0
c09eL0 LU ON ‘N INNVZNS\WHITIN ¥102/0€/90 209€e.L0
109€.L0 8€'06% ON W IAYIHONEITIN ¥102/0£/90 109€.0
009€.0 H°59% ON '3 NYSNSWINISSIN ¥102/0€/90 009€L0
66GEL0 89'/1e$ ON ‘4 HdISOMNITTIINONW ¥102/0€/90 66SEL0
86G€20 SE'0v$ ON d HORILVAANSGINIOW ¥102/0€/90 86SEL0
LB6SELO L1'692$ ON T 143804\3390N ¥102/0€/90 L6SELO
96G€L0 SE'Ly6$ ON YHAIN\AOHTION ¥102/0€/90 96S€.0
S65€L0 cLELLS ON ‘3 NIFITIDMHLYVYOON ¥102/0€/90 S6SEL0
¥6SELO 16°026% ON T AIANVA\ZLLOAVIN ¥102/0€/90 ¥6S€L0
€65€L0 09'282$ ON M NIFFINVYWNOLEIEN ¥102/0€/90 €6GEL0
265€.0 19°191$ ON "0 Hd3sono.Ly3an ¥102/0€/90 26SELO
L6SEL0 09'82$ ON T ATI3IAIESIMIT 1102/0€/90 L6SEL0
JoquInN junowy aje( juawaes Papoddy pung Juellepp O} )y ajeq JaquinN
384D 303y 3384d 393Yd

lloked - 18N - LINIIcIAed :Junoooy yueg
Bunsi yoayn Buipuelsin
s %%y buipuesinQ wd gg:22:21

g ebed S3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS H3LVIND v10Z ‘51 Ainp



AINOHLYE 1 ¥IAINNI Aq pajuud

JaquinN 08y :Aq Hos

P102Z/0€/90 NIy PIPIOA/pRUESID SHOBYD
¥102/0€/90 NIy} si d)ep X8y

L1INlloJAed Junoooy yueg

V622'60° L0V J8p dBRUELy

euaju) uopoejes

8€'906°0993$ 1eN

8€'906°099% {Bj01 puBlS

8€°906°099$ BN
8€°906'099% {ej01 puels lioihed - 13N - LIWIOed :Junoady yueg 10} [210lqnS
€860  9v'/2¥$ ON W INAVMINOLNVLS ¥102/0€/90 £18820
£0LEL0  0€728'1$ OoN L ANV AMVINIENO3 ¥102/0€/90 €060
20/8L0  ¥6'9c$ ON r VTANVAWINOVEINO ¥102/0£/90 «204£40
LY9EL0 11°G88% ON "W ADNVN\OLLIZ 102/0€/90 LY9EL0
9v9€/0  29°.66$ ON ‘W NVAYVWOHLSONNOA ¥102/0€/90 99820
SY9EL0  89°/13$ ON 'S NVAYS\NOLONIYHYA ¥102/0€/90 Sv96.0
¥b9EL0 265068 ON 1 VOISSAMYIATTOOM ¥102/0€/90 #9620
EVOEL0  68'601$ ON 1 VYONYS\ISNOHAOOM ¥102/0€/90 £v9820
2r9EL0  9v'o% ON 'V 3SINIA\TT3IANIM ¥102/0€/00 Zr9eL0
IWWOEL0  SE'26$ OoN "W ANIXVINLLLITIIM ¥102/0€/90 #9820
0¥9EL0  €6'C61$ ON T AZY443INTUZ NVA ¥102/0€/90 0¥9€L0
6€9€/0  £8'£88% ON 'S LHIFOHNOSIWOHL ¥102/0€/90 669620
86960  92'922$ ON 1 AGHVAWNOSJWOHL ¥102/0€/90 8£9€.0
LE9EL0  Z1'ISI$ ON "W VIAITOUYIZNNS 102/0€/90 2£9€20
9E9EL0  82'99c$ ON ‘N SSWYNNYAITINS $102/0£/90 9€9€.0
Jaquinpn unowy aje( juswajels pPapo2dy pung JUBLIBAA 0] way ajeq Jaquinn
Beyy  Hosyd P REITE) $o8yD

floiked - 13N - LINNIoIAEd :junoddy dueg

Bunsiq yosyy buipueysino wd peiisi
6 8beq S3004 ¥3lL NHIHLNOS J3LVI¥NO 102 ‘St Ainp



4-B-2

BUSH CAMPUS
STUDENT ACTIVITIES - 4th Quarter Report Check transfer formulas!! Might
FOR THE PERIOD: 4/1/2014 To 6/30/2014
Club Name Balance Fwd Received  Disbursed Transfers Ending Bal.
A-02-Auto Tech 2 1,575.17 299.05 0.00 0.00 1,874.22
A-03-Small Engine 66.63 0.01 0.00 0.00 66.64
A-07-Digital Media Arts 544.01 0.07 -294.14 0.00 249,94
A-09-Junior Carpentry 1,722.24 57.02 -128.70 0.00 1,650.56
A-10-Nat'l Tec Honor Society 37.25 0.04 0.00 400.00 437.29
A-11-CHEF (Culinary Arts) 1,408.88 4,20461 -4,677.15 -75.00 861.34
A-17-Early Childhood 50.85 140.02 -150.00 0.00 40.87
A-22-Security & Protective Services 963.61 25.09 -528.20 -150.00 310.50
A-24 Fashion Design 37.16 496.02 -296.00 0.00 237.18
A-26-FFA Charter 11,968.98 4,732.13 -6,036.75 670.00 11,334.36
A-28-GST Aggies 1,121.91 -544.98 446.11 -670.00 353.04
A-30-Skills USA 9,021.57 14,592.75 -15,505.21 225.00 8,334.11
A-31-HOSA 1,072.68 4,029.31 -3,866.57 0.00 1,23542
A-33-Cosmetology 617.42 0.07 -526.45 0.00 91.04
A-35-Welders 2,515.48 370.38 -626.56 0.00 2,259.30
A-38-New Visions Academy 1,668.43 36.70 -100.00 0.00 1,605.13
A-53-Gen'l Youth Organization 2,247.22 0.15 -1,176.45 -400.00 670.92
A-60-Eagles Floor Hockey 477.19 0.06 -50.00 0.00 427.25
A-62-Broad Hzns (Garden Café) 550.56  2,346.06 -2,275.87 0.00 620.75
A-63-Broad Hzns Rose Fund 7,051.98 0.55 -5,190.00 0.00 1,862.53
A-64-Broad Hzn Student Acct 1,041.89 1,128.74 -270.50 0.00 1,900.13
A-65 Worker's Club - Ernie Davis 633.45 0.09 -100.05 0.00 533.49
A-66-Elsmere Activity Fund 7,432.62 4,073.29 -6,058.03 0.00 5,447.88
A-72-Broad Hzn Senior Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A-74-Elsmere Farms Deli 584.84 3,7356.25 -2,550.66 0.00 1,769.43
A-77-Twist,Shout & Learn (EFA) 256928 3,270.92 -3,067.46 0.00 2,772.74
A-78-Edison's Activity Fund 1,072.29 1.51 -207.00 0.00 866.80
Totals 58,053.59 42,994.91 -53,235.64 0.00 47,812.86
Balance carried forward 58,053.59
Cash received during quarter 42,994 .91

Cash disbursed during quarter -53,235.64
4th Quarter Cash transfer during quarter 0.00
Cash balance year to date 47,812.86



4-B-3

COOPERS EDUCATION CENTER
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FOR THE PERIOD: 4/1/2014 - 6/30/2014

Club Name Balance Fwd _Received _ Disbursed Transfers Ending Bal.
Coopers Builders 871.06 1137.24 -150.00 -41.64 1,816.66
Alternative Ed. 3,575.41 1414.18 -1597.37 -524 .11 2,868.11
Coopers Paint Masters 4,991.47 674.10 -851.42 -1032.20 3,781.95
Auto Tech 775.36 690.03 -656.64 -78.00 730.75
Computer "R" Us 1,650.83 800.21 -131.95 -49.27 2,269.82
Cosmetology 3,120.99 1735.97 -156.25 -270.67 4,430.04
Criminal Justice 6,494.52 3582.75 -4405.98 -865.52 4,805.77
Heavy Equipment Club 14,253.67 856.11 -1360.62 -2150.00 11,599.16
Epicurean Club 919.07 437.24 -674.47 308.87 990.71
Digital Media Arts 2,851.96 195.13 -204.76 0.00 2,842.33
Machine Trades 1,164.05 85.05 -183.51 -40.85 1,024.74
Nurse Assisting 1,885.93 1210.08 -813.36 -510.63 1,772.02
Coopers Skills USA 14,727.63 22340.83 -17027.62 3178.41 23,219.25
New Vision Medical 272.36 422.28 -348.00 -197.18 149.46
BOCES Corning East 960.12 0.07 -118.76 0.00 841.43
Yearbook 1,780.31 705.07 332.49 2,817.87
NYS Sales Tax 1,713.89 0.00 -1721.63 1940.30 1,932.56
n : 0.00
Totals 62,008.63 36286.34 -30402.34 0.00 67,892.63
Balance carried forward 62,008.63
Cash received during quarter 36,286.34
Cash disbursed during quarter -30,402.34
Cash transfer during quarter 0.00
Cash balance year to date 67,892.63

Prepared by /W
v



4-B-4

oz'avL'ves 8jeq o) Jes, souejeg yse) sienb3

Lo'9Lv'0es Japenp Buung pasingsig ysed

G.'8p8'0Z¢ lapenp Buung panosy yseo

81'012'a¢e$ piesuo4 peuie) soueleg

9z'8rl'veS 299L¥'06$ S.'8¥8'sZs

00'0¢

00°0$

00°0%

000$

00°0$

21'€88'1% YA [ K 9L'1LE'1S

12'92¢'vs LLTLLS 01°006'1$

GL168°08 ZL°00£'6$ ShLLL'SS

99'¥96% 9€'G0'L$ 95'ZL0'Le

60°292'2- 00'86$ £0'065$

vLvTe'es$ 00026'cS TANAAE

59'228'v$ 0002028 0.862'13

6'9ES £6'66% 80°2¢$

0E'vEY'ES 6.629'C$ 09°vy0'2s

SELIZLS 0L001'LS 71 v869

8r'6ELS 66°525$ 002628

15°0Et'LS 19°616% £5'662$

89v8L'2e 1£°282'2$ 66°692'p$

68°0£8'PS olsiz'es 62981

G€'SE6$ 62'699% 109528

20'198% 9€'662'S$ £0'060'2$
aleqojjesy  poued Guung pouad Buung

sougleg usen  peasINGsIg yseD

paAlRoay yses

102 '0€ 8unf - 102 ‘L0 udy

er8rl “A'N ‘lIIBWoH

Jgjue?) uonEoNpI Jaaser) POOMPIA

BL'OLL'SES

rv'965$
88'¥58'ES
96'v56'9$
£9'25v3
Ev'182$
v0'9EL'es
05'669'v$
89'€C9%
9Z'019'c$
1e°28¢'1$
Lreles
122691
00'261$
0€'592'5$
€o'vves
SE05S'vS

pawies oduejeg

yoday Jauenp uiy

IO v

&0l

afileyd yoaynasaseiul Ayiuow
Buipiom

Slapjing POOMPIIAA

vSN SIS

SUOISIA MaN

NO) ssofeyy Jesier) 0} UORINPOAU)
YSOH

yuawdinbg Anesy

anjesadoo? sqor $3008 LSO
suy Aiewind

asnpe jeuuuD)

ABojojswison)

(Bojouyoa ) uonewloyu) Jayndwon)
NQ ooqies Assonydess) seindwo)
ABojouynaj oiny

Apog olny

UoHESNPT BAIRUIB)|Y

SWeN WNooY qnjo

yoday Japend Yy



INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT
June 2014
# of Checks Processed--843

Tnternal Claims Auditor Requested
Discovered Condition Check# Corrective Action Corrective Action Taken 4'C
23537 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
23823 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
24614 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
57962 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
61610 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
62376 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
62432 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
Appropriate approval signature for 62880 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
authorizing payment lacking. 62970 _|Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
57962 |Incorrect codes charged Recoded
Appropriate expense codes not used 62692 |Incorrect codes charged Recoded
i.e. 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies. 62836 |Incorrect codes charged Recoded
24549 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
24555 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
24627 |incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
61610 {Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
61673 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
62224 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
62226 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
62310 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
62359 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
62408 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
62415 l}incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
62484 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
62529 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
62640 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
62723 lincorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
62750 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
Invoice # on warrant/check 62917 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
doesn't match invoice. 63003 }incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
Itemized claims/invoice amounts do 58890 |Incorrect amount on check Add to next claim
not total to check amount. 62491 |Incorrect amount on check Void & reissue
23537 |Receipts missing Receipts received
23823 |Receipts missing Receipts received
23824 |Receipts missing Receipts received
23911 |Receipts missing Receipts received
24464 |Receipts missing Receipts received
57961 |Receipts missing Receipts received
57962 |Receipts missing Receipts received
60858 |Original invoice missing Received
61010 |Original invoice missing Received
61611 |Missing receiving copy Received
61014 |Missing receiving copy Received
62372 |[Receipts missing Receipts received
Payment request is lacking 62375 |Invoices missing Received
sufficient documentation proving 62376 |Receipts missing Receipts received
receipt of items/services. 62930 _|Receipts missing Receipts received
24606 |Incorrect address Void & reissue
62187 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
62455 |Incorrect name Void & reissue
62494 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
62623 lIncorrect name Void & reissue
Remit name/address is incorrect. 62660 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
24579 |Tax paid Collect from employee
57962 [Missing conference form Received correct information
58812 |[Tax paid Collect from employee
60260 |Missing conference form Received correct information
62370 |Meal overage Coliect from employee




62372 |Missing page 2 meal from Received correct information

62374 |Missing conference form Received correct information

62375 |Meal overage Collect from employee

62376 |[Tax paid Credit next invoice

62417 |{Tax paid Void & reissue

62687 |Incorrect description Corrected on check
OTHER: Specify 62880 _|Missing page 2 conference request Received correct information

Internal Claims Auditor Signature:

Date:

Dure. e

-7 /:xq[/ 1

*Envelope made out with correct address




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON
ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

June 2014

QUESTION

RESOLUTION

None

None

Internal Claims Audito

e )

< I

Date =1




5 A-C
FINANCE

Upon the recommendation of the Interim Superintendent, and on the motion of ,
seconded by , it is resolved that the foliowing finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Establishment for 2013-14:

ltem# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
225-14 571.495 Computer Service, Instructional wWFL BOCES $ 700

This establishment will be supported as follows:
225-14 571.495 Bath: $350 and Homell: $350

2. Budget Increases for 2013-14:

Item # CoSer # Title Increase From To

226-14 251.493 Staffing 1:6:1 w/Genesee Valley BOCES $ 7778 $ 145304 $ 153,082
227-14 416.494 Academic Prog, Sp Facilities w/Monroe 1 BOCES $ 167 $ 6,736 $ 6,903
228-14 430.000 Distance Learning $ 3695 $ 647203 $ 650,988
229-14  506.000 Curriculum Development $ 15497 $ 832,763 $ 848,260
230-14 508.000 Library Services/Media $ 83 $ 298718 $ 298,801
231-14 512.000 Computer Service, instructional $ 6,701 $ 2,403,564 $ 2,410,265
232-14 522.000 Equipment Repair $ 2433 $ 363499 $ 365,932
233-14 525.000 Staff Development: Certified & Administrative $ 82812 $ 1,492,597 $ 1,575,409
234-14 537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 21465 $ 1,567,483 $ 1,588,948
235-14 567.690 SIP w/Sullivan BOCES $ 27500 $ 72,500 $ 100,000
236-14 605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 20,955 $13,598,434 $13,619,389

These increases will be supported as follows:

226-14 251.493 Arkport: $11,276 and Avoca: ($3,498)

227-14 416.494 Horseheads: $167

228-14 430.000 Hornell: $695 and Prattsburgh: $3,000

229-14 506.000 Alfred-Almond: $600, Bath: $13,425 and Campbeli Savona: $1,472

230-14 508.000 Canisteo-Greenwood: $70 and Elmira Heights: $ 13

231-14 512.000 Coming: $118, Elmira: $4,185, Prattsburgh: $330 and Watkins Glen: $2,068
232-14 522.000 Coming: $2,433

233-14 525.000 Addison: $1,362, Arkport: $ 3,380, Avoca: $ 700, Bath: $12,635, Bradford: $ 1,530,

Campbell-Savona: $6,660, Canaseraga: $ 1,330, Corning: $24,380, Elmira: $12,375,
Homell: $18,150 and Horseheads: $310

234-14 537.000 Hammondsport: $ 1,768, Jasper-Troupsburg: $ 210 and Waverly: $19,487
235-14 567.690 Coming: $27,500
236-14 605.000 Bath: $16,122, Prattsburgh: ($3,000) and Misc. Revenue: $7,833

3. Budget Decrease for 2013-14:

Item # CoSer# Title Decrease  From To
237-14 563.597 Printing w/Madison-Oneida BOCES $ 2446 $ 3,556 $ 1,110

This decrease will be supported as follows:
237-14 563.597 Horseheads: ($2,446)

4. Transfers within programs for 2013-14:

a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.
COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER




NO IN ouT

001 Central Administration A001-1490-816-0-00 Health Insurance $15,550

A001-1490-817-0-00 Healthcare Admin $15,550

TOTAL $15,550 $15,550
102 Career & Technical Education A102-3127-816-0-00 Health Insurance $11,609

A102-3020-816-0-74 Health Insurance $11,609

TOTAL $11,609 $11,609
214 Special Class 1:6:1 A214-4230-816-0-00 Health Insurance $10,040

A214-4230-153-0-00 Instr. Stipend $10,040

TOTAL $10,040 $10,040
219 Multi-Disabled 1:6:1 A219-4230-150-0-00 Certified Salaries $32,850

A219-4230-168-0-00 Teacher Aide $32,850

TOTAL $32,850 $32,850
224 Day Treatment A224-4230-150-0-00 Certified Salaries $13,423

A224-4230-151-0-00 instr. Substitutes $13,423

TOTAL $13,423 $13,423
305 Itinerant-Physical Therapy A305-6716-456-0-00 Mileage Expense $13,362

A305-6716-160-0-00 N-I Salaries $13,362

TOTAL $13,362 $13,362
430 Distance Learning A430-5877-400-A-01 Contract & Other $13,566

A430-5877-150-A-01 Certified Salaries $13,566

TOTAL $13,566 13,566
732 1:1 Aides-Multiple Options AT732-4220-456-0-00 Mileage Expense $12,121

AT732-4220-161-0-00 N-I Sub. Salary $12,121

TOTAL $12,121 $12,121
737 Related Service: 1:1 Nurse A737-4020-160-0-01 N-I Salaries $22,028

A737-4020-160-0-00 N-I Salaries $22,028

TOTAL $22,028 $22,028

5. Budget Increases for 2014-15:

ltem # CoSer # Title Increase From To

002-15 312.000 Itinerant School Psychologist $ 36156 $ 279,729 $ 315885

003-15  430.000 Distance Leamning $ 5795 $ 540,283 $ 546,078

004-15 512.000 Computer Service, Instructional $ 32,850 $ 2,338,231 $ 2,371,081

005-15 527.000 Instructional materials (Science Resource Center) $ 5000 $ 732,048 $ 737,048

006-15 537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 20,000 $ 1,356,627 $ 1,376,627

007-15 605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 63,040 $12,528,220 $12,591,260

008-15 609.000 Safety/Risk Management $ 6,876 $ 723,000 $ 729876

These increases will be supported as follows:

002-15 312.000 Based on District Participation: $36,156

003-15 430.000 Waverly: $5,795

004-15 512.000 Horseheads: $32,850

005-15 527.000 Addison: $5,000

006-15 537.000 Waverly: $20,000

007-15 605.000 Campbell-Savona: $555, Horseheads: $49,417, Waverly: $10,511 and Genesee Valiey BOCES
(Avon: $2,557)

008-15 609.000 Broome-Tioga BOCES (Chenango Forks: $6,876)

6. Budget Decrease for 2014-15:

ltem # CoSer # Title Decrease From To
009-15 332.000 ltinerant School Social Worker $ 67472 $ 139116 $ 71,664

This decrease will be supported as follows:
009-15 332.000 Based on District Participation: ($67,472)



B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Budget Increases for 2013-14

a. Comprehensive Health and Wellness budget be increased by $859.17 from
$15,084.57 to $15,943.74. This is due to additional revenues from DASA
registrations.

b. The FSET-OTDA budget be increased in the amount of $250,000 for the
period October 1, 2013 — September 30, 2014 of a multi-year contract
ending December 31, 2016. Contract modification was received July 10,
2014.

C. Purchasing.

1. Approval of Resolution, as attached, for IPA for Desktop/Laptops, Mobile
Laptop Cart and WiFi Access Points in the amount of $50,000.00 for Eimira
Heights Central School District.

2. Approval of Resolution, as attached, to participate in cooperative bidding with
Eastern-Suffolk BOCES for copiers.

3. Approval of Resolution, as attached, to participate in cooperative natural gas
bid WFL 2015-19 with Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES for the Coopers
and Wildwood Campuses.



5-A C-1

SCHUYLER STEUBEN CHEMUNG TIOGA ALLEGANY BOCES
d/b/a Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Board Resolutions
August 7, 2014

WHEREAS, Schuyler Steuben Chemung Tioga Allegany Board of Cooperative
Educational Services d/b/a Greater Southern Tier BOCES (“BOCES?”) is a political subdivision of
the State of New York (“State”) and is duly organized and existing pursuant to the Constitution
and laws of the State; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to applicable law, the governing board of BOCES (“Board”) is
authorized to acquire, dispose of, and encumber personal property, including, without limitation,
rights and interests in property, leases, and easements necessary to the functions or operations of
BOCES; and

WHEREAS, the Board hereby finds and determines that the execution of one or more
lease-purchase agreements (“Equipment Leases™) in the principal amount not exceeding the
amount set forth below (“Principal Amount”) for the purpose of acquiring the property generally
described below and to be described more specifically in the Equipment Leases (“Property”) for
the school district identified below (“District”) is an appropriate function of BOCES; and

Description of Property: Desktop/Laptops, Mobile Laptop Cart, WiFi Access Points
Principal Amount: $50,000.00
District: Elmira Heights Central School District; and

WHEREAS, the Board has solicited bids or quotations from qualified, interested parties
with respect to the financing of BOCES’ acquisition of the Property and has selected First
Niagara Commercial Equipment and Municipal Finance (“Lessor”) to provide financing for the
purchase of the Property via the Equipment Leases;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board as follows:

1. The Board hereby determines that it has critically evaluated the financing alternatives
available to it and has prepared and approved an evaluation of such financing alternatives in
accordance with 2 N.Y.C.R.R. § 39.2, and that entering into the Equipment Leases and financing
the acquisition of the Property thereby is in the best interests of BOCES because the estimated
costs of financing the acquisition of the Property thereby are less than the estimated costs of
financing the acquisition of the Property via the issuance of indebtedness under the Local Finance
Law (if the acquisition may be financed in such fashion). The evaluation of financing alternatives
is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference and shall be available as a
public record.

2. The Board hereby determines that its entry into the Equipment Leases will not cause
the aggregate amount of outstanding indebtedness of BOCES to exceed the limit set forth in
paragraph ¢ of subdivision 6 of Section 109-b of the General Municipal Law.



3. BOCES is hereby authorized and directed to enter into the Equipment Leases, acquire
the Property thereby, and otherwise perform all of its obligations thereunder; provided, however,
that the aggregate amount of periodic payments, excluding interest, to be made pursuant to the
Equipment Leases shall not exceed the Principal Amount. Any action taken on or before the date
of these resolutions by or on behalf of BOCES in connection therewith is hereby ratified and
confirmed.

4. The District Superintendent acting on behalf of BOCES is hereby authorized to
negotiate, enter into, execute, and deliver one or more Equipment Leases in substantially the form
set forth in the document presently before the Board, which document shall be available for
public inspection at the principal office of BOCES. The District Superintendent, acting on behalf
of BOCES, is hereby authorized to negotiate, enter into, execute, and deliver all such other
documents relating to the Equipment Lease (including, but not limited to, escrow agreements)
and take all such further actions as the District Superintendent deems necessary or appropriate to
effectuate the consummation of the transactions contemplated by and the performance by BOCES
of its obligations under the Equipment Leases. Without limiting the foregoing, the District
Superintendent shall be authorized to take all such actions as may be necessary to ensure the
qualification of the interest component of rent payments made under the Equipment Leases as
excludable from gross income of the Lessor under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986.

5. The Lessee’s obligations under the Equipment Leases shall be subject to annual
appropriation or renewal by the Governing Body as set forth in each Equipment Lease and the
Lessee’s obligations under the Equipment Leases shall not constitute general obligations of the
Lessee or indebtedness under the Constitution or laws of the State.

6. The Board hereby determines that the purpose of the acquisition of the Property is an
object or purpose described in subdivision 32 of paragraph (a) of Section 11.00 of the Local
Finance Law, and that the period of probable usefulness of said purpose is four (4) years.
Accordingly, the term of the Equipment Leases authorized by this resolution will not be in excess
of four (4) years.

7. The Board hereby determines that the acquisition of the Property is a Type II action
that will not have a significant effect on the environment and, therefore, no determination of
significance, environmental impact statement, findings statement, or other similar action is
required under the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

8. The Board hereby determines that the authorization to enter into the Equipment
Leases is not subject to any mandatory or permissive referendum pursuant to the Local Finance
Law or Section 109-b of the General Municipal Law.

9. These resolutions shall take effect immediately upon their adoption.
ADOPTED on this August 7, 2014.

The undersigned Clerk of the Board hereby certifies and attests that (i) he or she has access to the
official records of the Board of BOCES; (ii) the foregoing resolutions were duly adopted by
sufficient vote of the members of the Board at a regular meeting of its members duly called,
regularly convened, and attended throughout by the requisite quorum of the members thereof; (iii)
such resolutions have not been amended or altered and are in full force and effect on the date
stated below; and (iv) such meeting of the Board relating to the authorization and delivery of the



Equipment Lease was (a) held within the geographic boundaries of BOCES; (b) open to the
public, allowing all people to attend; (c) conducted in accordance with internal procedures of the
Board; and (d) conducted in accordance with the charter of BOCES, if any, and the laws of the
State of New York.

Signature of Clerk

Print Name:

Official Title:

Date:




5-A C-2

School Year 2014-2015
RESOLUTION (A)
JOINT MUNICIPAL COOPERATIVE BIDDING PROGRAM

WHEREAS, various educational and municipal corporations located within the State of New
York desire to bid jointly for generally needed services and standardized supply and equipment
items; and

WHEREAS, the GREATER SOUTHERN TIER BOCES, an educational/municipal
corporation (hereinafter the ‘“Participant™) is desirous of selectively participating with other
educational and/or municipal corporations in the State of New York in joint bidding in the areas
mentioned above pursuant to General Municipal Law § 119-o0 and Education Law Section 1950;
and

WHEREAS, the Participant is a municipality within the meaning of General Municipal Law §
119-n and is eligible to participate in the Board of Cooperative Educational Services, First
Supervisory District of Suffolk County (hereinafter Eastern Suffolk BOCES) Joint Municipal
Cooperative Bidding Program (hereinafter the “Program”) in the areas mentioned above; and

WHEREAS, the Participant acknowledges receipt of the Program description inclusive of
Eastern Suffolk BOCES’ standard bid packet and the general conditions relating to said
Program; and

WHEREAS, with respect to all activities conducted by the Program, the Participant wishes to
delegate to Eastern Suffolk BOCES the responsibility for drafting of bid specifications,
advertising for bids, accepting and opening bids, tabulating bids, awarding the bids, and
reporting the results to the Participant.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Participant hereby appoints Eastern Suffolk BOCES to represent it
and to act as the lead agent in all matters related to the Program as described above; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Participant hereby authorizes Eastern Suffolk BOCES to
place all legal advertisements for any required cooperative bidding in Newsday, which is
designated as the official newspaper for the Program; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a Participant Meeting shall be held annually consisting of a
representative from each Program Participant. Notice of the meeting shall be given to each
representative at least five (5) days prior to such meeting; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that an Advisory Committee will be formed consisting of five to

ten representatives of Program Participants for a term of three (3) years as authorized by General
Municipal Law §119-0.2..

Page 1 of 3



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Agreement with the Participant shall be for a term of
one (1) year as authorized by General Municipal Law §119-0.2,j.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Participant agrees to pay Eastern Suffolk BOCES an
annual fee as determined annually by Eastern Suffolk BOCES to act as the lead agent for the
Program.

Greater Southern Tier BOCES
Name of Educational or Municipal Corporation

Name of Official

Title

Date

Michele Manning
Contact Person - Name

Sr. Computer Services Program Aide
Title

mmanning @ gstboces.org
E-Mail Address

Page 2 of 3



Created: June 15, 2004
Revised: March 15, 2010

Page 3 of 3



5-A C-3

GENERAL RESOLUTION
FOR THE PURPQSE OF
PARTICIPATING IN A COOPERATIVE BID COORDINATED BY
THE BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES OF
ONTARIOQ, SENECA, WAYNE AND YATES COUNTIES
FOR

Cooperative Natural Gas Bid WFL 2015-19 |

WHEREAS, The (CoumtyTownyesilapeyer Greater Southern Tier BOCE%M
YXORKSHIE desires to participate in a Cooperative Bidding Program conducted by The Board of Cooperative
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties from year to year or, until this
Resolution is rescinded, for the purchase for supply of natural gas. And...

WHEREAS, The (OStNaToW R AR HABE RSt Greater Southern Tier BOCEge New
York State is desirous of participating with The Board of Copperative Educational Services of Ontario,
Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties in the joint bid of the commodities and/or services mentioned below as
authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-0... And...

WHEREAS, The USRS E X’ $r Greater Southern Tier BOCES: ¥XX
Y3HOSUAE has appointed The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and
Yates Counties as representative to assume the responsibility for drafting of specifications, advertising for
bids, accepting and opening bids, tabulating bids, reporting the results to the Greater Southern

Tier BQCES of-Nexw Yootk Stateand making recommendations thereon...
THEREFORE...
BE IT RESOLVED, That The BRI UORR X PR REgeX 8

Greater Southern Tier BOQCES ORNEW YOKKSBEE and The Board of Cooperative
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties hereby accepts the appointment of
The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties to represent
it in all matters related above,.. And...

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That TheXGXHBBXXIHDANRIEH0E Greater
Southern Tier BOCES BRDoM Y ORKSEE authorizes the above-mentioned Board of
Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties to represent it in all
matters regarding the entering into contract for the purchase of the below-mentioned commodities and/or
services,.. And...

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That The XGoiREBX RSMHANRBEROE Greater

Southern Tier BOCES  ERNOWYOHXSIAE agrees to assume its cduitable share of the costs
incurred as a result of the caoperative bidding... And...




BE IT RESOLVED, That The XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXxxx| ixeoxbebatf pkthe
N ARl Great e cuthern Tier BO of Tewriiock Site hereby is
authorized fo participate in cooperative bidding conducted by The Board of Cooperative Educational
Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties for supply of natural gas and if requested to
furnish The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties an
estimated minimum number of units that will be purchased by The Board of Cooperative Educational
Services of Ontario, Sencca, Wayne and Yates Counties. The Board of Cooperative Educational Services
of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties is hereby authorized to award copperative bids to the bidder
deemed to be the lowest responsive and responsible meeting the bid specificatipns and otherwise
complying with Article 5-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New York relating to public bids
and contracts.

5 8°)2" 0%

Date whemicprbiiyxRoposeitatiuex

OCRHNIY KEOW
Greater Souther

WAV B
Tier BOCES



6 A-L
PERSONNEL

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of ,
seconded by , it is resolved that the following personnel
actions are hereby taken:

A. Retirement

1. Pamela Hawthorne

Position: Community Information Specialist
Effective: end of day July 1, 2014
Date of Hire: October 22, 1998

B. Resignations

1. Jessakka Schermerhorn

Position: Teacher

Effective: July 1, 2014

Date of Hire: September 3, 2013
Reason: other employment

2. Cara Seymour

Position: Teacher

Effective: July 5, 2014

Date of Hire: September 3, 2009
Reason: moved out of state

3. LesaBussman

Position: School District Treasurer
Effective: end of day July 9, 2014
Date of Hire: July 1, 2004

Reason: other employment

4. Elaine Lepkowski

Position: Teacher

Effective: end of day August 1, 2014
Date of Hire: September 1, 1997
Reason: other employment

C. Creation of Positions

1. Curriculum Mentor, one (1) part-time, time-sheet basis, 12 month position,
effective August 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, due to the temporary increase
in districts’ requests for services.

2. Adult Education LPN Instructor, two (2) full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month



positions, effective July 1, 2014, due to the increase in districts’ requests for
services.

3. Adult Literacy Instructor, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position,
effective July 1, 2014, due to the increase in districts’ requests for services.

. Increase to Position

1. Instructional Technology Coordinator, one (1) part-time, 12 month position,
increased from .5 FTE to .6 FTE, effective July 1, 2014, due to the increase in
districts’ requests for services.

. Increase in Assignment
1. Sara Balliett

Position: Instructional Technology Coordinator

Effective: July 1, 2014

Increase: SFTEto .6 FTE

Certification Status: Professional, Library Media Specialist, February 1,
2010

Salary: $73,449.00 prorated

Reason: due to the increase in districts’ requests for services

. Civil Service Permanent Appointments, due to successful completion of
Probationary Period, no change in salary

1. Gary Leonard

Position: Building Maintenance Mechanic
Permanent Date: July 8, 2014

2. Jean Peterson
Position: Senior Account Clerk
Permanent Date: July 18, 2014

. Civil Service Reclassification

1.  School District Treasurer, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month, Competitive
Civil Service position, reclassified to Senior Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month, Competitive Civil Service position, effective August 5, 2014.

. Appointments

1. Jennifer McMillen
Position: Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped, full-
time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position,
Probationary appointment
Effective: September 2, 2014



Location:
Education:

Tenure Area:

Certification:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Anthony Burin
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Gregory Keefer
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Bruce Payne
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:

Elmira CSD

Master’'s Degree, Speech and Language Disabilities,
Ithaca College

Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions —
Education of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
Children

Initial, Speech and Language Disabilities, September
1, 2012 through August 31, 2017

September 2, 2014 through September 1, 2017

2 years

$47,355.00 (step 3 + Credit Hour Stipend + Degree
Stipend + Special Education Stipend)

due to a retirement

Courier, part-time, (.2 FTE), 12 month position, Non-
Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment
July 1, 2014

Bush Education Center

Associate in Applied Science, Electrical, Corning
Community College

July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

substitute

$13.71 per hour (step 1, grade 2)

due to the increase in districts’ requests for services

Courier, part-time, (.2 FTE), 12 month position, Non-
Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment
July 1, 2014

Bush Education Center

High School Diploma, Corning-Painted Post CSD
July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

substitute

$13.71 per hour (step 1, grade 2)

due to the increase in districts’ requests for services

Building Maintenance Mechanic, full-time (1.0
FTE), 12 month position, Non-Competitive Civil
Service, Probationary appointment

July 9, 2014

Bush Education Center

High School Diploma, Horseheads CSD

July 9, 2014 through July 8, 2015

16 years

$16.61 per hour (step 3, grade 12)



Reason for Appt:

Kathy Johnston
Position:

Effective:

Location:

Education:
Probationary Period:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

. Temporary Appointments

1.

Susan Yochum
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Certification:

Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Kristen Kramarik
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Certification:

Salary:
Reason for Appt:

due to a retirement

Senior Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Promotional,
Probationary appointment, Civil Service Promotional
List # 73453

July 28, 2014

Central Business Office

High School Diploma, Horseheads CSD

July 28, 2014 through October 20, 2015

7 years

$17.21 per hour (step 7, grade 9)

due to a voluntary internal transfer (previously held an
Account Clerk position)

Adult Education LPN Instructor, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month position, Unclassified, Temporary
appointment

July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

Bush Education Center and Coopers Education
Center

Associate in Applied Science, Nursing, Corning
Community College

Job Skills Training Instructor, Adult Education
Certificate, February 1, 2013 through January 31,
2016

$46,092.00 per year

due to the temporary increase in student enrollment
for services

Adult Literacy Instructor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Unclassified, Temporary
appointment

July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

Bush Education Center

Master of Science, Education, Walden University
Literacy and GED Preparation Instructor, Aduit
Education Certificate, pending completion of
certification requirements

$38,400.00 per year

due to the temporary increase in student enroliment
for services



Cynthia Hayes
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Education:
Certification:

Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Michelle Princiotto
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Certification:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Nancy Zito
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Wendy Swearingen
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Michelle Carapella
Position:

Adult Education LPN Instructor, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month position, Unclassified, Temporary
appointment

August 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

Bush Education Center and Coopers Education
Center

Associate in Applied Science, Nursing, Corning
Community College

Job Skills Training Instructor, Adult Education
Certificate, March 22, 2014 through August 31, 2017
$44,880.00 per year, prorated

due to the temporary increase in student enrollment
for services

Curriculum Mentor, part-time, time-sheet basis, 12
month position, Temporary appointment

August 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

Elmira City School District

Master of Science, Education, Elmira College

Art, Permanent, September 1, 1981

$40.00 per hour

due to the temporary increase in districts’ requests for
services

Health Plan Administrator, reinstatement of
Competitive Civil Service appointment, temporary,
time-sheet basis

July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

Bush Education Center

$45.02 per hour

to close out and handle any necessary follow-up for
the CST Health Insurance Plan

Account Clerk, reinstatement of Competitive Civil
Service appointment, temporary, time-sheet basis
July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

Bush Education Center

$35.84 per hour, time-sheet basis

to close out the CST Health Plan

Teacher, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school



calendar position, Temporary appointment, pending
completion of certification requirements

Effective: September 2, 2014 through June 30, 2015

Location: Bush Education Center

Education: Bachelor of Art, Adolescent Education, SUNY
Cortland

Certification: Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions —

General Special Education, pending completion of
certification requirements

Salary: $41,573.00 per year (step 1)

Reason for Appt: due to a resignation

. Annual Appointment, effective July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015: no additional
salary

1. Certified Lead Evaluators
a. Geraldine Furterer

. Mentoring Stipends, Stipend of $831 per year

1. Hildreth Rose mentoring Todd Goho, effective July 1, 2014 through June 30,
2015

2. Michele Kelley mentoring Stacy Falkowski, effective September 2, 2014
through June 30, 2015

- Annual Stipends, effective July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, except where
noted

1.  Education Grant Services, Stipend $2,500
a. Diane Habeck, Team Leader
b. Jennifer Mleczynski, Team Leader

2. STEM/Science Center, Stipend $2,500
a. Nancy Stratton, Team Leader

3. STEM Curriculum Mentor, Stipend $825, effective September 3, 2013
through June 30, 2014 (not added to board in 2013-2014)
a. Brande Flaitz, Team Leader



REPORT OF TEMPORARY AND SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL

Substitute Appointments

Name

Poley, G. Scott
Poley, G. Scott
Poley, G. Scott
Rutledge, Kyle
Rutledge, Kyle
Rutledge, Kyle

Position

Teacher

Teacher Assistant
Teacher Aide
Teacher

Teacher Assistant
Teacher Aide

End Substitute Appointments

Name

Batrowny, George
Bossard, Julia

Cordier, Abigail

Fretz, Maryann
Hart-Hempstead, Amanda
Lucas, Bernice

Smith, Victoria

Wido, Jewel

Position
Teacher

Teacher, Teacher Assistant, Teacher Aide

Teacher Aide

Teacher, Teacher Assistant, Clerk
Clerk

Teacher Aide

Teacher, Teacher Assistant, Teacher Aide

Teacher

Temporary Appointments

Name

Bly, Richard
Bracken, Theresa
Bowers, Rebecca
Cooper, Alex
Halliday, Joy
Lacey, Mary Ann

Position

Student Aide - Computer Services
CNA Teacher

ABL Consultant

Clerk - Print Shop

AV Aide

Clerk - Print Shop

Cosmetology Summer School Program

Name
Kinnerney-Bradley, Karen
Perkins, Carol

Position
Teaching Assistant - Cosmetology
Cosmetology

Rate Effective Date

$100.00/day
$65.00/day
$8.00/hour
$70.00/day
$65.00/day
$8.00/hour

Rate

Rate
$8.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$35.00/hour
$8.50/hour
$13.07/hour
$8.50/hour

Rate
$20.20/hour
$43.57/hour

09/04/2014
09/04/2014
09/04/2014
07/06/2014
07/06/2014
07/06/2014

Effective Date

06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014

Effective Date

07/07/2014
07/07/2014
07/01/2014
07/23/2014
07/17/2014
07/15/2014

Effective Date

06/26/2014
07/07/2014

6-M
08/07/2014

End Date™

End Date***

End Date
08/22/2014
07/09/2014
06/30/2015
10/23/2014
10/17/2014
10/15/2014

End Date
07/10/2014
07/18/2014



Summer Innovation

Camp, CTE Program - $25.00/Hour

Name

Beebe, Burton
Campbell, Mary
Danna, James
Dekoeyer, James
McAllister, Steven
McConnell, Brian
Mecum, Karen
Ohradzanski, Kristin
Post, Courtney
Robie, Dale
Robinson, Philip
Swett, Janice

Talvi, Daniel
Wacenske, Jennifer

Internships/Student Teachers/Field Experience

Position

Culinary Arts

Culinary Arts
Introduction to Auto Body
Automotive Technology
Automotive Technology
Automotive Technology
Culinary Arts
Cosmetology

Culinary Arts

Digital Media Arts
Automotive Technology
Digital Media Arts
Digital Media Arts
Cosmetology

Name

Platukis, Jude

Position

Summer School Principal-Campbell

Savona

Rate Effective Date

Rate Effective Date

Unpaid

Student Aide Appointments - Broad Horizons Academy

Name

Astarita, Mercedes
Dale, Tyler

Hall, Dallas
Snyder, Autumn

Curriculum Workshop, 06/01/2014 - 06/30/2015

Position

Name

Alve, Nicole
Andrews, Karlene
Barr, Maureen
Blowers, Gretchen
Cardinale, Susan
Chase, Carmen
Degaetano, Michael
Ervay, Patricia
Forte, Monica
Gillette, Robin
Hamula, Michael
Hill, Matthew
Jones, Tonya

Rate

$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour

Rate Effective Date

06/30/2014
06/30/2014
07/07/2014
06/26/2014
06/26/2014
06/26/2014
07/07/2014
08/04/2014
07/07/2014
06/30/2015
06/26/2014
06/30/2014
08/04/2014
08/04/2014

07/07/2014

End Date
07/03/2014
07/03/2014
07/11/2014
07/01/2014
07/01/2014
07/01/2014
07/11/2014
08/08/2014
07/11/2014
07/03/2014
07/01/2014
07/03/2014
08/08/2014
08/08/2014

End Date
08/20/2014

End Date
06/30/2019
06/30/2019
06/30/2019
06/30/2019

$8.00/hour  07/10/2014
$8.00/hour  07/09/2014
$8.00/hour  07/09/2014
$8.00/hour  07/10/2014

Name

Kinnaird, Paige

Leland, Dora

Magsamen, Shiloh
Mahoney, Katie
Marvin, Deborah
McDermott, Bret
Miele, Laura
Parmenter, Amy
Romeo, Elizabeth
Rossman Il, Dean
Vakiener, Sara
Watson, Cynthia
White, Heidi

Rate

$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$17.50/hour
$12.50/hour



Workshop Facilitator, 07/01/2014 - 06/30/201 5, $35.00/Hour

Name

Franklin, Jeremiah
Franklin, Mary
Sancomb, Chris

Examination Scorer, 05/01/2014 - 06/30/2015, $35.00/Hour

Name
Benjamin, Jill
Clickner, John
Hall, Aurora



6N
August 7, 2014

GST BOCES ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION SHEET

2014-2015
Revised 07/30/2014
EATEGORY l DEFINITION | RATE OF PAY | EFFECTIVﬂ
MINIMUM WAGE $8.00 per hour | 01/01/2014
$8.75 per hour | 12/31/2014
$9.00 per hour | 12/31/2015
SUBSTITUTE
Cleaner $9.00 per hour | 10/01/2013
Clerical (BOCES Retiree) $9.00 per hour | 11/03/2010
$8.50 per hour | 07/01/2006
$8.75 per hour | 12/31/2014
Clerical/Printing Clerk $9.00 per hour | 12/31/2015
Cook Manager $9.25 per hour | 07/01/2002
$8.50 per hour | 07/01/2002
$8.75 per hour | 12/31/2014
Courier/Bus Driver $9.00 per hour | 12/31/2015
Custodian (Carpenter,
Electrician) $9.50 per hour | 07/01/2006
Will be paid the
Laid Off Employee who subs hourly rate they
in their former title (SSA, were paid at time
TAA, hard-to-fill titles in EA) of such Lay Off 07/01/2011
LPN $9.00 per hour | 07/01/2008
Payroll Specialist/Clerk $20.00 per hour | 07/01/2011
Registered Professional
Nurse (RN not LPN) $17.00 per hour | 07/01/2008
$8.00 per hour | 07/01/2006
$8.75 per hour | 12/31/2014
Repair Technician $9.00 per hour | 12/31/2015
$8.50 per hour | 07/01/2002
$8.75 per hour | 12/31/2014
Secretary $9.00 per hour | 12/31/2015
$8.00 per hour | 07/01/2008
$8.75 per hour | 12/31/2014
Teacher Aide $9.00 per hour | 12/31/2015
Teacher (Aide who subs for
their Teacher w/aide) $35.00 perday | 07/01/2010
Teacher (Aide who subs for
their Teacher w/no aide) $60.00 per day | 07/01/2010
Teacher/School Social
Worker — Non-Baccalaureate $65.00 perday | 07/01/2001
Teacher/School Social
Worker — Baccalaureate $70.00 perday | 07/01/2001
Teacher/School Social
Worker — NYS Certification $75.00 per day | 07/01/2001

Page 1 0f5




| CATEGORY

| DEFINITION

| RATE OF PAY | EFFECTIVE |

SUBSTITUTE - Continued

Teacher/School Social
Worker — BOCES retiree

W/NYS Certification (w/RFA) $100.00 perday | 07/01/2002
Teaching Assistant $65.00 per day | 07/01/2005
Teaching Assistant,
Interpreter — w/NYS
Certification $25.00 per hour | 02/27/2013
More than 93 consecutive
days in a single,
encumbered position, Step 1 of EA
Long-Term Substitute Approved by BOE Salary Schedule 07/01/2006
TEMPORARY
Administrator/Supervisor Contract Daily $325.00 perday | 07/01/2010
Supervisor Mentor Contract Daily $325.00 perday | 07/01/2010
Labor Relations Specialist
Facilitator/Hearing Officer $40.00 perday | 01/26/2012
BOCES Adventure Course
Facilitator/Teacher $35.00 per hour | 03/01/2004
Bush, Coopers &
Bus Driver Wildwood $12.00 per hour | 07/01/2009
Extra Summer Help (O&M $8.50 per hour | 10/01/2013
Cleaner, Food Services $8.75 per hour | 12/31/2014
Cook Manager) $9.00 per hour | 12/31/2015
Extra Summer Help (O&M
Building Maintenance) $9.50 per hour | 07/01/2010
Science Fair Coach $26.00 per hour | 07/01/2013
Student Aides (Broad $8.00 per hour | 01/01/2014
Horizons & Elsmere work- $8.75 per hour | 12/31/2014
study) $9.00 per hour | 12/31/2015
$8.00 per hour | 01/01/2014
$8.75 per hour |  12/31/2014
Student Interns (CSC) $9.00 per hour | 12/31/2015
$8.00 per hour | 01/01/2014
Student Laborer $8.75 per hour |  12/31/2014
(Conservation Program) $9.00 per hour | 12/31/2015
Tutor For All Students $25.00 per hour | 04/01/2004
Online Virtual Learning
(Teacher) Training (one-time) $350 per training | 09/01/2013
Per student, per
Online Virtual Learning successful completion of
(Teacher) full course $145 per course | 09/01/2013
Online Virtual Learning Per student, per day of
Teacher) incomplete full course $.96 perday | 09/01/2013
CTE/ALTED Proctor $9.00 per hour |  06/01/2013

Page 2 of 5




[ CATEGORY | DEFINITION | RATE OF PAY | EFFECTIVE |
Current employee who provides program or services beyond
normal workday or work year, and does not provide these

EXTRA WORK services in any other category.
Non-Instructional Staff Non-Instructional and
Teacher Aide; anything in
addition to normal work 1.5 times regular
day hourly rate | 07/01/2010
Instructional Staff 1/200™ of salary if
performing
regular duties;
$25.00 per hour
for school related
duties w/out
students 07/01/2010
CURRICULUM & STAFF DEVELOPMENT
Professional Teaching
Professionals/Facilitator $35.00 per hour | 07/01/2006
Co-Presenter Professional
Teaching Professionals $25.00 per hour | 07/01/2006
BOCES Teacher participant in
(BOCES ONLY) program Beyond regular work day $20.00 per hour | 07/01/2006
BOCES Teacher Aide
participant in (BOCES ONLY)
program Beyond regular work day $12.50 per hour | 07/01/2006
Teacher participant in shared
Regional programs $17.50 per hour | 07/01/2001
Non-BOCES Teaching
Assistant participant in shared
Regional program $12.50 per hour | 07/01/2014
Non-BOCES Teacher Aide $8.00 per hour { 07/01/2006
participant in shared Regional $8.75 per hour | 12/31/2014
programs $9.00 per hour | 12/31/2015
Regional Teacher Center
Presenter $45.00 per hour | 07/01/2008
Examination Scorer (NYS
Certified Teacher) $35.00 per hour | 12/06/2011
TEACHER CENTER
$300.00 per
On-Line Facilitator workshop | 07/01/2010

Page 3 of 5




[CATEGORY

| DEFINITION

| RATE OF PAY | EFFECTIVE |

ADULT EDUCATION/
COMMUNITY EDUCATION

Providing Programs to adults in post-secondary education. Providing
services in special projects or continuing/community education programs.

Adult Education Instructors in

Instructors “without” NYS
Certification or Adult

Non-Licensure Programs Education Certification $20.00 per hour | 07/01/2010
Instructors “without” NYS

Aduit Education Instructors in | Certification or Adult

Licensure Programs Education Certification $22.00 per hour | 07/01/2010
Instructors “with” NYS

Adult Education Instructors in | Certification or Adult

Licensure Programs Education Certification $25.00 per hour |  09/01/2008

Avocational $17.00 per hour | 07/01/2003
Physical Therapists and

Consultant Instructors Nutritionists $25.00 per hour |  07/01/2010

Driver Education Instructors $26.00 per hour | 07/01/2003

Coaching Instructors $35.00 per hour | 07/01/2010

GED Proctors & Support $9.00 per hour | 10/07/2008

GED Alternative Examiner $17.00 per hour | 10/07/2008

Journeyman $22.00 per hour | 07/01/2010

Lifeguard $9.00 per hour | 09/01/2008

Literacy Instructor $25.00 per hour | 09/01/2008

Metal Trades, Health Care,

Consultant Instructors and

GED Chief Examiners,

Journeyman $25.00 per hour | 10/07/2008

Page 4 of 5




| CATEGORY | DEFINITION | RATE OF PAY | EFFECTIVE |

EXTENDED SCHOOL
YEAR Summer Programs for Disabled Students with 12-month IEP’s
Non-Instructional Staff BOCES Employee Daily Rate of Pay | 07/01/2006
Instructional Staff BOCES Employee Daily Rate of Pay | 07/01/2006
Step 1 of current
Non-Instructional Staff Non-BOCES Employee Salary Schedule | 07/01/2006
Step 1 of current
Instructional Staff Non-BOCES Employee Salary Schedule | 07/01/2006
REGIONAL SUMMER
SCHOOL Summer Programs for Regents and Driver Education Courses
Classroom Instructor $26.00 per hour
Driver Education Instructor $26.00 per hour
Librarian $26.00 per hour
$17.82 per hour
(Step 1 Teaching
Teaching Assistant Assistant) | 07/01/2011
$18.59 per hour
Registered Nurse (Step 1 RN) | 07/01/2013
$8.82 per hour | 07/01/2011
Teacher Aide $9.00 per hour | 12/31/2015
$13.71 per hour
Office Staff (Step 1 Typist) | 07/01/2013
Registered Nurse Sub $17.00 per hour | 07/01/2010
$8.00 per hour | 07/01/2010
$8.75 per hour | 12/31/2014
Teacher Aide Sub $9.00 per hour | 12/31/2015
NYS Certified Teacher Sub
(currently working in
program) $26.00 per hour | 07/01/2010
NYS Certified Teacher Sub
(NOT currently working in
program) $10.00 per hour | 07/01/2010
Non-NYS Certified Teacher
Sub $9.29 per hour | 07/01/2010

Page 5 of 5



5330
POLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006
1" Reading: July 1, 2014
2" Reading: August 7, 2014

Student Policies

SUBJECT: STUDENT SEARCHES AND INTERROGATIONS

The Greater Southern Tier BOCES Board is committed to ensuring an atmosphere on school
property and at school functions that is safe and orderly. To achieve this kind of environment, any
school official with supervisory responsibility over students may question a student about an alleged
violation of law or the district code of conduct. Students are not entitled to any sort of “Miranda”-
type warning before being questioned by BOCES Seeurity Officials-and BOCES administrators and
employees, nor are BOCES Seeurity-Offieials-and BOCES administrators and employees required
to contact a student’s parent before questioning the student. However, BOCES Seeurity-Officials
and-BOCES administrators and employees will tell all students why they are being questioned.

The Board acknowledges that students have the legal right. under both the state and federal
constitutions, to be free from “unreasonable” searches of their person and/or possessions (€.g..
pocket contents, book bags., handbags, cell phones, etc.). The Board also acknowledges and

understands, however, that it is sometimes necessary to search students and/or their possessions
in order to preserve order and discipline, to safeguard District property. and to protect the health

safety, morals, and welfare of students, school personnel and school visitors.

Iﬂ—add::ﬁeﬂ Accordmgly the Board authonzes the District Superintendent, building principals, the
£ ES-Se fieials-and BOCES-employees principals of special education,

ass1stant prmcmals and assmtant prmcwals of special education to conduct searches of students and

their belongings, if the authorized BOCESSeeurityOfficial or BOCES—employee official has

“reasonable suspicion” to believe that the search will result in or produce evidence that the student
violated the law or the applicable component school district’s or BOCES’ Code of Conduct, school
policies or rules.

Ordinarily, there must be reasonable suspicion to believe that the search of a particular student

will turn up evidence that the particular student is violating the law or school rules.

However, “individualized” suspicion is not required in every case before public school officials
can search students. For example, school officials may be able to conduct a “pat down” search of

students under circumstances where the pat down is the least intrusive and most practical means

of accomplishing a specific objective and represents a reasonable balance between students’

ts and school officials’ interest in maintaining order and discipline. Similarly, A# an

authorized BOCES-Seeurity Official or BOCESemployee official may conduct a search of a

student’s belongings that is minimally intrusive, such as touching the outside of a book bag;

witheut reasenable-suspieion; so long as the school official has a legitimate reason for the very
limited search.

1 of4



5330

POLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006
1st Reading: July 1, 2014

2nd Reading: August 7, 2014

Student Policies

In general, the legality of the search of a student or student’s belongings by school officials is

determined by balancing the District’s legitimate justification to conduct the search against the

student’s or students’ expectation of privacy in the area to be searched.

To determine whether a search by school officials is lawful, the courts evaluate two factors. The
search must be:

1. “Justified at its Inception” — meaning that there must be “reasonable grounds for
suspecting that the search will turn up evidence that the student has violated or is
violating either the law or the rules of the school;” and

2. “Permissible_in Scope” — meaning that the search measures used must be “reasonably
related to the objectives of the search and not excessively intrusive in light of the age and
sex of the student and the nature of the infraction.”

An authorized BOCES-Seeurity-Official e+ BOCES-employee official may search a student or

the student’s belongings based upon information received from a reasenable-suspicion reliable
informant. Individuals will be considered reliable informants if they have previously supplied
information that was found to be accurate, if they make an admission against self-interest, if they
provide the same information that is received independently from other sources, or if they appear
to be credible and the information they are communicating relates to an immediate threat to

safety.

Before searching a student or the student’s belongings, the authorized BOCES Seeurity-Official
er BOCES-employee official should attempt to get obtain an admission from the student to-admit
that he or she possesses physieal evidence that-they—vielated of a violation of the law or the
applicable component school district eede BOCES’ Code of Conduct, school policies or rules,
and should further attempt to persuade the student to surrender the unlawful or unauthorized item

ge%—the—smdeﬂt—te—velumaﬂl-y consent to the search (as warranted by the circumstances).

Whenever praetieal practicable, searches will be conducted in the privacy of administrative offices
and students will be present when their possessions are being searched.

20f4



5330
Adopted: August 22, 2006

POLICY 1st Reading: July 1, 2014

2nd Reading: August 7, 2014

Student Policies

Lockers, Desks and other School Storage Places

School lockers, desks and other storage spaces provided by the BOCES or component school
districts for the convenience of students remain at all times the exclusive property of the BOCES.
Students have no “expectation of privacy” in these spaces. This means that student lockers, desks
and other school storage places may be subject to search at any time by school officials, without
prior notice to students, without their consent, and with or without reasonable suspicion.

Strip searches

A strip search is a search that requires a student to remove any clothing other than an outer coat,
jacket, shoes, socks or a hat. A strip search of a student at school is a highly invasive search that
may only be conducted as a last resort, when an authorized officials has: (1) reliable information
that the item a particular student is suspected of hiding is dangerous in terms of its “power or
quantity:” and (2) reason to believe that the forbidden item is hidden in intimate places before
conducting a strip search of the student in search of the item.

No authorized official shall conduct a strip search of a student, unless authorized in advance by
the District Superintendent or school attorney, or unless the authorized official reasonably

believes there is imminent danger to the life or safety of the student or others if the strip search
is delayed for the purpose of obtaining approval from the Superintendent or school attorney.

Such searches are to be conducted only in situations where a bona fide emergency exists, making
it imperative to search a particular student without delay.

If the situation is serious enough to warrant the consideration of a strip search, law enforcement
should be contacted immediately and the strip search should be delayed, if at all possible, until
law_enforcement has been afforded the opportunity to intervene and explore other protective
measures. To the maximum extent possible, in view of the exigencies of the situation, in the rare
case where a strip search is truly imperative, the strip search shall be conducted by an individual
of the same sex as the individual being searched. An authorized official shall promptly notify the
parent(s) of. or person(s) in parental relation to, any student who is subjected to a strip search by

school personnel.

Law Enforcement

If law enforcement conducts or controls with the custody, interrogation or search of a student due

to suspected criminal activity, such actions will be governed by applicable constitutional and
other legal requirements for law enforcement.

30of4



5330
Adopted: August 22, 2006

P OLICY 1st Reading: July 1, 2014

2nd Reading: August 7, 2014

Student Policies

Law enforcement officers may not remove a student for questioning from a school setting nor
may they interrogate a student in a school setting on a non-school-related matter while the

student is properly in attendance without permission of a student’s parent or guardian unless such

officers have a warrant for the student, probable cause, or other legal justification.

Documentation

An authorized school official who conducts a search of a student or student’s possession that
results in the recovery of contraband or other evidence of violation of the law, applicable Code
of Conduct, or other school policies or rules shall be responsible for promptly recording
information about such search in the BOCES’ school software system or other recording
medium.

The principal, principal of special education, assistant principal or assistant principal of special

education shall be responsible for the custody, control and disposition of any illegal or dangerous
items obtained from a student during a search. Such official shall retain control of the item(s),
until the item is personally turned over to law enforcement.

Training

The BOCES will provide annual training to principals, principals of special education, assistant
principals, and assistant principals of special education regarding the requirements of this policy.

4 of 4



9580

P OLICY 1% Reading: July 1, 2014

2"! Reading:  August 7, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

SUBJECT: SOCIAL MEDIA

Introduction/Purpose

The Greater Southern Tier BOCES believes social media technology can serve as a powerful tool
to enhance education, communication, and learning. This technology can provide both
educational and professional benefits, including preparing BOCES students to succeed in their
educational and career endeavors.

BOCES is committed to ensuring that all stakeholders who use social media technology for
professional purposes described below, including staff and students, do so in a safe and
responsible manner. The BOCES strives to create professional social media environments that
mirror the academically supportive environments of our schools.

This policy provides direction regarding practices for professional and personal social media
communication by BOCES employees', as well as social media communication between BOCES
employees and BOCES students.” Please refer to the BOCES’ Acceptable Use Policy for
additional direction.

Definition of Social Media

Social media is defined as any form of online publication or presence that allows interactive
communication, including, but not limited to, social networks, blogs, Internet websites, Internet
forums, and wikis. Examples of social media include, but are not limited to, Facebook, Twitter,
YouTube, Google+, and Flickr.

Professional social media is a work-related social media activity (e.g., a BOCES principal
establishing a Facebook page for his/her program or a BOCES teacher establishing a blog for
his/her class).

Personal social media use is a non-work-related social media activity (e.g., a BOCES employee
establishing a Facebook page or a Twitter account for his/her own personal use).

! “BOCES employee” includes any individual with regular or long-term substitute employment with BOCES.
2 «Student” is defined as pupils enrolled in a BOCES program who has not earned a diploma (i.e., this definition
does not adult education students). This policy does not address student-to-student communication via social media.
The Code of Conduct, together with the BOCES’ Bill of Student Rights and Responsibilities and the Dignity for All
Students Act policy, set forth expected standards of behavior with respect to student communication.

Page 1 of 7



9580

POLICY 1* Reading:  July 1,2014

2" Reading:  August 7, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

Professional Social Media Use

1.

Maintaining Separate Professional and Personal E-mail Accounts

BOCES employees who decide to engage in professional social media activities must
maintain separate professional and personal e-mail addresses. As such, BOCES
employees may not use their personal e-mail address for professional social media
activities. Instead, employees must use a professional e-mail address that is completely
separate from any personal social media they maintain. Regular and continuous use of a
personal e-mail address for professional purposes, including social media use, may result
in BOCES considering the e-mail address, and the corresponding use of that address, as a
professional account.

Communication with BOCES Students

BOCES employees who work with students and communicate® with students through
professional social media sites* must adhere to the following rules:

a. Professional social media sites must be designed to address reasonable
instructional, educational, or extra-curricular program matters.” Communications
between BOCES employees and students through professional social media sites
must be related to classroom, instructional, extra-curricular, or other official
BOCES matters.

b. Each school year, BOCES’ parents® will be notified about the professional social
media activities in which their children may participate. BOCES will instruct
parents to contact the school with any questions or concerns they may have about
such social media.

Professional Social Media Sites
a. BOCES employees will treat professional social media space and communication

like a classroom and/or a professional workplace. The same standards expected in
BOCES professional settings are expected on professional social media sites. If a

3 The term “communicates”, as used in this policy, refers to activity, including, but not limited to, “friending,”
“following,” “commenting,” and “posting messages” using social media sites.

* The term “site” and “sites” refer to an online social media account or usage.

> BOCES employees must use school-based professional social media sites that involve BOCES students for
Erofessional purposes only.

The term parent means the student’s parent or guardian, or any person in a parental or custodial relationship to the

student. This includes: birth or adoptive parent, step-parent, legally appointed guardian, and foster parent.

Page 2 of 7



9580

POLIC Y 1% Reading: July 1, 2014

2" Reading:  August 7, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

particular type of behavior is inappropriate in the classroom or a professional
workplace, then that behavior is also inappropriate on the professional social
media site;

BOCES employees will exercise caution, sound judgment, and common sense
when using professional social media sites.

When establishing professional social media sites, supervisors and employees
must consider the intended audience for the site and consider the level of privacy
assigned to the site, specifically, whether the site should be a private network (for
example, it is limited to a particular class or particular grade with in a school) or a
public network (for example, anyone within the school, a larger group within the
BOCES community can participate or individuals outside of the BOCES). It is
recommended practice for professional social media sites to be private networks,
unless there is a specific educational need for the site to be a public network.

To the extent possible, based on the social media site being used, BOCES
supervisors or their designees must be given access to the professional social
media accounts established by BOCES employees that includes the ability to alter
content.

BOCES employees must obtain their supervisor’s approval before setting up a
professional social media presence.

Supervisors and their designees are responsible for maintaining a list of all
professional social media accounts within their particular program or office and
transmitting that list to their successors.

Professional BOCES social media sites must identify the BOCES program or
service using the site and include the following language to identify the sites as a
professional social media BOCES site:

“Greater Southern Tier BOCES is not liable for the content or comments posted
to this site. Any inappropriate content may be removed. This site is subject to
monitoring at all times.”

Programs or services that wish to create a professional social media presence must
review their plans for a site with BOCES’ Community Information Service prior
to creating a social media presence.

Once a professional social media site is approved, BOCES employees must use

Page 3 of 7



9580

POLICY 1* Reading: July 1,2014

2" Reading: August 7, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

privacy settings to control access to their professional social media sites with the
objective that professional social media communications only reach the intended
audience. Furthermore, if possible, the employee maintaining a professional
social media site will establish settings that will require him/her to approve all
messages or photos before they are posted on the site.

Professional social media communication must be in compliance with existing
BOCES policies and applicable laws, including, but not limited to, prohibitions on
the disclosure of confidential information and prohibitions on the use of
harassing, obscene, bullying, discriminatory, defamatory or threatening language.
Any violation of this policy may be subject to BOCES counseling and/or
discipline in accordance with the applicable law, policy or contract, which may
result in a counseling memorandum, reprimand, fine, suspension without pay, and
or dismissal from employment.

No personally identifiable student information may be posted by BOCES
employees on professional social media sites that are open beyond the classroom.
If images of students are to be posted online there must be a media consent form
on file at the program office for each child featured.

BOCES students who participate in professional social media sites may not be
permitted to post photographs or videos featuring other students without the
approval of the teacher or other BOCES employee responsible for the site.

BOCES employees may not post photographs of other BOCES employees on
professional social media sites without a media consent form from the
photographed employee.

Monitoring of Professional Social Media Sites

a.

BOCES employees who maintain professional social media sites will be primarily
responsible for monitoring such sites. To assist in monitoring, such BOCES
employees must regularly examine the default settings for comments on
professional social media sites and, in general, use more restrictive custom
settings.

BOCES supervisors; or their designees; are also responsible for monitoring and
providing feedback regarding their employees’ professional social media sites.
The monitoring responsibilities include reviewing the professional social media
sites on a regular basis.

Page 4 of 7



9580

POLICY 1% Reading: July 1, 2014

2" Reading:  August 7, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

If employees or supervisors discover questionable communications or behavior on
professional social media sites, they are required to contact the appropriate
authorities for assistance.” Employees who maintain a professional social media
site and who become aware of questionable communications or behavior on their
site must preserve evidence of the communication or behavior (e.g., print the
message) and contact their supervisor. The employee must contact the appropriate
authorities, where required, as well as their supervisor for assistance.

BOCES supervisors reserve the right to remove postings and/or disable a page of
professional social media sites that do not adhere to the law or do not reasonably
align with this policy.

BOCES supervisors should maintain a detailed log of all reported non-compliant
communications as well as any violations that are otherwise brought to the
supervisor’s attention. Such reports of non-compliant communications should be
immediately shared with the BOCES employee who maintains the professional
social media site so that the BOCES employee may take corrective action, if
necessary and if possible. Supervisors who find non-compliant communications
must also take steps to preserve evidence of such communications (e.g., printing
the page on which the communication appears).

Employees using professional social media have no expectation of privacy or
confidentiality with regard to their use of such media.

Press Inquiries

Any press inquiries received via professional social media sites should be referred to
BOCES’ Community Information Service.

Personal Social Media Use

Communication with BOCES Students

To maintain a professional and appropriate relationship with students, BOCES employees should
not communicate (including telephone calls or texts) with students who are currently enrolled in
BOCES programs on personal social media sites with the following exceptions: (a)
communication with relatives; (b) an emergency situation that requires such communication, in
which case the BOCES employee should notify his/her supervisor of the contact as soon as
possible; (c) communications to facilitate a BOCES educational program/activity (e.g., a field

7 Existing BOCES reporting requirements must be followed.

Page 5 of 7



9580

P OLICY 1* Reading: July 1, 2014

2" Reading:  August 7, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

trip) that has an educational purpose, in which case any contact information must be deleted after
the program/activity is concluded; or (d) as approved by the District Superintendent or his/her
designee.

2. Personal Social Media Sites

BOCES employees must exercise caution and common sense when using personal social
media sites:

a. BOCES teachers should not communicate with BOCES students through personal
social media sites. BOCES teachers are expected to use appropriate privacy
settings to control access to their personal social media sites, especially by
BOCES students.

b. BOCES employees may not post or identify photos of other BOCES employees,
BOCES volunteers, BOCES contractors or BOCES vendors taken during work or
school time without the prior written permission of the individuals in the photo.

C. Although BOCES employees enjoy free speech rights guaranteed by the First
Amendment to the United States Constitution, these rights may be limited where
an employee’s speech is likely to disrupt classroom or other BOCES activities or
operations. Personal social media use, including off-hours use, has the potential to
result in disruption at school and/or the workplace, may be deemed to be
grooming or predatory behavior in pursuit of an inappropriate employee-student
relationship, and/or can be in violation of BOCES policies, law, or conduct
expected of a BOCES employee. Such illegal, inappropriate, unprofessional or
grooming/predatory behavior may be subject to BOCES counseling and/or
discipline in accordance with the applicable law, policy or contract, which may
result in a counseling memorandum, reprimand, fine, suspension without pay,
and/or dismissal from employment.

d. The posting or disclosure of personally identifiable student information or
confidential information via personal social media sites, in violation of applicable
law or regulation, is prohibited.

€. BOCES employees may not use the BOCES’s logo or make representations that
their personal social media sites speak in an official BOCES capacity. Use of the
BOCES logo that is automatically populated on personal social media sites, such
as LinkedIn, is permitted.

Applicability of BOCES Policies and Other Laws
Page 6 of 7



9580

POLICY 1* Reading: July 1, 2014

2"! Reading:  August 7, 2014

Personnel & Negotiations

This policy is intended to supplement, not supersede, existing BOCES policies or laws. Users of
professional social media sites must comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws,
including, but not limited to the Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act (COPPA), Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), and intellectual property laws.

BOCES employees who are mandated reporters are required to abide by the same reporting
responsibilities in a social media context.

Access and Training

The BOCES will provide necessary and reasonable access to and training on technology and

media sites to enable BOCES supervisors to perform their responsibilities under this policy.

Page 7 of 7



9-C

5510
1* Reading: August 7, 2014
POLICY (Requesting Waiving of 1° Reading)

Student Policies

SUBJECT: PARENTS’ BILL OF RIGHTS RELATING TO STUDENT DATA

The Greater Southern Tier Board of Cooperative Educational Services, in compliance with
Education Law section 2-d hereby establishes the following Parent’s Bill of Rights relating to
Student Data:

1. A student’s personally identifiable information will not be sold or released for any
commercial purpose.

2. Parents have the right to inspect and review the complete contents of their child’s
education record. Procedures for reviewing student records can be found in the Board
Policy 5500 entitled Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA).

3. Security protocols regarding confidentiality of personally identifiable information are
currently in place and the safeguards necessary to protect the confidentiality of student
data are maintained at industry standards and best practices. The safeguards include, but
are not limited to, encryption, firewalls, and password protection.

4. New York State maintains a complete list of all student data collected by the State and
the data is available for public review at www.nysed.gov, or by writing to 89 Washington
Avenue, Albany, NY 12234.

5. Parents have the right to have complaints about possible breaches of student data
addressed. Complaints should be directed to Steve Manning, Manager, Computer
Services Center, GST BOCES, 459 Philo Road, Elmira, NY 14903.

Cross-ref: 5500, Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

Ref: Education Law section 2-d(3)



